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Plot No. 65, Sector 27, Korangi Industrial Area,Karachi.



THE FOOD EXPERTS!

DISCOVER THE REAL GREAT
FASTE OF ALLTHE FOOD
YOU LOVE WITH
SHANGRILA...

Our belief lies in doing ordinary things extraordinarily well and our
mission serves the responsibility to deliver quality products while
constantly striving to achieve new milestones.

www.shangrila.com.pk
www.fruitio.com.pk
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PAKISTAN'S LEADING
PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY

Atco Laboratories is a pioneer in the field of pharmaceutical innovation and is
respected globally for its state of the art facilities and high quality affordable drugs.

We believe:
In supporting humanity by providing quality and affordable healthcare across Pakistan

In value driven ethos that complies with international standards in
providing the highest quality healthcare

In transcending boundaries through constant innovations and ventures with multi-nationals

In fulfilling social responsibility by supporting sustainable education and healthcare initiatives

I\ ATCO Lahuraturles LImIlEd

Thu hsume nfquaﬁ'hl Pm.rma.nuuﬂrah
LHE B ITE HARACHE 1, PAIE AN 111111445



SPECIALLY DEALS IN INDUSTRIAL AREA Phone: 35054627, 33073606

0333-2164121, 0300-2311202
PROPERTY CONSULTANT O ADVISOR 0300-2162411 0345-2255207

t OALE v PURCHASE WA o RENT al sana_estate@hotmail.com
al.sana.estate@gmail.com
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Laboratories

Lo Sirdfeze @

_q.ra‘;/u%;t._ﬂv,;aﬁd‘(
- Ul:Jt‘LfJ‘l‘-’ljgz._j.G"

EPHARM Laboratoties (e« 7%

2006 - 2016

HEAD OFFICE:

C 197, Block 2, Opp. Usman Public School
Campus IV, P.E.C_.H.S Karachi, Pakistan.
Phone: 021-34529330-3 Fax: 021-34529333
Email: epharm@cyber.net.pk

Website: www.epharmlaboratories.com
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Since 1985

30 year’s brimful trust and satisfaction of community for our services in property
gives life to our intentions, and make us to maintain our commitments
in forth coming time, INSHA ALLAH

Under supervision of (30 years experienced) senior property advisor

S.M. Ishaque Chandna

0321 9208397

A professional working team,

Imran Ishaque Chandna 0321 2578909
Noman Ishaque Chandna 0321 2565204
Marjaan Ishaque Chandna 0331 2394404
Parvez Khan 0321 2131061

Deals specially in

—3> Karachi Administration Society,

—>» P.E.C.H. Society,

—>» Darus Salam Society,

—>» Defence Housing Authority,

-3 All Societies surrounds Shaheed e Millat road and other areas.

*30 years experience in all type of documentation related to property.”

“Serving best possible advice for your property dealing / Investments.”

SAUDAGAR ESTATE AGENCY

SA-53, Block # 4, Main Commercial Road, K.A.E.C H.Socicty, Karachi.
Tell : 34529026, 34529027, 34524120
Facebook page: saudagar estate & property consultants

We provide you peace of mind with our prompt services
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For Booking & Details: ———
Shop #1 plot # SA -8 block-3, A
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i HASEEN HABIB
wa Trading (Pvt.) Limited

wasim Gaews Leading the Way in Total Fire Protection & Safety
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- Bath & Beyond

Imported .._..m__mwm_
Sanitary Wares

mo,ﬁ_ Stadium Road Near Agha Khan Hospital Karachi, Pakistan
Tel: 021-34939117, Email: bathandbeyond2001@hotmail.com




AtlasCopeo
ESe—]

Made in Sweden
Impact Wrenches, Screw Drivers,
MNutrunners, Jack Hammers &Ail
Industrial Air & Power Tools.

WF J

BOVENAU _—r _:E'I-. ﬂ‘ A"’j

Hydraulic Jacks.

), |
%
&
i

LESSMANN

Mads in Germany

BOTINIEEN S | . i

Mada in Gormany
All Kinds of Wire Brushes in

Steel, Brass & Non Magnetic

Grip Pliers & Automotive Tools. Stainless Steel.

CF -

LONGUiT.

Hmlnﬁirmlny

LubewoRrKs.

Alir & Hand Operated Olling &
Greasing Equipments.

Micrometers, Vemier Callipars, q
Depth Galges, Dial Gauges,

Callipers & Height Gauges in all Sizes. ~

i L 5 B g R L SRS
*’ @ | [Ty, ¢
f Made In ftaly
ol
W e
Hand Power Tools

Heavy Duty in
110V & 220 V.

ARV : I
_.._ — _-ﬂ-l:,_:,a I .

i@ = W (PRESSOL
a= q

@ Mado in Germany
Mads in Germany =itee. GREASE & OIL EQUIPMENT
y ¥ Grease Guns, Grease Pumps, Oil
£l I oL R, Culke oo Pumps, Grease & Qil Buckets, Alr, Hand

Nose, Lock & Clrclip Pllers. & Electric Opaerated Pumps.

oo STETNEL

Made in Germany Made in Germany

- Trolley Jacks, Botile Jacks,
| Transmission Jacks All Kind
* of Garrage Equipments.

ST

Cuttireg, Grinding, Diamond Cutting Hot Air Guns, Glue Guns, Glus Sticks &
E Flap Discs For Stainless Steel, All Kinds of Accessories.

| Stesl & Stone Works,

14-15, Musa Market, Shahra-e-Liquat,
P.O. Box No. 6726, Karachi-7400 Pakistan
Tel: (+92-21) 32428946, 32421046

Fax: (+92-21) 32425060
M’ s' M an So or E-mail: shoaib-5@cyber.net.pk

Made In Brazil 1
Bottle Jacks, Trolley Jacks, : Made In Garmany :
Transmission Jacks & All M
Types of Mechanical & 2 Measuring Tapes, Pocket Tapes, Spirit Levels, J e
Laser Technology, Cil Dip Tape & Rules. fl.
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Real Usmh Minawala
Jewellers
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AR Uska GRS

441-C Allama Igbal Road, P.E.C.H.S. Karachi-75400, Pakistan
Te: +92-21-34554433 & 34311112-4, Fax: +92-21-34311115
E-mail: real.umj@gmail.com
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Shop # 1, Plot # SA-8,
Block-3, K.A.E.C.H.S.,
Baloch Colony, Karachi.
Ph:34391961-64

M. Usama : 0300-2219622

Shop # 1, Plot # 21, Sector 31-A,
Abdul Khaliq Allahwala Town,
Korangi Crossing, Karachi.
Ph:35052957

S. Abdul Mughni: 0322-2409090
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Rroperty Advisor

Fur )il Solany,
AR STOT R AtS BRI OIS IS HOPS: r
MINaeemti033353274 891 EatmWasim:10345-2258250)
m,;w 021=35463121

Sohail Zia: 0333221757 -"”:Eﬁ?ﬁ?ﬂ Naeem: 0324-2102927

M.Umair: 0322-2727207 , Ph: 021-354??118 021-35112540



REAL ESTATE AGENT

INDUSTRIAL & ComMERCIAL PLOTS
SALE, PURCHASE & RENT

KORANGI INDUSTRIAL AREA

8o D AL TS

SULEMAN CENTRE, KORANGI INDUSTRIAL AREA
MAIN BROOKES ROUND ABOUT

RESIDENTAIL & COMMERCIAL PLOTS & BUNGALOWS
BAHUDRABAD, K.D.A.-1, PE.CHS,,
ALL SOCIETY UNION AREAS

CONTACT. 03332223508 -03212223508
021 35071777 021 35070377
Email: sulaimanestate_co@yahoo.com
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441-C, Allama Igbal Road, PE.C.H.S5., Karachi-75400, Pakistan.
Tel: 92-21-34554411, 34550003-4, E-mail: kumj@live.com
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Account #01850100136605
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0321-2017525 0321-2224300

Jamiyat Punjabi Saudagran-e-Delhi
Jamiyat House, 9 Faran Society, Hyder Ali Road, Karachi
T: 34135826-29, Mob: 0321-2898200 www.jpsd.org.pk
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Administrative & General Expenditure
Conveyance

Electric Charges

Mobile Charges

Postage & Stamps

Repair of Water Line

Electric Maintenance Charges

Main Holg Expenses/ Sewerage Ling/Sump/ Winching
Repair of Instruments & Bquipments
Earth Filling Charges

Development Expenses

Computer Maintenance & Accessorics
Cleaning

Spray Expenses

Printing & Stattanery

Publicity & Adventismen

Audit Fee

Legal Fee

Community Security Expenses

Bank Charges

Fuel For Generater

Mise, & General Expenses
Depreciation

LA SHAIKH & CO

016 2015

Rupees Rupees
2,980.00 2.490.00
- 9.585.00
- 900,00
- 2,8440.00
" 20,800.00
w #4,356.00
1,436,174.00 33585000
44,000.00 123,938.00
- 57,150.00
- 227, 700,00
6,250.00 1,500.00
11,500.00 492,110.00
4.874.00 1146800
6,570.00 4.404.00
1.500.00 22 94B.00
22,624.00 22,190.00
795,882 00 310,000,00
429,000,00 A454,000.00
617.8% 46,8601.10
34,948 00 42 236.00
24,050.00 40,084.00
59.016.75 49,258 .51
2 79,086,654 2,392 968,61

These tinancial statements have been autherized for issue on I ﬂ f”m gl”ﬁ in the meeting of the

i ing Committee of Jamiyat Panjabi Sandagran-e Delhi (Regd.)

C Nt
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Wark in Frogress
Cost of Land & Construction Sec 31A& B
Cost of Construction Sec 310
Cost of Construction | Sw4)

Deiferred Cast
Legal Expenditures | Secd 30)
Survey & Other Expenses (Sec 394 & B)

Loans

Qabrustan Sub-Commitics

Tamiyat Educational Board

Service Van Sub-Commitiee
Community Welliare Project

Abdul Khaliq Abdul Rarzak Hospital

Inter Institutional Reccivables
Central Office
Masajid Sub-Commilice

Advances, Depogits & Receivables
Advances

Frofit from Bank

Advance Tax

Cash & Bank Balanees
Meezan Bank

UBL Ameen

(ash in hand

Tramsfer Fee

Transler Fes

Sabe of Application Forms
Docomentation Fee
Duplicote Paper Fee

Salaries and Benefits
Salaries & Alowances
Staff Medicel Treatment

199)

ZASHAIKH & CO

2016 2015
Rupees Rupees
90,128, 104.32 00, 128,104.32
G8,913,899.55 97, 180,928.55
3,087 402.00 3,087 402,00
192,129, 40587 190,306,434 87
81568750 %15,687.50
16,884.00 16,384.00
83257150 #32,571.50
5046,383.00 Sik6, 383,40
384,000.00 384,000,060
6, 580,000.00 6,580,000,00
3,810,000.00 3,810,000.00
2,749.500.00 2,737.900.00
14,030,263.00 14,01%,283.00

33 112,520.13
16.462.00

42745,274.13
5246200

33,138,082 13

43397 73613

42 92006 454, 710.00
37,086.70 49,046.52
98219 S1,050.13
10098689 554,826.65
411227294 5424720492
319,084 69 33831573
- 212.00
T4 36167 5.763.248.63
1,756,850.00 2,062,050.00
7.000.00 10,000.00
1.000.00 g
73,000.00 80,000.00
1,787, Ba0.00 2. 152,050.00
2,083,300.00 1,845,820.00
53.866.00 3942500
2,137,166, L.Ba4 84500

U |
sl ﬁ
2015-16 . -'-=-'—---I~J
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Funds
Hasool-g-Arazi-o-Abadkar
Tamirat Fund Sec 314 & B
Tamirat Fund Sec 311G
Ilasool-e-Arazi-o-Abadkasi Fund
Development Fund

AK AT, Masjid Fund
Maszjid Fund General

Accumulated Surplus! {Deficif)
Opening Balance

Prior Year Adjusment

For the Year

Closing Balance:

Advances &Deposits

Collection for Utilites Sec 31A & B
Cuollection for Utlities Sec 316G
Lease

Booking of Plots 31-G

5.1 Collection for Utilities Sec J1A & B
Opening Balance
Addons Dunmg the Yeor

Less: Ulility Expendiiure

Inter Institutional Payables
Saudagar

Accrued Expenses & Other Paybles
Accrued Expenses

Account Payable

Retention Money

Payable o Register Members

Suspense

Land/Plots
Land-300{0 Plats
Land [ St#4]
Miasjid Pl

197)

5.1

ZASHAIKH & CO

2016 2015
Rupees Rupees
96,362 543 (0 06,035943.00
34,000,000.00 34, 00:0,000.00
637 90000 /3T.900.00
49,960, (0.0 45, 90,000, 00
32 53500 32.535.00
1 10, 000.00 110,000, 00
181,002, 57800 177.716,378.00
751140977 E. 714468 42
(5035,230.00) -
(2,831,701 .49) (1,203,058 54)
4. 174 4TE 28 T AR.TT
52.R80.28 32 880.28
2.500.00 2.500.00
240,000.00 210,000.00
114,918,200.00 114,918,200.00
115,213,580.28 115,163,580.28
5,21 1.B11.00 6,199.311.00
20,000.00 12,500.00
423 E11.00 6211,811.00
5,178.930.72 a,178.930.72
52 880.28 33 KR0.78
£,000.00 | | -]
500000
21, 400,00 1046, 44600
256, 530,00 =
38,160.00 38,160.00
- 266, 900,00
- 256,530.00
316,090.00 668,036,00
18, 820,0002.00 18, 820,002.00
17,893,440,00 17893 440,00
32.535.00 12,535.00
36,745,977 (4) 36, 745.977.00

U |
sl %
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LASHAIKH & CO

Abdul Khalig Allahwala Town Housing Project
MNotes to the Accounty
For The Year Ended June 30, 2016

|, Legal Status and Operations:
The project was established by the resclution of the Managing Committes in 1986, 1o carry out, establishment and
development of town.

2. Significant Accounting Policies:

2.1 Accouniing Convention:
These sccounts have been prepared on historical cost convention and going on concern basis.

2.2 Basls of Preparation:
These financial stalements hive been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards, as applicablo in
Pakistan. Approved pecounting standards comprise of International Financial Reporting Standards for Small and
Medium Sized Entities ([FR for SME) tssued by LASE o2 adopted in Pakistan by Council of Institute of Chartered
Accoutants of Pakisan,

2.3 Accounis Recelvable:
Known bad debts, if uny, ure wrilten off and provision is made against debts considered doubeful

2.4 Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Jamiyat has legal or contractunl obligation as a result of past cvent, it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to setile the obligation and relinble estimate: of the amount can
e muace.

2.5 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash comprises cash m hand and at banks.

2.5 Revenue Recognifion
Revenue is recopnized on the accrusal basis except donations, which ere recorded on receipt basis.

o) 196)
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JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGHRAN-E-DELHI {(REGD) KARACHI
ABDUL KHALIQ ALLAHWALA TOWN HOUSING PROJECT

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2016.

Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Detieit

Adjustments For Mon Cash Charges
Depreciation
Prior year Adjustments

Deficit used in before changing in Working Capital

{Increase) / Decrease In Current Assets
Inter Institutional Receivables
Advances, Deposits & Receivables

Incrense / (Decrease) in Current Liabilitics
Advances &Deposits

Inter Institutional Payables

Expenses Payable

Cash uzed in Operating Activities

Cash Flow From Investing Activilies
Capital Expenditure

Work In Progress

Deferred Cost

Inter Institutional Loans

Cash from / (used In) Investing Activities

Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Funds
Cash from Financing Activities

Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cesh and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the bigning of the year
Cash and Cush Equivalents at the end of the Year

Hon. Treasurer

LA SHAIKH & CO

2016 s
Rupees Rupees
[ (2.831,701.49) | (1,203,058.64)]
(2,831,701.49) (1,203 ,058.64)
50,016.75 4825851
(505,230.00) -
(446,213.25) 49 25851
(3,277014.74) (1,153,800.13)
168, 754.00 60,304.00
483,837.76 | (77.991.72)
652,591.76 (17,687.72)
50,000.00 2,500.00
5.000.00 (68,000.00)
(351,946.00) (38,784,003
(296.946.00) {104.284.00)
(2,922,268.98) {1,275.771.85)
(31,247.00) =
(1,732,971.00) -
- (20,000,000
{12,000.00) (3,854,795.00)

(1,796,218.00)

(3.874,795.00)

[ 3,386,600.00 | [ 2,820,000.00 |
3,386,600.00 2.820,000.00

(1,331 886,98) (2,330,566,85)
5,763.248.65 8,093 815.50
AT, TIEI.AN S

sident

adf sl ﬁﬁ_
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L ASHAIKH & CO

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
ABDUL KHALIQ ALLAH WALA TOWN HOUSING PROJECT
INCOME & EXPENDITURE FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Mates

INCOME
Transfer Fee 16
Misc. [noome
Donation

EXPENDITURES
Salaries and Benelis 17
Administrative & General Expenditurs 18

Inter Institutional Contributions

Met SurplusqDeficit) from Operating Activites

Other Income
Income from Financial Activities

Met Surplus({Deficit)

Flnmm-:ri

,;'?

194)

2016 2015
Rupees Rupees
1.787,450.00 2,152,050.00

7 1,000.00

- 113,900.00

1,787 850,00 2.266.950.00

2,137,166.00 1,884,345.00

2 879.586.64 2,352,968.61

120.000.00 75,000.00

5,137,152.64 4,352,813.61
(3,.349.302.64) {2,085,863.61)

17,601,135 882,804.97
{2,831,701.49) {1,203,058.64)

¢ 0y Mo
—
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ZASHAIKH & CO

JAMIYAT PUNJARI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI

ABDUL KHALIQ ALLAH WALA TOWN HOUSING PROJECT

BALANCE SHEET AS AT JUNE 34, 2016

FUNDS & LIABILITIES
Funds

Accumulated Surplus/ (Deficit)

Current Liabilities

Advances &Deposits

Inter Institutional Payables
Accrued Expenses & Other Paybles

ASSET
Land/Plots
Operating Assets
Work in Progress
Defferred Cost
Inter Institutional Loans
Investment in MMC

Current Assets

Inter Institutional Receivables
Advances, Deposits & Receivables
Cash & Bank Balances

Finance Mangesr

Notes

1 o

10
11
12

]
14
L5

193)

2016 2015

Rupees Rupees
181,102,978.00 177,716,378.00
4,174,476.28 7.511,409.77
115,213,580.28 115,163,580.28

2.000.00 -

316,090.00 668,036.00
115,534,670.28 115,831,616.28
00,812,126.56 301,059,404 05
36,745,977.00 36,745,977.00
412,356,350 42032625
192,129,405.87 190.396,434.87
832,571.50 832,571.50
14,030,283.00 14.018,283.00
10,000,00:0.00 10, 000, 00y
42.128,982.13 42,297,736.13
100,938.89 584,826.63
4.431,361.67 5,763,248.65
46,661,332.69 4%8,645,811.43
300,812,126.56 301,059,404.05

C o

Mazim
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Z. A. SHAIKH & CO Phanes: 35673526- 35210577

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Fax  92-21- 35676591
260 PANORAMA CENTRE
FATIMA JINNAH ROAD,
KARACHL- 74400

AUDITORS' REPORT

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of ABDUL KHALIQ ALLAHWALA TOWN HOUSING
PROJECT, a project of JAMIVAT PUNIABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD.) KARACHI  which comprise of the
Balance Sheet of the Housing Project as at June 30, 2016, the Income & Expenditure Account and Cash Flow
Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policles and other explanatory
information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements.

The Managing Committee are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan, and for such
internal control as the managing committee determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility Is to express an opinlon on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit In accordance with the approved auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedure to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financlal statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment including the assessment of
the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error In making those risk
assessmants, the auditor conslder Internal control relevant to the entlty’s preparation and fair presentation of
the financlal statements, in order to deslign audit procedure that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by managing committes, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the finandal
statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained Is sufficient and appropriate to provided a basis for our
audit opinion.

Cplnion

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly in all material respects the financial position of the
housing project as at 30" June 2016 and Its financial performance and its cash flow for the year then ended
in accordance with the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan.

2-Ar S hudhen .
2. A. 5SHAIKH & CO

Chartered Accountants

pate: 2 | NOV 2016
Place: Karachi

Audit engagement partner
Imran Ahmed Zaki
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Administrative & General Expenditure

Comveyance

Eleetricity Chorges

Water & Scwerage
Telephane Charges

Muobile Expeises

Fostage

Eleciricity Mainienance
Eepuir of Office Equipments
Eepair of Famiure

Cleaning

Computer Soflware Expense
Frinting & Stationery
Pleotocopy Expenses
Publicity & Advertisement
Teacher Gown f Badges
Security Charges

Lab Chemigals & Consumeables
Function

Examination

Teaching Aid Material
Sports & Recremtion
Enteriamment

Recognition Fee

Bank Charpes
Miscellancous & General Exp.
Depreciation

Finance ange

Hon. Triyasurer

intee of Jamivat Punjabi Soudagran-e Delhr (Regd.)

@f@fﬁf’/ﬂ President

190)

Z.A.SHAIKH & CO

il ststements have been authorized for ssue on 1 B NOV |H‘

2016 ZHS
Rupees Rupees
A5,732.00 4027700
16732100 20,633.00
S00.00 -
12,630.00 1,200.00
G.200.00 150000
- S00-00
16,240,00 300,00
9.120.00 5,150.00
6,050,050 -
2228 00 1,963.00
115, 476.00 <
93.641.00 3T.507.00
18,529.00 36,624.00
B 10400 1,250.00
455000 -
J9E, 540,00 248, 000,00
34,073.00 14, 797.00
4584700 6.479.00
4, 250,04 437200
= 8,220.00
1.618.00 288000
113500 1,148 00
11,685.0:0 4,935.00
3,299 50 1,969.00%
3866200 21,356.00
970 13050 459.261.00
in the mesting of the
C\h Mg
Mazim Finapee

).



Accumulated Surplus (Deficit)

Cpening BDalance
For the year

Dreposiis
Security Deposits

Accrued Expenses & Other Paybles
Accured Exdpenses

Inter Institutional Receivables
JTamiyat Educational Board

Advances, Deposits & Receivables
Advances

Advance Income Tax

Deposits

Fee Receivable

Cash & Bank Balances
Current Bank Accounts
Cash in Hand

Salaries and Benefils
Salaries & Allowances
Stait Medical Treatment
Contribution to EQORT

189)

ZASHAIKH & COQ

0le 15
Rupees Rupees
3,091 07064 3.308,524.60
428 928 50 (217 B53.96
3.51% 9595 14 3,05 1,07).
358,185.00 | 301,759.00
338, 185.00 139,
19609700 | | 692 595.00 |
196,057.00 592 B9 00

342477914
424,779.19

3,573, 118,14
ERSERILAL)

- 37,747.00
1, a0, 000 (NI
12,000.00 12, 000000
356,064.00 B62,831.00
360,064.00 71357800
262, 469,00 485,144.50
2,969.00 782100
26543800 443 98550
5085 426,00 4,074 465.00
16,345.00 -
55 80000 -
SIS 57100 407446500

U |
sl ﬁ
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LASHAIKH & CO

MUHAMMAD ISMAIL NANITAL WALA GIRLSSCHOOL
Motes to the Aceounts
For The Year Ended June 30, 2016

1, Legsal Status and Operations:
The School is registered with Dinectorate of Secondary Education Karachi. [t was estnbished m 2000, by the

resobution of Managing Committes.,
2. Significant Accounting Policies:

?.1 Accounting Convention:
These accounts have been prepared on historical cost convention and going on concemn basis.

2.2 Basis of Preparation:
These finencial statements have been prepared m accordance with approved sccounting slandards, a2 applicable in
Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of Accounting and Financial Beporting Siendard for Small
Sized Entities (SSEs) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accoutants of Pakisten.

2.3 Accounts Receivable and advances:
Kavown bad debix, if any, are written off snd provision 1s made against debts considered doubiful.

24 Provisioms
Provisions arc recognized when the Jamivat has legal or contractual obligation a3 a result of past event, it is
probable that &h outflow of resourees will be required to sedile the abligation and reliable estimste of the amouit can
be made.

2.5 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash comprises cash in hand and at banks.

2.6 Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized oa the accrual basis except donations, which are mecorded on receipt besis.

Gt s 188)
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JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
MUHAMMAD ISMAIL NANITAL WALA GIRLS SCHOOL

o]

ZASHAIKH & COQ

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016.
2016 2015
Rupees Rupees

Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Surplus / (Deficit) | 428,928.50 | | (217.852.96)]

428 928.50 (217,853.96)
Adjustments For Mon Cash Charpes
Prior Year Adjustment ( - | - |
Surplus / (Deficit) belore changing in Working Capital 428,928.50 (217,833.98)
(Increase) / Decrease In Current Assets
Inter Institutional Receivables 148,335.00 (10,030.04)
Advances, Deposits & Receivables 344 514.00 7241400

492 .853.00 62,383.96
Increase / {Decrease) in Current Liabilities
Charity Account (709,937.00) 23,792.00
Deposits 56.426.00 19,865.00
Expenses Payable (496,798.00) 425,354.00

(1,150,309.00) 469,015.00

Cash Generated From /{used in )} Operating Activities (228,527.50) 313,545.00
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Eguivalenty (228,527.50) 313,545.00
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the bigning of the year 4%3,965.50 180,420.50
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the Year 263 43800 493 965 50

v

1
Fi W} Mazim Finance
Hon.Tr Ho I Smrc-tanf %
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L ASHAIKH & CO

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
MUHAMMAD ISMAIL NANITAL WALA GIRLS SCHOOL
INCOME & EXPENDITURE FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

2016 2015
ot Rupees Rupees
INCOME
Fee Income 6,621,910.00 4,956,8582.00
Miscellaneous [ncome 1,783.00 4,948.00
Orant from Central Office TO08,937,00 -
7.333,630.00 4,%61,330.00
EXPENDITURES
Salaries and Benefits 9 5,157,571.00 4,074,465.00
Administrative & Ceneral Expenditure 10 079,130.50 459,261.00
Contribution lo Central Office - 30,000.00
Share in Management Expenses of 1B Board TH8.000.00 615,957.96
6,904,701.50 5,179,683.96
Net Surplus/{Deficit) from Operating Activites 428,528.50 (217,853.96)

.l M ™Y
Finance Manger ; Nazim Finufcg

i
( f, -
Hon, T Ho%;ﬁim President =
]
Aoaer
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ZASHAIKH & COQ

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
MUHAMMAD ISMATL NANITAL WALA GIRLS SCHOOL

BALANCE SHEET AS AT JUNE 30, 2016

016 2015
Nates Rupees Rupees
FUNDS & LIABILITIES
Accumulated Surplus’ (Deficit) 3 3,519,999.14 3,091,070.64
Current Liabilities
Charity Account . 709.937.00
Deposits 4 358,185.00 301,759.00
Accrued Expenses & Other Paybles 3 196,097.00 692,895.00
554,282.00 1,704,501.00
4,074.281.14 4,7953,661.64
ASSET
Long term Deposits
Endowment Fund 15,000.00 15,000.00
Current Assels
Inter Institutional Receivables i} 3,424.779.14 3573,118.14
Advances, Deposits & Receivables 7 369,064.00 713,578.00
Cash & Bank Balances 8 263 438.00 403 065.50
4,059.281.14 4,780,661.64
4,074, 281.14 4,795,661.64

1’,,_,-*

Fm&nce :mger

Hon Tr

185)
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Z- A- SHAIKH & CD Phones: 3567352%- 35210577

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Fax  :92-21- 35676551
260 PANORAMA CENTRE
FATIMA JINMAH ROAD,
KARACHI- 74400

AUDITORS” REPORT

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of JAMIYAT PUNIAB| SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD.)
KARACHI — ISMAIL NANITAL WALA GIRLS SCHOOL which comprise of the Balance Sheet of the school as at June
30, 2016, the Income & Expenditure Account and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements.

The Managing Committee are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with the approved accounting standards as applicable In Pakistan, and for such
internal control as the managing committee determines is necassary to enable the preparation of financial
staternents that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibllity Is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit In accordance with the approved auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. Those standards require
that we eamply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audlt Involves performing procedure to abtaln audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financlal statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment including the assessment of
the risk of material misstatement of the financlal statements, whether due to fraud or error in making those risk
assessments, the auditer conslder Internal contral relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements, in order to design audit procedure that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by managing committee, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the finandal
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provided a basis for our
audit opinian.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial staterents present fairly in all material respects the financial position of the school
as at20" June 2016 and its financlal performance and its cash flow for the year then ended In accordance
with the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan.

2 A SAL-‘ZA L
Z. A, SHAIKH & CO
Chartered Accountants
Date:
o karten) MOV 2016
Audit engagement partner
Imran Ahmed Zaki
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ZASHAIKH & CO

2016 2015
Rupees Rupees
Administrative & General Expenditure
Cuonveyance 36,244.00 45,187.00
Electricity Churges 108,970.00 109,185.00
Water & Sewerape Q00,00 1600
Telephone Charges 33,790.00 27.93:6.00
Internet Charges - 600,00
Mobile Expenses 900000 1E.820.00
Blectricity Maunterance 16,000.00 1,544, 00
Repair OF Buildimg; 22 35000 -
Repair of Office Equipments 20,0650 10,154.00
Eepair ol Computer & Accessories - 16,1000 0D
Cleaning 3.809.00 7.596.00
Computer Software Expense 115.476.00 140,80 1.00
Printing & Slationery 136,495 00 41,1120
Photocopy Expenses F0.477.00 39.706.00
Publicity & Advertissment 1,440.00 -
Teacher Gown / Badges 4,550.00 -
Security Charges 358,540.00 301 06,00
Function S.841.00 58.483.00
Examinatson - 4 49900
Teaching Aid Material 4,718.00 -
Sports & Recreation 2.548.00 18,904.00
Entertainment 5.049.00 523500
Recognition Fee 11,685.00 495000
Bank Chasges 4.314.50 3,037.00
Petral for Genezator 155 00000 17232000
Miscellameous & General Exp. 10,895 98 18.211.00
Depreciation
Y77 Y- S— W ¥ N7 <
Thsse Ghancial stasements have been suthrized forissuen | 8 NOV J016 in the meesing o e

ng Comumitiee of Jamiyal Punjabi Ssudagran-c Delhi (Regd.)

ot
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»
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LA SHAIKH & CO

2016
Rupees
3 Accumulated Sorplus (Deficit)
Openlng Balunce [7,778,363.13)
Prior Year Adjustment 60,000.00
For the yoar {209,792 48}
(8,525, 155.61)
4 Inter Institutional Payvables
Jamiyat Educational Board [ §,789,266.57 | | 7,393,550.57 |
8,789.266.57 7,393, 55057
3 Deposits
Security Deposics 200,549.00 | | 319,502.00 |
\—_SIEWM_I. 319.502.00_
[ Accrued Expenses & Other Payhles
Accrued Expenses [ 19098900 | | 421 892,00
19091900 421,852
7 Advances, Deposits & Receivables
Advances 30,000,040 790000
Advance Tax 22.214.00 22 214 00}
Fee Receivable 547,250.00 542 306.00
5%, 364 00 672 42000
3 Cash & Bank Balances
Current Aceoun Balance 250,213.96 344,569.46
Cath in Hand 2.901.00 3,987 00
253,114.96 Jd8, 356,46
a Salaries and Benefits
Salaries & Allowances B.518,636.00 4.720,525 00
Contribution te EQBI 8700000 %
Staff Medical Treatment 300,00

6,615.656.04 4,720,839 0

i s 182)
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ZASHAIKH & CO

MUHAMMAD ARIF GLASSWAR WALA SCHOOL
Maotes to the Accounts
For The Year Ended June 30, 2016.

1. Legal Status and Operations:
The School is registered with Directorate of Sccondary Education Karachi, It was estabished m 1997, by the
resolution of Managing Commitiee.

2. Significant Accounting Policies:

2.1 Accounting Convention:
These accounts have been prepared on historical cost convention and going an concern basis.

2,2 Basis of Preparation:
These financial statemenis have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards, as applicable in
Pakisten, Approved sccounting standards comprise of Accounting and Financial Reporting Standard for Small
Sized Entities (35Es) 1s5ued by the Instituts of Chartered Accoutants of Pakistan.

2.3 Accounts Receivable and sdvances:
Enown bad debts, if any, are written off and provision is made against debts considered deabtfual.

2.4 Provisions
Provisions arc recognized when the Jamiyat hes legal or contractual obligetion as a result of past event, it is
probable that an cutflow of resources will be required to settle the oblipation und relisble estimate of the amount can
be made.

2.5 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash comprises cash in hand and &t banks.

2.6 Revenue Recopnition
Fevenue is recognized on the accrual basis except donations, which are recorded on receipt basis.

181) Err. A



LA SHAIKH & CO

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
MUHAMMAD ARIF GLASSWARE WALA BOYS SCHOOL
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016,

1016 2015
Rupees Rupees
Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Deficit (905,792,501 | {2,070,064.98)|
(909, 792.50) (2,070,064 98)
Adjustments For Non Cash Charges
Prior Year Adjustment | 60.000.00 | | - |
60,000.00 -
Deficit used in changing in Working Capital (845,792 50} (2,070,064 98)
(Increase) / Decrease In Current Assets
Advances, Deposits & Receivables [ 72,956.00 | | 154,085.00 |
72,956.00 194,085.00

Increase / {Decrease) in Current Liabilities
Inter Institutional Payahles 1,395, 716.00 1,902 89798
Charity Account (664, 395.00) 29.576.00
Deposils 161,047.00 35,540.00
Expenses Payable (230,973.00) 176,602.00

681,395 00 2,144 61598
Cash Gencrated From #used in ) Operating Activities (95,441.50) 26863600
Met Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (95,441.50) 268 63600
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the bigning of the year 348,556 46 79,920,446
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the Year 253,114 96 348,556,406

&“ﬂﬂ'

Hon. Trdasurer

-.L;;{)..‘-lilr _
2015-16 Jﬂg“y’ﬂﬁ]
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ZASHAIKH & CO

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
MUHAMMAD ARIF CGLASSWARE WALA BOYS SCIIOOL
INCOME & EXPENDITURE FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

2016 2015
o Rupees Rupees
INCOME
Fee Income 6,991 716.00 4.402.253.00
Miscellaneouws Income - 38,192.00
Grant from Central Office 664,395.00 -
7.656,111.00 4,440,445.00
EXPENDITURES
Salaries and Benefits 9 6,615,636.00 4,720,829.00
Administrative & General Expenditure 10 1,182,267.48 1,143,723.00
Contribution to Central Office - 30,000.00
Share in Management Expenses of ].E.Board 768,000.00 615.957.96
8,565,903 .48 6,510,509.96
Met Surplusf Deficit) from Operating Activites (909,792.48) (2.070,064,96)
’d..—.-"' O
B L) T
Finance Man,get;"‘, Mazim Fingnee
Hon. T rér

179) Err.

|



LA SHAIKH & CO

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
MUHAMMAD ARIF GLASSWARE WALA BOYS SCHOOL
BALANCE SHEET AS AT JUNE 34, 2016

Notes 2016 s
Rupess Ruopees
FUNDS & LIABILITIES
Accumulated Surplus (Deficit) 3 (8,628,135.61) (T,778,363.11})
Corrent Liabilities
Initer Institetional Payables 4 B.7ED.266.57 7.393,550.57
Charity Account - i, 395,00
Deposits 5 500,549.00 319,5302.00
Accrued Expenses & Other Paybles L] 190.91%.00 421,892,000
9,480,734.57 §,799,339.57
852 578.96 1.020.976.46
ASSET
Current Assets
Advances, Deposits & Receivables 7 500 464 00 672,420.00
Cash & Bank Balances E 253.114.96 348,556.46
35257896 1,020,976.46
8525789 1,020,976.46

sl . EFG\}‘ C o o

Nazim Fi

Finance Manger

Hon Tr¥asurer
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Z. A. SHAI KH & CO Phones: 35673528- 35210577

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Fax  ;92-21- 35676591
260 FANORAMA CENTRE
FATIMA JINNAH ROAD,
KARACH!- 74400
AUDITORS" REPORT

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of JAMIYAT PUNIABI SALUDAGRAMN-E-DELHI (REGD.)
KARACHI - MUHAMMAD ARIF GLASSWARE WALA MEMORIAL BOYS SCHOOL which comprise of the Balance
Sheet of the school as at June 30, 2016, the Income & Expenditure Account and Cash Flow Statement for the
year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory Information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements.

The Managing Committee are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements In accordance with the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan, and for such
internal control as the managing committee determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from materlal misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditar's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit In accordance with the approved auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan, Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedure to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment including the assessment of
the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error In making those risk
assessments, the auditor consider internal contral relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements, in order to design audit procedure that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinicn on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by managing committee, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provided a basis for our
audit oplinion.

Cpinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present falrly in all material respacts the financial position of the school
as at30'™ June 2016 and Its financlal perfarmance and its cash flow for the year then ended In accordance
with the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan.

Z A _SMw

Z. A, SHAIKH & CO

Chartered Accountants

pate: 9 | NOV /016

Place: Karachi

Audit engagement parther

Imran Ahmed Zaki 4
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Administrative & Genersl Expenditure

Convevance

Electricity Charges

Telephone Charges

Maohile Expenses

Electricity Mainienance

Repair of Building

Bepair of Office Equipments
Bepair of Computer & Accessories
Fepair of Furnitwre

Cleaning

Compuler Software Expense
Printing & Stutionery
Photocopy Expenses

Publicity & Advertisement
Security Charges

Lab Chemicals & Consumeables
Function

Examination

Sports & Recreation
Entertainment

Recognition & Registeration Fee
Bank Charges

Petrol fior Generator
Miscellaneous & General Exp.

LA SHAIKH & CO

2006 IM5
Rupees Rupees

26,634,00 2587900
236,TRD.0D 307000
19,720.00 15,595.00
1,500.00 1,%50.00
15.730.00 1.300.00

383000 -
&, 140,00 A0,600.00
18,379.00 39, 60000
I 443.00 15,439.00
785000 TAY7.00

128,791.00

192,464 00 254, 154.00
7. 429.00 &1,128.00
720.00 1,250.00

297 00000 -

36,040.00 -
43,0%1.00 T B9T.00
- 1,560.00
1, 100,00 2885.00
13,421.00 18.,404.00
o, (640,00 906500
237400 264225
12 TOC00
5064048 B0,932.00

1,207, 142 48 (55,347,235

These financial statements have been aothorized for issee on I H HM in the meeting of the

Manaping Committes of Jamiyat Punjabi Saudagran-e Delhi (Regd )

G : L
Finance Mauge;f ' erary Mazim Finanf
e

Hon. Tekasurer President
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MAJAM DEHLI FUNJABI GIRLS SCHOOL

Waotes to the Accounis

For The Year Ended June 30, 2016

l. Legal Status and Operations:

]

ZASHAIKH & CO

The School is registered with Direclorate of Secondary Education Karachi, I was estabished in 1991, by the

resolution of Managmg Commities:

1. Significant Accounting Policies:
2.1 Accounting Convention;

These accounts have been prepared on historical cost convention and going on concern basis.

2.2 Basls of Preparation:

These lnaneial stulements hive bezn prepared in accordimes with approved accounling standards, as applicable in
Pokistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of Accounting and Financial Reportmg Standard for Small

Sized Entiies (55Es) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accoutants of Pakistan.

23 Accounts Receivable and advances:

Known bad debas, if any, are wiitten off and provision is made against debits congidered doulstful.

2.4 Provisians

Provisions are recognized when the Jamiyat has legal or contrecmal obligation as a result of past event, it is
probable that an casflow of resources will be required 1o setde the obligation and reliable estimate of the amount can

be made.

2.5 Cash und Cush Equivalents

Cash comprises cash in hond and ot bonks.

2.6 Revenue Recognition

Reveswe iz recoghized on the acerisnl bogiz except donations, which are recorded on receipt basis.

Accumulated Surplus’ (Deficit)

Upening Balance
For the year

Advance F i
Security Deposils

Accrued Expenses & Other Paybles
Accrued Expenses

lnter Institutipnal Recei
Jamiyat Educational Board

Adyanges, Deposits & Recelvables

Advances
Advance Tax
Fee Receivahle

Cash & Bank Balances

Cutremt A¢eount Balunee
Cash in Hemd

3
Salaries & Allowances
Staff Modical Treatrment

ie s
Rupees Hupees
4,355,531.91 3,040,624.14
2,403,262 52 1, 314.907.79
0, 758,794.43 4,355,531.93
| 650,642.00 | | 419,475.00 |
65164200 419, 473.00
[ |82,052.00 ] | T41,584.00 |
182.05%.00 T41,584.00
I 4,702,271.25 [ 4,619,649.35 |
470227125 4,619,649 25
- 2,200,600
1.296.00 1.256.00
2.5910.240.00 1,009,521.00
281153600 101331760
90,453.53 518,619.53
4.520.00 4.827.00
95,0:43.5] 523,446,533
8,634,464 .00 638245600
30,724 00 29.395.00
BERS 1R800 S411LB51 00
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LA SHAIKH & CO

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD} KARACHI
NAJAM GIRLS SCHOOL
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016,

016 2015
Rupees Rupees
Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Surplus | 2,403,262.50 | | 1,314,507,37 |
2,403,263.50 1,314,007.77
Adjustments For Non Cash Charpes
Prior Year Adjustment | - || -
Surplus before changing in Waorking Capital 2.403,262.50 1,314,907.77
(Increase) / Decrease In Current Assets
Inter Institutional Receivables (82,622.00) (2,570,660.02)
Advances, Deposits & Receivables (1.898,21%.0:0) 607, 108.00
(1,980.841.00) (1,963,551.02)
Inerease / (Decrease) in Current Liabilitics
Charity Account [523.463.50) 236,873,040
Advanee FeedDeposits 232 164 .00 141,481.00
Expenses Payable [559,525.00) 513,835.00
(850,824.50) §92,189.00
Cash Generated From f{used in } Operating Activities (428,403 .00) 24354575
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents {428.403.00) 243,545.75
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the bigning of the year 523 446.53 279,%00.78
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the Year 9504353 523.446.53
W %
s i ™
inance Manger ' Nazim Finart®
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ZASHAIKH & CO

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
NAJAM DEHLI PUNJABI GIRLS SCHOOL
INCOME & EXPENDITURE FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

2016 2015
Nates Rupees Rupees
INCOME
Fee Income 12,331,519.00 9,013,444,00
Miscellaneous Income 8,610.00 14,620.00
Grant from Central Office 573 464.00 .
13,063,593.00 ,028,004.00
EXFENDITURES
Salaries and Benefits 9 8,685, 188.00 6,411,851.00
Administrative & General Expenditure 10 1,207,142.48 65534725
Contribution to Central Office - 30,000.00
Share in Management Expenses of 1.E. Board THE,000.00 615,957.96
10,660,330.48 7,713,156.21
MNet Surplus/{Deficit) from Operating Activites 2,403,262.52 1,314,907.799

e i

A

Finance Manger Mazim Finance
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e
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L ASHAIKH & CO

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
NAJAM DENLI PUNJABI GIRLS SCHOODL
BALANCE SHEET AS AT JUNE 30, 2016

Nodes
FUN LIABILITI
Girls Fund
Accumulated Surplus! (Deficit) 3
Current Liabilities
Charity Account
Deposits 4
Accrued Expenses & Other Paybles 5
ASSET
Current Assets
Inter Institutiona] Receivables t
Advances, Deposits & Receivables 7
Cash & Penk Balances &

Finance

e 172)

N il
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2016 s

Rupees Rupees
116,355.35 116,355.35
6,758,794.43 4,355,531.93
- 523.463.50
651,642.00 41947800
182,039.00 741,584.00
833,701.00 1,684,525.50
7.708.850.78 6,156.412.78
4,702,271.25 4,619,649.25
2,911,536.00 1,013,317.00
95,043.53 523,446.53
7,708,850.78 6.156,412.78
— LIRS0 ___ GISAIZTE

N

Mazim Finahce

President



z- Aa SHAIKH & CO Phones: 35673529- 35210577

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Fax  :92-21- 35676591
260 PANORAMA CENTRE
FATIMA JINNAH ROAD,
KARACHI- 74400
ALUDITORS" REPORT

We have audited the accompanying finandal statements of JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD.)
KARACH! — NAJAM DELHI PUNJABI GIRLS SCHOOL which comprise of the Balance Sheet of the school as at lune
30, 2016, the Income & Expenditure Account and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Maragement's Responsibility for the Financial Statements.

The Managing Committee are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with the approved accounting standards as applicable In Pakistan, and for such
internal control as the managing committee detarmines Is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinien on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the approved auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether tha financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedure to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment including the assessment of
the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error In making those risk
assessments, the auditor consider Internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements, in order to design audit procedure that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
far the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
Includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policles used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by managing committee, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the finandial
staterents.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provided a basls for our
audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly in all material respects the financial position of the school
as at30" June 2016 and its financlal perfarmance and its cash flow for the year then ended In accordance
with the approved accounting standards as applicable In Pakistan.

Z. A. SHAIKH & CO
Chartered Accountants
Date: p
Plat:e: Harazr.h! NUU 2[.] iﬁ
Audit engagemeant partner

Imran Ahmed Zaki
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LASHAIKH & CO

MAJAM DELHI PUNJABL PRIMARY BOYS SCHOOL
Motes to the Accounts
For The Year Ended June 30, 2016
I. Legal Status and Operations:
The School is registered with Directorate of Primary Education Karachi, Tt was initially estabished in 1970, which

wis tnken over by the Govesnment of Sind in 1972, Later on denationalized in 1985
2. Significant Accounting Policies:

2.1 Accounting Convention:
These accounts have bean prepared on historical cost convention and going on concemn basis,

2.2 Basis of Preparation:
These financizl statements have heen prepared in accordance with approved accounting stendards, as applicable m
Pakizstan, Approved accounting standards comprise of Accounting and Financial Reporting Standasd for Small
Sized Entities ($5Es) tssued by the Institute of Chartered Accoutants of Pakistan.

2.3 Accounts Heceivable and sdvances:
Fongwwn bad debis, if any, are writken off and provision is made sgainst debis comsidered doabiful.

2.4 Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Jamivat has legal or contractual obligation ss a result of past event, il i
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to setthe the obligation and reliable estimate of the amount can
be made.

1.5 Cash and Cagh Equivalents
Cash comprises cash in hand and at banis.

2.6 Revenue Recognition
Bevenue is recognized on the accrual basis except donations, which are recorded on reccipl basis.

206 1015
Rupees Rupees

3 Accumulated Surplus’ (Deficit)

Crpenimg Balsnee 310926513 1.421.456.09

Transferred o Ismail Allahwala School 300936813 -

Far the year - 1,687 813.04

- 3,109,269, 13

4 Deposits

Security Deposits | - | 43,057.00 |
5 Accrued Expenses & Other Payhbles

Accrued Expenses | P 30,316.00 |
] Inter Institutional Receivables

Tamiyar Educational Board | - ] 3,386,987.03 |
7 Advances, Deposits & Receivables

Fee Receivable | - ][ 236,660.00 |
B Cash & Bank Balances

Current Account Balance | - 11 136,008.10 |
9 Salaries and Benefits

Salarics & Allowanccs | - 11 173,447.00 |

10 Administrative & General Expenditure

Bankc Charges [ - 110 1.850.00 |

These financial statements have been authorized for issue on in the meeting of the

Managing Committes of Jamivat Punjabi Saudagran-e Delhi I:R.egll.!

~—

Finance Manger'y', ¢
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Nazim Flrfcs.
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ZASHAIKH & COQ

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
NAJAM DEHLI PUNJABI BOYS SCHOOL
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016.

2016 s
Rupees Rupees
Cash Flow From Operating Activities =
Surplus | - |1 1.687.813.04 |
2 1,687.813.04
Adjustments For Non Cash Charges
Transferred to Ismadl Allahwala School | {3,109,269.13) | - |
(3.109,269.13) -
Surplus before changing in Working Capital {3,109,269.13} |.687.813.04
{Increase)/ Decrease In Current Assets
Inter Institutional Receivables 3,386,987.03 (1,658,087.04)
Advances, Deposits & Receivables 236,660.00 {1,936.00)
3,623,64703 (1,660,023.04)
Increase / (Decrease) in Current Liabilities
Charity Account {380,500.00) 8924200
Deposits (43,057.00) 1,200.00
Expenses Payable {30,316.00) (2,835.00)|
{453,873.00 B7.607.00
Cash Generated From / {used in) Operating Activities 60,504.90 115,397.00
Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Funds | (196,513.00)] | -
Cash From Financing Activities (196,513.00) -
Met Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (136,008.10) 115,397.00
Cash and Cash Equivalents ai the bigning of the year 136,008 10 2061110
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the Year - 136,008 10
== Ay O
Finance Manger Mazim Fi rmm{-/

Hon Trkasurer % resh ;:"
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LA SHAIKH & CO

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI

NAJAM DEHLI PUNJABI PRIMARY BOYS SCHOOL
INCOME & EXPENIMTURE FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

2016 2015
ik Rupees Rupees
INCOME
Fee Income | | 1 2,479,068.00 |
2.479,068.00
EXPENDITURES
Salaries and Benefits 9 173,447.00
Administrative & General Expenditure 10 1,350.00
Share in Management Expenses of LE.Board 615,957,096
791,254.56
Met Surplus/{Deficit) from Operating Activites 1.687.813.04

Finanee Mg/ W&‘ @mm

w?

Hon, Trasurer

e e 168)

N il

President

Mazim Finagee™

i

-

-



ZASHAIKH & COQ

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
NAJAM DEHLI PUNJABI PRIMARY BOYS SCHOOL
BALANCE SHEET AS AT JUNE 30, 2016

2016 2015
Notes Rupees Rupess

FUNDS & LIABILITIES
Bowvs Fund - 196,513.00
Accumulated Surplus/ {Deficit) 3 - 3,109,265.13
Current Liabilities
Charity Account - 380,500.00
Deposits 4 . 43,057.00
Accrped Expenses & Other Paybles 5 - 30,316.00

- 453, 873.00

- 3.759 65513
ASSET
Current Assets
Inter Institutional Receivables & - 3,386,087.03
Advances, Deposits & Receivables 7 - 236,660,00
Cazh & Bank Balances £ - 136,008.10

- 3,959.655.13

- 3,759,655.13_

@mﬁm

Mazim Finan

FinwﬂeK
2

Hen, Thgasurer sident
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2- A- SHAIKH & CO Phones: 35673529- 35210577

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Fax  :92-21- 35676591
260 PANORAMA CENTRE
FATIMA JINMAH ROAD,
KARACHI- 74400

AUDITORS' REPORT

We have audited the accompanying finandal statements of JAMIYAT PUNIABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI {REGD.)
KARACHI — MAJAM DELHI PUNJABI FRIMARY BOYS SCHOOL which comprise of the Balance Sheet of the school
as at June 30, 2016, the Income & Expenditure Account and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Respansibility for the Financlal Statements.

The Managing Committee are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these finandal
statements in accordance with the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan, and for such
Internal control as the managing committee determines Is necessary to enable the preparation of financlal
statements that are free from materlal misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibillty Is to express an opinlon on these financlal statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the approved auditing standards as applicable In Pakistan. Those standards require
that we eamply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whather the financlal statements are free of material misstatement.

An audlt involves performing procedure to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditer's judgment Including the assessment of
the risk of material misstatement of the financlal statements, whether due to fraud or error in making those risk
assessments, the auditor consider Internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and falr presentation of
the financial statements, in order to design audit procedure that are appropriate In the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s Internal control. An audit alse
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policles used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by managing committee, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained Is sufficient and appropriate to provided a basis for our
audit opinlon.

Opinlon

In our epinion, the financial statements present fairly in all materlal respects the financlal position of the school
as at30™ June 2016 and its financlal performance and its cash flow for the year then ended In accordance
with the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan.

2 A Lhilhes
z. a!.F SHAIKH & CO
Chfrtered Accountants

hace: karder] NOV 2016

Audit engagement partner
Imran Ahmed Zaki

SR 166)
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Salaries and Benefits
Salanes & Allowances
Confribution 1o SESS]
Contribution 1o E.OB L
SralT Medical Treastment

Administrative & General Expenditure
Conveyans

Electricity Charges
Telephone Charges

Internet Charges

Mobile Expenscs

Electricity Maintenarice
Repair OF Building

Bepair of Offics Equipments
Repair of Computer & Accessories
Repair of Fumniture

Cleaning

Computer Software Expense
Printimg & Stationery
Photocopy Expenses
Publicity & Advertisement
Security Charges

Fuanction

Examination

Entertainment

Recopnition Fee

Bank Charges

Petrol for Generator
Miscellaneous & General Exp,

These financial statemnents have been authorzed for issue on

]

ZASHAIKH & CO

016 2015
Rupees Huopees
5,712,824.00 4,355 884.00
38,880.00 38, 880.00
61,513.00 45,686.00
22,745,040 15, 515.00
5,835 062.00 2,455 060 00
50,658,040 61,274.00
23597900 IT5575.00
10, 451.00 25275.00
14 400.00 19.200.00
5,900.00 18,200.00
39200000 574100
36,675.00 B.506.00
#,750.00 33,565.00
T31375.00 14.910.00
44,000.00 1,0¢0. 0
10,24 1.00 13,525.00
L8, 791.00 142,234.00
S2,008.00 50.385.00
5769600 33.653.00
720,00 73,858.00
297,000.00 430,066.00
23,457.00 65,447.00
- 3403500
&,026.00 4,857.00
5,625.00 B.625.00
4,748 80 3950000
= 1,105.00
33,058.95 19,271.00
1143 53975 _ L3345 00

{ B NOV wif

Manugmg Commitiee of Jomiyatl Punjabi Saudagrun-¢ Delhi (Regd.)

[

Finance Monger i
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Oﬂ&hﬂ-’gﬂf

Wazim Finance

U |
sl ﬁ
2015-16 . ._-.-.-_.......J



LA SHAIKH & CO

ISMAIL ALLAHWALA BOYS SECONDARY SCHOOL
Nates to the Accounts
For The Yeur Ended June 30, 2016

I. Lepal Status and Operations:

The School is registered with Directorate of Secondary Education Karachi and recognized by the Board of

Secondary Edwcation Earachi It was initially established in 1970, which was taken over by the Government in

1972, Later on denationalized in 1989,
2. Significant Accounting Polickes:

2.1 Accounting Convention:
Thests avcounts have been prepared on historical cost convention and going on concern basis,

2.2 Basis of Preparaiion:
These fnancial siatements have becn prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards, as applicable in
Pukistin. Approved necounting stendurds comprize of Accounting and Financial Reporting Standard for Sroall
Sized Entities (S5Es) issued by the Instinate of Chartered Accoutants of Pakistan.

2.3 Accounts Receivable and advances;
Enowi bad debts, if any, are writien ofl and provision i3 mede sganst debts considered doubtful.

2.4 Provisions
Frovisions are recognized when the Jamiyat has legal or contractual obligation as a result of past event, it is
probable that an ouiflow of resources will be required 10 setide the obligaton and reliable estimate of the amount can
be made.

2.3 Cash unid Cash Equivalents
Cash comprises cash i hand and a1 banks.

2.6 Revenur Kecognition
Revenuve is recognized on the accrual basis except denations. which are recorded on receipt basis.

L

2016 2015
Rupees Rupees
3 Boys Fund BL,773.75 B1, 773,75
Transfer from Majam Boys Primary Schoal 196,582.70 :
178,286.45 81,773,158
3 Accumulated Surplus/ (Deficit)
Opening Balance (10.777,167.0%) (7.266,047.10)
Transfer from Najm Boys Primary School 3009269 11 -
For the vear 273,152.35 | (3.511,119.96)
(7,354,745.72} (10,777, 167.06)
5 Inter Insttutional Payables
Jamiyat Educational Board | 777303866 | | 10.118,063.73 |
] Deposits
Staff Deposits [ 376,567.00 ] [ 442,626.00 |
7 Accrued Fxpenses & Other Pavbles
Accrued Expenses | 139,205.00 | | 158,400.00 |
8 Advances, Deposits & Receivables
Advance Income Tax 2,312,000 207300
Other Advances 10,000, 00 -
Fee Receivable 64 210,00 285 5900
—  OT653000 _______ JRRTER00
49 Cuash & Benk Balarcey
Current Account Balungs 184, 116.42 128,353.12
Cash in Hand 1,711.00 2 054,00
195.827.42_ 13040712

-._’-u{ | _
2015-16 Jﬂg“ﬁﬁ]
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JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
ISMAIL ALLAHWALA SECONDARY SCHOOL
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016.

ZASHAIKH & CO

2016 2018
Rupees Rupees

Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Surplus ADeficit) [ 273,152.25 | | (3,511,119.96)]

27315228 (3,511,119.96)
Adjustments For Mon Cash Charges
Transfer from Najam Boys Primary Schoal | 310926911 | | - |

3,109,269.11 -

Deficit before changing in Working Capital 3,382,421.36 (3,511,119.96)
{Increase) / Decrease In Current Assats
Advances, Deposits & Receivables [ (688.759.00)] [ 77,513.00 |

(6B, 759.00) 77.513.00
Increase / {Decrease) in Current Liabilitics
Inter Institutional Payables (2,345,025.04) 3,066,684 596
Charity Account (394, 474.00) 180,202.00
Deposits {66,059.00) 217,247.00
Expenses Payable (19,197.06) (45,225.00)

(2,824,755.04) 3,418,908.96

Cash (use in) Operating Activities {131,092 68) {14,698.00)
Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Funds | 196,512,770 | | - |
Cash From Financing Activities 196,512,770 -
Met [ncrease / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 6542002 (14,698 00)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the bigning of the year 130,407.12 145,105.12
Cesh and Cash Equivalents at the end of the Year SRITAL 13040712

Meazim Fln
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L ASHAIKH & CO

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
ISMAIL ALLAHWALA SECONDARY SCHOOL
INCOME & EXPENDITURE FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

2016 2015
Thpie Rupees Rupees
INCOME
Fee Income §.008.850,00 2,883,042.00
Miscellaneous Income 4,80:0,00 21,710.00
Grant from Central Office 774.974.00 -
%,788.654.00 2,904,752.00
EXFENDITURES
Salaries and Benefits 10 5,835,962.00 4.455,969.00
Administrative & General Expenditure 11 1,143,539.75 1,313,945.0:0
Contribution to Central Office - 30,000.00
Share in Management Expenses of J.E. Board 1,536.000.00 615.957.96
B,515,501.75 6,415.871.96
Met Surplus{Deficity from Operating Activites 273,152.25 {3.511,119.96)

Mazim Financc

Finance Mﬁgy
[
Hon. T H@:::ﬁw resident -
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ZASHAIKH & CO

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
ISMAIL ALLAHWALA SECONDARY SCHOOL
BALANCE SHEET AS AT JUNE 30, 2016

FUNDS & LIABILITIES
Bovs Fund

Accumulated Surplus! (Deficit)

Current Liabilities

Tnter Institutional Payahles

Charity Account

Deposits

Acerued Expenses & Other Payhles

ASSET

Current Assets
Advances, Deposits & Receivables
Cash & Bank Balances

Hon. Trégsurer

Notes 2016 2015
Rupees Rupees
3 278.286.45 $1,773.75
4 (7,394,745.72) (10,777,167.06)
3 7,773,038.69 10,118,063.73
- 304.474.00
(1] 176,567.00 442,626.00
T 139,203.0:0 1 58.400.00
$.28% $08.69 11,113,563.73
1,172,349.42 41817012
i 276,522.00 287.763.00
L) 195,827.42 130,407.12
1,172,349.42 418,170.12
|,172.3459.42 418.170.12

Hon: al Secretary
-J.‘ -

/

161)

¢ o w_

Mazim Finance

ident N

= 1
sl ﬁ
2015-16 . --:--.-.-.-«J

|



L

z- A- SHAI KH & co Phones: 35673529- 35210577

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Fax  :92-21- 35676581
260 PANORAMA CENTRE
FATIMA JINMAH ROAD,
KARACHI- 74400
AUDITORS” REPORT

We have audited the accompanying finandial statements of JAMIYAT PUNIABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD.)
KARACHI = ISMAIL ALLAHWALA SECONDARY SCHOOL which comprise of the Balance Sheet of the school as at
June 30, 2016, the Income & Expendlture Account and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements.

The Managing Commitiee are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financlal
statements In accordance with the approved accountlng standards as applicable In Pakistan, and for such
Internal control as the managing committee determinges Is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibllity Is to express an opinlon on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the approved auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtaln reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedure to obtaln audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financlal statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment including the assessment of
the risk of material misstatement of the finandal statements, whether due to fraud or error in making those risk
assessments, the auditor consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements, in order to design audit procedure that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
Includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by managing committee, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We belleve that the audit evidence we have obtalned Is sufficient and appropriate to provided a basis for our
audit opinion.

Cpinion

in our opinion, the financial statements prasent fairly in all material respects the financial position of the school
as at30" lune 2016 and its finandal performance and its cash flow for the year then ended In accordance
with the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan.

2. & SHAIKH & €O

Chartered Accountants

bate: 2 | NOV 2016

Place: Karachi

Audit engagement partner

Imran Ahmed Zaki p
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Wark In Progress
ol Bacnail AW College
Girls College

Imter Institutional Receivables
Izmail Allahwala Sec. School
Muhammad Arif G.W, Boys School

Advances, Deposits & Receivables
Stnff Advonce
Mdvance Tax

Cash & Bank Balances
Current Account Balance
Cash In Hand

Domation

Dronation Gensral

Dronation Thilized for Cash Award
Donation Utilized for Merit Scholarships
Donation Utilised for Subsidy

Dromation Utilized for Marketing

Share Contribuiion From

Lsmmail Allabwala Boys Ses School
Migarn [P Baoys Primncy School
Mapam Girls School

Muhammad Arif G, W, Boys School
M. Tsmail Nanitalwala Girl School

Salaries and Beneflis
Salaries & Allowances
Seaff Medical Treatmens

Administrative & General Expenditure
Conveyance

Muobile Expenses

Postage & Stamps

Blectricity Maintenance
Repair of Orffice Bguipments
Fepair of Computer & Accessories
Repair of Furniturs

LPG Gas for Cylender
Computer Software Expense
Printing & Statiocnery
Photocopy Expenses

Publicity & Adverisement
Function

Teaching Aid Material

Sporis & Recreation

Work Shop Expenses
Entertainmyent

Bank Charges

Miscellaneous & General Exp.
Diepreciation

These financial stalememnts bave been nutherized (or jssee on

ZASHAIKH & CO

2016 215
Rupees Hupees

322 330.00 322 33000
S64,323.00 5%323.&‘.}
7.773,038.69 10,118.063.73
B, 789.266.55 7.393,550.55
Lo, 362 305,24 1721160428

23,3328 .
860,58 B, 5

24, 192,55 [
1.55-1-,157.55 418,297.57
6,261.00 5.559.00
i, 42383037
=

7700400 10,044.00
G L S00.00 540,275.00
2,252, 1(W0.00 LIZ9054.00
5,157, 186.00 4. 186,814.00

B6,333.00 -
121451900 5866, 14500
1.536,004.00 61595798
- 615,957 96
T6R,000.00 61595796
T6R, 006,00 615,957.96
768, 00000 61595796
2, B40.000.00 3075, TR0
2 455,336,00 2,236,672.00
19.954.00 3,204.00
2475, 200,00 2258 AT6.A0
1847200 23.956.00
10,080,003 6.024.00
10,574, 00 ald.00
- G000

4, 760,00 -
. 177,291.00

3,230.00 -
3192500 1,445.00

66,580.00 -
73,223.00 118,757.00
4,076.00 65,429.00
148,46%.00 110,585.00
36, ({H.00 30, 1000

15,818.00 -
5700400 6B,935 10

S0,000.00 -
175500 15,159,030
THE2.40 729198
11,590.00 &, 124,00
111,574.67 129.403.23
S0 0EOT T3 402521

ManagingCommitiee of Jamiyat Punjabi Sasulagran-e Dl {R:M}
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Mukhtuz Funds

Mukhtus for Subsidy Fee
hulkhmus for Awards

Mukhtus for Merit Scholarships
Mukhogs tfor Marketing

T.

—_

Mukhitus for Subaidy Fee
Upening Balance
Add: Donations

Less: Utilized in subsidies
Closing Balance

7.2 Mukhius for Awards

Opening Balance
Add: Donations

Less: Utilized in Awards
Closing Balance

7.3 Mukhtos for Merit Scolarships
Opening Balance
Add: Donations

Less: Ukilized in Scholarships
Closing Balance

7.4 Mukhtus for Marketing
Donations
Lees: Ultihzed
Balance

ZASHAIKH & CO

Acerued Expenses & Other Paybles

Expenses Pavable

016 2015
Rupees Rupees
11 - 109,685.00
7.2 - E
13 1,272.946.00 825,546.00
74 20,000.00 -
108,686.00 L
5,047,600.00 4.296,500.00
8.15F,186.00 4, 286,500.00
3,157 186.00 4,156,614.00
- 105, 888.00
2 £5,000.00
£41,900.00 485,275.00
641,900.00 540,275.00
B41,800.00 540,275.00
B25,545.00 -
2,693,500.00 1,554.600.00
3,525,046.00 1,%54,600.00
2,252 100.00 1,128,054.00
1.272,848.00 548,
[ 176337 | —]
86,333 -
20,000 &
I 72.206.00 ] | 217.252.00 |
72, 20600 217,252.00
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LASHAIKH & CO

JAMIYAT EDUCATIONAL BOARD
MNotes to the Accounis
For The Year Ended June 30, 2016

1. Legal Status and Operations:
The Board was formed in 1990 by the Managing Comiities to manepe and control affairs of Schools.

2. Bignificant Accounting Polickes:

2.1 Accounting Coovention:
These secounts have been prepared on hstorical cosl convention and going on concern basts.

2.2 Basis of Preparation:
These financial statements Bave been prepared in sccordance with approved accounting standards, as applicable m

Pakistan. Approved sccounting standards comprise of Accounting and Financial Reporting Standard for Small
Sized Entities (S8Es) issued by the Institute of Chantered Accoutants of Pakistan.

2.3 Accounts Receivable and advances:
Known bad debts, if anmy, are written off and provigion i3 made against debis considered doubtful.

2.4 Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Jamival hos legal or contractual obligation as @ result of past event, it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and relisble estimate of the amount can
be made.

2.5 Cash and Cash Equivalenis
Cash comprizes cash m hand and at banks.

2.6 Revenue Recognition
Eevenue is recognized om the accrual basis except donations, which are recorded on receipt hasis,

n—’-:;{.}..‘-lilv' : ]
2015-16 Jegrﬁf-“

2016 s
Funds Rupees Rupees
Educational Board Fund 173,536,00 173,336,00
S¢hool Fund 129,825.00 129,825.00
Computer Fund TE000.00 T50,000.00
Furniture Fund 43350000 433,500.00
Mukhtuz Fund-Kinder Garden 1,006 06 1, 00000
1,447 #61.00 1,487 B61.00
Accumulated Surplus/ (Defici)
Opening Balance (387, 728.45) (337,728 45)
Far the Year 782,102.32 | 001
194,373 B8 (38T, TIRA45)
Inter Institational Losns
Central Office T A50,000.00 4 850,000.00
Ahdul Ehalig Allaloaala Town 384.000.00 384.000.00
¥, 134.000.00 5234 000,00
Inter Institutional Payables
Majam D.P Boys Primary School - 138698703
Majam Girls School 470227125 4.619,649.26
Muhammad Esmd] N W School 342477914 1573,118.14
Central Oifice 62, 180.15 G42.225.15
208533054 12,521 Ba0.58
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JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHIT

JAMIYAT EDUCATIONAL BOARD
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016,

ZASHAIKH & CO

2016 2015
Rupees Rupees

Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Surplus [ 782,102.32 | | 0.01 |

782,102.32 0.01
Adjustments For Non Cash Charges
Diepreciation 11157467 | | 129.403.23 |

111,574.67 125,403.23
Surplus before changing in Working Capital B93,676.99 129,403.24
{Incrense) / Decrease In Current Assets
Inter Institutional Receivables 949.309.04 (4,969,582.92)
Advances, Deposits & Receivables (23,332.00) 3,625.00

925,977.04 (4,963,957.92)
Ingrease ! {Decrease) in Current Liabilitics
Inter Institutional Payables {3,432, 730,04) 4.211,506.12
Expense payable ( 145,046.00) 57,779.00

(3.577.736.04) 4,269,285.12

Cash Used in Operating Activities (1,758,142.00) {565,269,56)
Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Fixed Capital Expenditures {35,000.00)] | - |
Cash used in Investing Activities {35,000.000 -
Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Mukhtus Fund 427, 714.00 BBO,232.00
Inter Institutuional Loans 2,500, 00000 -
Cash From Financing Activities 2.927.714.00 880,232.00
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,134,571.99 314,962 44
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the bigning of the year 423,856.57 108,854.13
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the Year 1,358, 428.56 :

e i
o L /
inance hManger

.
o

Hon, Trelsurer

-

Mazim Finance

President

%
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Z.ASHAIKH & CO

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
JAMIYAT EDUCATIONAL BOARD

INCOME & EXPENIMTURE FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

INCOME
Donation
Miscellaneous Income
Inter Institwtional Contributions

EXPENDITURES
Salaries and Benefits
Administrative & General Expenditure
Cash Awards to Student
Merit Scholarships
Marketing
Subsidies

Met Surplus{ Deficit) from Operating Activites

Cther Income
Income from Financial Activities

Met Surplus/ Deficit)

Finance MW
HR

2015-16 o

MNotes

14

15

16
17

ecretary

154)

2016 2015
Rupees Rupees
8.214,519.00 5,866,143.00

31,W]|W o
3,840,00:.00 3,079,789.80
12,057.519.00 B,545,932.80
2,475,290.00 2,239,876.00

670,707.07 763,402.21

641,900.00 622,076.00
2.252_100.00 1,141,054.00

£6,333.00 -
5,157.186.00 4.186.814.00
11,283,516.07 8,953,222.21

774,002.93 (7,289.41)

£,099.39 7,289.42

782,102.32 001

C Mt

Mazim Finance

President



ZASHAIKH & COQ

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
JAMIYAT EDUCATIONAL BOARD
BALANCE SHEET AS AT JUNE 30, 2016

N LIABILITIES
Funds

Accumulated Surphus/ (Deficit)
Inter [nstitutional Loans
Current Liabilities

Inter Institutional Payables

Mukhtus Funds
Accrued Expenses & Other Paybles

ASSET
Operating Assets

Work In Progress
Investments in TDR

Current Assets

Inter Institutional Receivables

Advanees, Deposits & Receivables
Cash & Bank Balances

Hon. urer

Motes

GO ) On

10

11
12
13

2016 2015
Rupees Rupees
1. 487,861.00 1,487.861.00
194,373,388 (587,728.45)
7.734,000.00 5,234 000 00
9,089.230.534 12,521,980.58
1.362.936.00 935,232.00
72.206.00 217,252.00
10,524,382.54 13,674.464.58
19,940,617.42 19,808,597.13
807,038.04 883,612.70
§88,633.00 888,653.00
100,000,00 100,000.00
16,562,305.24 17.511,614.28
24,192.58 860,58
1.558,428.56 423 836,57
18,144,926 38 17,936,331.43
19,040,617.42 19,808,597.13

C s

Mazim Finange

President

=
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z- A.- SHAII{H & CD Phones: 35673529- 35210577

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Fax  :92-21- 35676591
260 PANORAMA CENTRE
FATIMA JINNAH ROAD,
KARACHI- 74300

AUDITORS REFORT

We have audited the accompanying financlal statements of JAMIYAT PUNJABI SALUIDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD.)
KARACHI — JAMIYAT EDUCATIONAL BOARD which comprise of the Balance Sheet of the board as at June 30,
2018, the Income & Expenditure Account and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Finandal Statements.

The Managing Committee are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan, and for such
internal control as the managing committee determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from materfal misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit In accordance with the approved auditing standards as applicable In Paklstan. Those standards reguire
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of materlal misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedure to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures In the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment Including the assessment of
the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error in making those risk
assessments, the auditor consider internal contral relevant to the entity’s preparation and falr presentation of
the finandal statements, in order to design audit procedure that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by managing committee, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

Wae belleve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provided a basis for our
audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly in all material respects the financial position of the board
as at30"™ June 2016 and its financial performance and its cash flow for the year then ended In accordance
with the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan.

Z. A. SHAIKH & CO
Chartered Accountants

fe: i P
:’m m?m! NOV 2016
Audit engagement partner
Imran Ahmed Zakl
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Jag%%iyat

Punjabi Saudagran-e-Delhi

Statement of Audited Accounts of

Jamiyat Educational Board

Ismail Allahwala Secondary Campus
Najam Delhi Punjabi Primary Boys Campus
Najam Delhi Punjabi Girls Campus
M. Arif Glassware wala Memorial Boys Campus
M. Ismail Nanitawala Girls Campus

AUDIT REPORT

2015-2016
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LASHAIKH & CO

e 015
Rupees Rupees
1 Advances, Deposits & Receivables
Receivables - 10700
Profit Receivahle . 140019
Advance Tax - 1340613
- 1492432
g Cash & Bank Balances
Cash in hand 3,455.00 §,019.00
Islamic Banking Saving Account 31950874 500 583,48
323,053.74 607 604,48
Hi Adminisirative & General Expendifure

Conveyance & Carlage - 19, 700,00
Electric Charges 5662200 60, 361.00
Sui Gas Charges 6,040.00 11, 460.00
Telephone Charges - 800000
Mobile Charges - 4. 400.00
Electric Maintenance - 2.810,00
Repair & Maintenance of Generator 5,006,00 14, 100,06
Repair & Maintenance of Building 11, 720.00 1906000
Repair & Maintenance of Fumnilure - 4, 600.00
HRepair & Mainlenance of Instruments 8.315.00 S 60800
Medicul & Other sooessories 2.075.00 13,877.00
Cleaning - 14, THEL00
Fuel for Generator - 15.320.00
Laundring . 344000
Printing & Stationary 45, 720,04 50,023.00
Publicity & Advertisemen - 11,171.00
Water Tonker - 47,320.00
Miscellancous &General Exp, 20,696.13 20.487.00
Depreciation 2 R00.67 311086
168,985.80 326,658.856

These financial slalements bave been authorized for sswe oo 1 B HDU‘ A Ih in the meeting of the

Managing Committes of Jamivet Punjabi Soudagran-e Delhi (Hegd )

C o

Nazim Finance

Hon, Ay President

Gt s 150)
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LA SHAIKH & CO

M.V .Chandi wala Clinic
Motes to the Accownty
Far The Year Ended June 30, 2016

1. Legal Status and Operations:
It was formed by the resolution of the Managing Commitiee of the Jamivat in July 20049

1. Significant Accounting Policies:

2.1 Accounting Convention;
These accounts have been prepared on historical cost convention and going on concern bagis.

2.2 Basis of Preparation:
These Fnancial statements have hean prepared in accordance with approved aceounting standards, as applicable in
Pakisian. Approved accounting standards comprise of Accounling and Financial Reporting Standard for Simall
Sized Entities (S5Es) issucd by the nstitwte of Chartered Accoutants of Pakistan,

2.3 Accounts Receivable and advances:
Known bad debts, if any, are written off and provision is made against debis considered daubiful,

2.4 Provisions
Provizions are recopnized when the Jamiyal has legal or concractual obligation as & result of past event, it iz
probable that an ouiflow of resources will be required to seitle the obligation and reliable estimate of the amoumni can
be made.

2.5 Cash and Cash Equivalenis
Cash comprises cash in hand and st banks.

2.6 Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized on the ncorual basis except donations, which ore recorded on receipt basis.

2016 2015
Rupess Rupecs
3 Accumbplated Surplus’ (Deficit)
Opening Balancs (37507048 (979.391.49)
For the year (283,394.73) 404 ,321.01
(858,465 21) (5713,070.48)
4 Inter Institutional Loans
Central Office ] 1,068, 775.00 948,775.00 |
1,068,775 48, 775,00
5 Inter Institutional Payables
Jamiyat Health Council - 5319.00
Central Oifice 130,000.00 130,000.00
130,000.00 135,315.00
f Accrued Expenses & Other Paybles
Accrued Expenses | 21,123.00] | 196,232.00 |
21,123.00 196, 23200

e B 148)
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ZASHAIKH & CO

JAMIYAT PUNJAB] SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACIII

M.Y.CHANDIWALA CLINIC
CASIH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016.
2016 15
Rupees Rupees
Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Surplus/ (Deficit) | (_233,394.@ | 404,321.01 |
(283,394 73) 404.321.01
Adjustments For Mon Cash Charges
Depreciation 2 800,67 3.111.86
Prior Year Adjustmenl - -
2,800.67 311186
Surplus! (Deficit) before changing in Working Capital (280,594.06) 40743287
(Increase) / Decrease In Cumrent Assets
Stock 41,547.00 | (54,720.00)
Advances, Deposits. Prepayments & Receivables 14,924.32 21.276.81
56,471.32 (33,442.19)
Increase / (Decrease) in Current Liabilities
Inter Institutional Payables {5,319.00) 135,319.00
Expense paynble {175,109.00) 61,327.00
(1B0,428.00) 196,646.00
Cash from Hused in) Operating Activities (404,550.74) 570,635.68
Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Inter Institutuional Loans | 120,000.00 | | (128,060.00))
(Cash from/used in) Financing Activities 120,000,.00 (1.28,060.00)
Met Increas /{Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (284,550.74) 442,575.68
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the bigning of the year 607 604 48 165,028.80
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the Year 32305373 oUv, 604,48

o )
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LA SHAIKH & CO

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
M.Y. CHANDI WALA CLINIC
INCOME & EXPENDITURE FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

2016 2015
Nodey Rupees Rupees
INCOME
Patients Care Income 1,396,834.00 2,274,273.00
Donations 540,084.00 166,486.00
Medicines from Imdad Fund 114,218.00 154,620.00
Confribution From B.H.Y Hospital for Lab Collection 42.000.00 39,000, 00
2,003,146.00 2,834, 388.00
EXPENDITURES
Medicine & Consumables 155,765.00 169, 87900
Salaries and Benefits 1,93 7,800,060 1,546, 73708
Administrative & General Expendilure 10 168,988.30 326,658.86
Contribution to Central Office - 30,000.00
Jamivat Health Council Contribution 120,000.0{ 63,600.00
2,3B2,553.80 2,436,874.86
Met SurplusiDeficit) from Operating Activites (289 407 B0} 397,513.14
Other Income
Income from Financial Activities 6,013.07 6,807.87
Net Surplusf{Deficit) (283,394.73) 404,321.01

g@m@- C s
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ZASHAIKH & CO

JAMIYAT PUNJARBI SAUDACRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI

M.Y. CHANDI WALA CLINIC

BALANCE SHEET AS AT JUNE 340, 2016

FUNDS & LIABILITIES
Accumulated Surplus/ (Deficir)
Inter Institational Loans

Current Liabilities
Inter Institutional Pavables
Accrued Expenses & Other Payhbles

ASSET
Operating Assels

Current Asseis

Stock

Advances, Deposits & Receivables
Cash & Bank Balances

I

|

Finan Hng

Ho AsUrer

LAY

2016 2015
Motes Rupees Rupees
3 (B5R,463.21) (575,070.48)
4 1,068, 775.00 943,775.00
5 130, (00,00 135,319.00
L] 21,123.00 196,232.00
151,123.00 331,351.00
361,432.7% 705,255.52
7 25.206.05 28,006.72
13,173.00 54,720.00
] - 14,924.32
9 323.053.74 607,604 48
336,226.74 677,248 80
361.432.79 705,255.52

ﬁ@@ﬁi
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z- A. SHAIKH & CO Phones: 35673525 35210577

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Fax  :92- 21- 35676591
260 PANDRAMA CENTRE
FATIMA JINNAH RDAD,
KARACHI- 74400

AUDITORS' REPORT

We have audited the accompanying financlal statements of JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD.)
KARACHI — M. Y. CHANDI WALA CLINIC  which comprise of the Balance Sheet of the clinic as at June 30, 2016,
the income & Expendlture Account and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financlal Statements.

The Managing Committee are responsible for the preparation and falr presentatlon of these financial
statements in accordance with the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan, and for such
internal control as the managing committee determines Is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or arror.

Auditor's Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financlal statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit In accordance with the approved auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. Thase standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to ebtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit invelves performing procedure to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financlal statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment including the assessment of
the risk of material misstatement of the finandal staternents, whether due to fraud or error in making those risk
assessments, the auditor consider Internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of
the financlal statements, In order to design audit procedure that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s Internal contrel. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasenableness of accounting
estimates made by managing committee, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficlent and appropriate to provided a basis for our
audit oplnion.

Opinion
In our opinlon, the financial statements present falrly in all materlal respects the financial position of the clinic

a5 at 30" June 2016 and its financial performance and its cash flow for the year then ended in accordance
with the approved accounting standards as applicable In Pakistan.

Z-A° Shilhe
Z. A, SHAIKH & CO

Chartered Accountants

pate: 2 | NOV 2016
Place: Karachi

Audit engagement partner
Imran Ahmed Zaki
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2016 2015
Rupees Rupees
Advances, Depozits & Receivahles
Advences 136, 145,00 59.900,00
Charity Receivables 170, 140,00 15,450,00
306,285.00 10:5,350.00
Cash & Bank Balances
Cash in hand 3.570.00 6,381.00
Bank Current Account 152 798,49 I0L510.09
| 56,368,479 07, 89109
Administrative & General Expenditure
Convevance & Cartage 3,110.00 5,790.00
Ambulance Foel 62.817.00 51.364.00
Eleciric Charges 92.854.00 73,843.00
Sui Gas Charges 101, 300,00 10%,970.00
Telephone Charges 15.610.00 24,106.00
Electric Maintenance 3,785.00 17,255.00
Repair & Maintenance of Generator 51,315.00 33,155.00
FHepair & Mamtenance of Building 2284500 11,920,080
Repair & Maimtenance of Furniture 26.9530.00 .
Repair & Maintenance of Instruments 5224200 40,945 00
Ambalance Repair & Maintenance 14,919.00 12,600.00
Repair Compuler & Acoessories 21,9000 -
Medical & (kher accessaries 41 36700 -
Cleaning 77,373.00 20,912.00
" Fuel for Generator 19,591 () 28,499 00
Laundring 10,068 (50 16,545.00
Printing & Stationery 2E365.00 57,032.00
Photostate 2,261.00 Sl2.00
Publicity & Advertisement 17,428.00 17,04 5.00
Oxygen Gas 16,200.00 6,600.00
Stall Entertainmment 12, 12900 34.895.00
Uniform & Other items 19,865 00 1.300_00
Water Tankerz 100, 230000 103,230.00
Bank Charges 9,913 60 4,955.56
Miscellaneous fGeneral Exp. 6,205 50 53,011.00
Depreciation 56,1 E4.46 45,293 85
983,857 506 FITNTE. 7]
s Bcatimmneninsteantainboisss: T BHIN D5 Sacuivoris
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ZASHAIKH & CO

Bilquees Memorial Hospital
Motes (o the Accounts
For The Year Eaded June 30, 2016

1. Lepal Status and Operations:
It was formed by the resolution of the Managing Commiriee of the Jarivat in 2000,

2. Significant Accounting Pollcies:

2.1 Accounting Convention;
These accounts have been prepared on historical cost convention and going on concern basis.

2.2 Basis of Freparation:
These financial statements have heen prepared in accordance with approved sccounting standands, as applicable n
Pakistan. Approved accouniing standards comprise of Accounting and Financial Reporting Standard for Small
Sized Entitics (S5Es) izsued by the Institute of Chartered Accoutants of Pakistan,

2.3 Accounts Receivable und advances:
Known bed debis, if any, are written of T and provision is made against debts considered doubtful.

2.4 Provisions
Provigions. are recognized when the Jamivat hes legal or contractual oblipation as a result of past event, il
probable that an cutflow of resources will be required 1o settle the abligation and reliable estimate of the amount can
bee meade.

2.5 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash comprises cash in hand and ai banks.

1.6 Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recogmized on the acorual basis except donations, which are recorded on receipt bass.

2016 2015
Rupees Rupees
3 Accumulated Surplus! (Deficit)
Opening Balance 325.703.23 (2,763,160,27)
Prior year Adjustment - 2.50:0.00
For the year (244,924 56 (88.432,71)
B0, 7TR.G6 (2,B49,101.97)
Add: Jamryat Health Council Liability no mors payable - 3,174, 80520
B0,778.00 325,703.23
4 Inter Institutional Loans
Centrud Office | 786.980.00 | | 128,980.00 |
THE, 980,00 128 950,00
5 Accrued Expenses & Other Paybles
Accrued Expenses [ 117,1597.00 | | 364,796.50 |
117,197.00 364, 79650
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LA SHAIKH & CO

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
BILQUEES MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2016.

2016 2015
Rupees Rupess

Cash Flow From Operating Activitics
Surplus / {Deficit) | (244924 56) [ {Bﬂ.ﬂlm

(244 924 56) (§8.432.71)
Adjustments For Won Cash Charges
Depreciation 56, B4 46 49.293.85
Prior vear Adjustments - 2,500.00
Liabilities no more payable - 3,174,805.20

56,184 46 3,226,599.05

Surplus before changing in Working Capital {188,740.100 3,138,166.34
(Increase) / Decrease In Curment Assets
Stack {56,048.00) (32,552.00)
Inter Instiuional Recervables - 20, 100.00
Advances, Deposils, Prepanyments & Receivables (200,935.00) (19,450.00

(256,983.00) 38,058.00
Increase / (Decrease) in Current Liabilities
Inter Institutional Payables - {3,174,805.20)
Charity Advance - (248,980.00)
Expense payable (247,595.50) __ 83.181.00 |

(247,599.50) (3,340,504 20)
Cash Generated From {used in) Operating Activities (693,322.60) (164,339.86)
Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Fixed Capital Expenditures | {118.200.000] | (34,500,000
Cash used in Investing Activilies {118,200.00% {34, 50000
Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Inter Institutuional Loans [ 660,000.00 ] [ {21,020.00)|
Cash used in Financial Activities 660 000.00 (21,020.00)
Met Increase f {Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (151,522.60) [219,859.86)
Cash and Cash Equivalents ai the bigning of the year 307,891.09 327,750.95
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the Year 136,368.49 3089109 891

Hon T
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ZASHAIKH & CO

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
BILQUEES MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
INCOME & EXPENDITURE FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

016 2015
NpOs Rupees Rupees

INCOME
Patients Care Income 4,404 628.00 3.544 574.00
Denations 12,211.00 8,453.00
Medicines from Imdad Fund 165,770.00 B4 48100
Contribution From B.H.Y Hospital for Lab Collection 42.000.00 3900000

4 624 600 00 4.076,508.00
EXPENDITURES
Medicine & Consumahles 210,179.00 165,623.00
Salaries and Benetits 252.619.00 2,003.239.00
Doctors Professional Charges 1.032,878.00 1,055,300.00
Administrative 4 General Expenditure g B83,857.56 7717871
Contribution to Central Oflice - J0,000.00
Jamiyat Health Couneil Contribution 120,000.00 63,600.00

4,869,533 56 4,164,930.71

(244,924 56) (BE.432.71)

7 7>

Presidant

i
Hon. Tyeasurer ral Secretary
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LA SHAIKH & CO

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI

BILQUEES MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
BALANCE SHEET AS AT JUNE 30, 2016

2016 2015
Nots Rupees Rupees
FUNDS & LIABILITIES
Ambulence Fund 74,000.00 74,000.00
Accumulated Surplus’ (Deficit) 3 §0,778.60 325,703.23
Inter Institutional Loans 4 TEE.080.00 128,980.00
Current Liabilities
Accrued Expenses & Other Paybles 5 | 117,197.00 | 364,796.50 |
1719700 164, 796,50
1.060,955.66 593,479.73
ASSET
Operating Assels f 5005,660.17 443,644.63
Current Assets
Stock 92,642.00 36,594.00
Advances, Deposits & Keceivables T 306,285.00 105,350,040
Cash & Bank Balances & | 56,368.4% I07.891.09
355,20545 449.835.09
1,060,955 66 893 479.72
C it
Finance Manger  ° Mazim Finance

2
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Z- .A- SHAIKH & CO Phones: 35673529- 35210577

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Fax  :92-21- 35676551
260 PANORAMA CENTRE
FATIMA JINNAH ROAD,
KARACHI- 74400
AUDITORS REPORT

We have audited the accompanying financlal statements of JAMIYAT PUNIABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD.)
KARACHI — BILQUEES MEMORIAL HOSPITAL which comprise of the Balance Sheet of the Hospital as at June 30,
2016, the Income & Expenditure Account and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsiblility for the Financlal Statements.

The Managing Committee are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with the approved accounting standards as applicable In Pakistan, and for such
internal control as the managing committee determinas Is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit In accordance with the approved auditing standards as applicable In Pakistan. Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedure to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financlal statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's Judgment Including the assessment of
the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error in making those risk
assessments, the auditor consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements, in order to design audit procedure that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal contrel. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by managing committee, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provided a basls for our
audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financlal statements present fairly in all material respects the financlal position of the
Hospital as at30™ June 2016 and its financial parformance and its cash flow for the year then ended In
accordance with the approved accounting standards as applicable In Pakistan.

Z. A. SHAIKH & CO
artered Accountants
ome: 2 1 NOV 2016

Place: Karachi
Audit engagement partner
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Advances, Deposils & Receivables
Jamiyar Charity

Audvance Tax

Advances

Advance far petty cash

Cash & Bank Balances
Cash in hand
[slomic Banking Saving Acomml

Administrative & General Expenditure
Conveyance & Canage

Flectric Charges

Water Charges

Sui Gos Charges

Tetephone Charges

Electric Maintenance

Repair & Maintenance of Building
Repair & hMamtenance of Fumiture
Repair & Mamlenance of Instruments
Repair Computer & Accessories
Medical & Other accessories
Cleaning

Fugl fier Generator

Crenerator Rent

Laundring

Printing & Sttionery

Photostate

Publicity & Advertisement

Staff Enteriainment

Miscellaneous &General Exp.
Depreciation

Thess financial statements have been auwtharized for issue on
ommittee of Jamivat Punjebi Saudagran-c Delhi

Manngin

LASHAIKH & CO

2016 2015
Rupees Rupees
158, 500 0 125,000 O
- 11,528.00
51,595.00 42 843 00
= 140,400.00
21 L0950 193,371.00
1,000 0 1, 560,00
O16, 392 31 Q5507206
917,392 3] 957, 532 06
4,250.00 2,950,000
EIL&E2.00 £1,439.00
10,889.00 10,688.00
13,5%0.00 758000
BATT.00 9.192.00
30,770.00 5.374.00
62,855.00 19,600,00
T434.00 2.300.00
9.420.00 8.270.00
30,625.00 17,190.00
32,675.00 4.262.00
11,371.00 3.191.06¢
5405.00 19.643.00
4 96504 13.620.00
610.00 390.00
17,365.00 30,897.00
100.00 41700
4,030.00 -
- 120.00
40, 12100 L1, 509.00
26,951.83 9,495.37
42391683 25842727

-

Ni 1! I:| js in the meeting of the
ERegd%

C

Mazim Finance
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LASHAIKH & CO

Asia Marvam Batla Hospital
Notes to the Accounts
For The Year Ended June 30, 2016

1. Legal Status and Operations:
It wes formed by the resahution of the Managing Committoe of the Jamiyat in 2004,

2. Significant Accounting Policies:

2.1 Accounting Convention:
Theze accounts have been prepared on historical cost convention and going on concem basis

2.2 Basis of Preparation:
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards, as applicable in
Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of Accounting and Financial Reporting Standard for Small
Sized Entities (S5Es) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accoutants of Pakistan,

2.3 Accounts Receivable and advances:
Known bad debis_ if any, are written off and provision s made againsi debis considered doubtful,

2.4 Provisions
Provigions are recognized when the Jamiyal has fegal or contractual obligation as a result of past event, it is
protable that an outflow of resources will be requined to seitle the obligation and reliable estimate of the amwount can
be mace.

2.5 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash comprises cash in hand end at banks.

2.6 Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized om the acerual basis except donations, which nre recorded on receipt basis,

016 s
Rupees Rupees
3 Accumulated Surplus’ (Deficit)
Cipening Halance 1,357,829.37 04,204.0%
For the vear (L01,161.58) 1,263,525.27
1,256,007, 1,357,820.07
4 Inter Institutional Loans
Centeal Office [ - 1 160,600.00 |
= 160,600.00
5 Inter Institutional Payables
Jamivat Health Council | | 542,00 |
- 160,600.00
] Accrued Expenses & Qther Paybles
Accrued Expenses | 354400 ] | 129,501.00 |
3,544.00 12%,501.00
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ZASHAIKH & CO

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACH]I
ASIA MARYAM BATLA HOSPITAL
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016.

2016 2015
Rupees Rupees
Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Surplus / (Deficit) (101,161.58)] | 1.263,525.27 |
(101,161.58) 1,263,525.27
Adjustments For Non Cash Charges
Depreciation 26,951.83 | | 53,495.37 |
26,951.83 349537
Surplus / (Defieit) before changing in Working Capital {74,209,73) 1,273,020.64
{Increase) / Decrease In Current Assets
Stock 412,511.00 {384,343.00)
Advances, Deposits Prepayments & Receivables (17,722.00) {148,831.00)
394,785.00 {533,174.00)
Increase / (Decrease) in Current Linbilities
Inter Institutional Payvables (942.00) (21,668.00)
Expense payable {125,957.00) 40,709.00
[126,899.00) 19,041.00
Cash Generated From Operating Activities 193,680.23 758,887.64
Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Fixed Capital Expenditures {73,220.00)] | (70,000,030}
Cash used in Investing Activities (73,220.00) (70,000.00%
Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Inter Institutuional Loans {160,600,000] | 127,600.00 |
Cash flow from/{used in) Financial Activitics {160,600.040) 127,600.00
Met Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (40,139.73) B16,487.64
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the bigning of the year 957.532.06 141,044.42
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the Year 01739231 G57,532.06

Hon, Theasurer

C oy

Mazim Finance
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LASHAIKH & CO

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
ASIA MARYAM BATLA HOSPITAL
INCOME & EXPENDITURE FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Notes 2016 2015
Rupees Rupees
INCOME
Patients Care Income 2,689 805,00 S04,650.00
Medicines from Imdad Fund 1.404,779.00 384.903.00
Daonations 36,300.00 1.490,5590.00
4,140,884.00 2,780,183.00
EXPENDITURES
Medicine & Consumables 1,823 819.00 31,818.00
Salaries and Benefits 1,902,688.00 1,146,360.00
Administrative & General Expenditure 10 423,916,583 258,427.37
Contribution to Central Office - 30,000.00
Jamiyat Health Councll Contribution 120, 0040, (1) 65,100.00
4.270,423 .83 1,531,705.37
Net Surplus/{Deficit) from Operating Activites (129,539.83) 1.248,477.63
Other Income
Income from Financial Activities 28,3178.25 15,047 64
Met Surplus/{ Deficit) [101,161.58) 1,263,52527

- \,\y\r@"gL LTI
Finance Manger® A@cm CI\‘]m Fiﬁﬁ;:-
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Hon. ral Secrotary L__ resident
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ZASHAIKH & COQ

JAMIYAT FUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
ASIA MARYAM BATLA HOSPITAL
BALANCE SHEET AS AT JUNE 30, 2016

FUNDS & LIABILITIES
Accumulated Surplus/ (Deficit)
Inter Institutional Loans
Current Liabilities

Inter Institutional Payables
Accrusd Expenses & Mher Paybles

ASSET
Operating Assets

Current Assets

Stock

Advances, Deposits & Receivables
Cash & Bank Dalances

Finance Manger

qﬁ/

ASUrer

Motes

131)

016 018
Rupees Rupees
1,256,667.78 1,357,829.36

- 160,600.00

- 942.00

3,544,00 129,501.00
3,544.00 130,443.00
1,260,211.78 1,648,872.36
131,726.47 8545830

- 412,511.00

211,093.00 193,371.00

917,392.3] 957,532.06
1,128,485.31 1.563 414.06
1,260,211.78 1,648,872.36
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z- A. SHA'KH & CO Phones: 35673529 35210577

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Fax  :92-21- 35676501
260 PANDRAMM CENTRE
FATIMNA JINNAH ROAD,
KARACHI- 74400

AUDITORS' REPORT

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAM-E-DELH| (REGD.)
KARACHI — ASIA MARIYAM BATLA HOSPITAL which comprise of the Balance Sheet of the Hospital as at June 30,
2016, the Income & Expenditure Account and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibliity for the Financial 5tatements.

The Managing Committee are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements In accordance with the approved accounting standards as applicable In Pakistan, and for such
internal control as the managing committee determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

Auditor's Responsibifity

Cur responsibility is to express an opinlon on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the approved auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstaternent.

An audit Involves performing procedure to obtaln audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's Judgment including the assessment of
the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error in making those risk
assessments, the auditor consider Internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements, in order to design audit procedure that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
Includes evaluating the appropriateness of accountlng policles used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by managing committee, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the fimanclal
statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained Is sufficient and appropriate to provided a basls for our
audit opinion,

Cpinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly in all material respects the financial position of the
Hospital as at30™ June 2016 and Its financial performance and its cash flow for the wear then ended in
accordance with the approved accounting standards as applicable In Paklstan.

Z A" ShdAco
Z.A. SHAIKH & CO
Chartered Accountants

Date: | NOV 7016
Place: Karachl
Audit engagement partner

Imran Ahmed Zaki
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Advances, Deposits & Receivables
Depazits

Jamival Charity

Advance Tax

Accounts Recaivable

Cash & Bank Balanees
Cash in hand
Cash ot Bank

Patents Care Income
Deparunental Income
Dwctors Professionnl Fes

Salaries and Beneflis
Dispensary

X-Ray

Lab

Contribution to EQ.B.IL

Consulistion charges
E.C.G Cardinlogy
Ultrasound

ENT

Gyneacology
Mearologisl
General Physician
Paediatric
Diabeticlogist
Skin

Cardiologist

Child Specialist

Administrative & General Expendiiure
Cenveyanoe & Certage

Electric Charges

Telephone Charges

Postage & Stamps

Electric Maintenance

Repuir & Maintenance of Building
Repair & Maintenanee of Furniture
Repair & Maintenance of Instrumenls
Cleatiing

Fuel for Gensrator

Laundring

Printing & Siationzry

Photostate

Puhlicity & Advertizement
RenewalLicense Fee

Stall Entertainment

Bank Charges

Miscellaneous &Gencral Exp
Depreciation

ZASHAIKH & CO

2016 2015
Rupees Rupees
5,805.00 550500
242.365.00 225.950.00
- 12.00
- 75, 187.00
2448 b, 544, 00
16,414.40 1528200
1,647 445 87 546,267.27
Tees o027 el aa0.a7
3.479.937.00 2012,114.05
1,186,637.00 $73 53000
q,600,5 14,00 PRI E
1 a0 ETE.00 1,208,121.00
7483000 5,700,008
e 60,573.00
4176000 34,137.00
1,740, 468,00 1,308, 33 100
5.330.00 76,570.00
61,709.00 60,669.00
13,131,000 16,380.00
173.403.00 155,212.00
61,888.00 98.272.00
5,720.00 675.00
21320000 20,020,00
9685100 Qo T1000
9,230.00 6, 76000
62,920.00 :
31,200.00 18,330,00
S TOE DT 3360500
E,238.00 £.580.00
J0LRSE.00 169,229,00
20,450.00 13.548.00
. 00,00
2784000 5,210,00
2,995.00 1LE00,00
4238100 28, 850.00
39,644.00 1851800
5930000 55.267.00
22,142.00 15,982.00
850,00 6,375.00
5778500 43,992.00
4.733.00 415400
204,00 1,790.00
5.758.00 12,082.00
12.704.00 f
26E5 00 1,830,000
10,390.00 19351.05
23,389.10
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ZASHAIKH & CO

06 15
Rupees Rupees
Funds
Hospital Fund 216,184.60 216, 18460
Jamiyai Health Praject Fund 261,027.46 261,027 48
Fridge Fund 10.000.00 10,000, 0
X-Ray Plant Fund 420,000.00 420,000.00
o072 12,06 90721208
Accumulated Surplus/ {Deficit)
Opening Balance (415, 406.95) (1,933, 8592.33)
Prior Year Adjustment - 2.500000
For the year 1.633,634.81 4590,059.90
1,218,227 E5 {1,443,332.4%
Add: Payable (o Jamiyat Health Coumcil no more payahle - 077,925 54
Revolving Fund of Jamiyat Health Council no more payab] - 50,000.00
- 1,027,928 54
1.218,2271.85 (415,406.95)
Loans
Central Office . 16800000
Ohers S0.000.00 5000000
0,000.00 21E,000.00
Inter Institutional Payables
Jamiyat Health Council [ R 5§,584.00 |
- 58,584.00
Acerued Expenses & Other Paybles
Accrued Expenses | 76417.00 ] | 279,315.00 |
T6.417.00 2793,315.00

127)
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LASHAIKH & CO

Jamiyat Sabira Clinic & Diabetic Centre
Maotes to the Accounts
For The Year Ended June 30, 2016

I. Legal Status and Crperations:
It was formed by the resolution of the Managing Committes of the Jamiyat to provide medical services io public in 1960 as

Sabira Dispensary in Bums Road Area. Later on it was named a5 Fazal-E-Elahi Kushti Wala Hospital and shifted o
Strechen Rond in 979, Now il is working ut Burms Road adjacent to Jamia Masjid Ahle-Hadith since April 1989,

2. Significant Accounting Policies:

2.1 Accounting Convenlion:
These accounts have been prepared on historical cost convention and going on concern basis.,

2.2 Basis of Preparation:
These financial statements have been preparcd in accordance with approved sccounting standards, as applicable in
Pakistan, Approved accounting standards comprise of Accounting and Financial Reporting Standard for Smail
Sized Entities (58Es) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accoutants of Pakisten,

2.3 Fixed Assets:
These are stated at cost less depreciation. Depreciation = charged on the reducing balance method. Full year
depreciation is charged on addition during the vear but no depreciation i3 charged on deletion. Mamtenance and
nermal repairs are charged to income as and when mourred.

2.4 Capital Work in Progress:
Wark in progress signifies historical cost of the project uniil such projects are completed and become operational.

2.5 Stock and Stores
These are valued as cost determined on first in first out basia.

2.6 Accounts Recelvable and advances:
Known bad debts, if any, are written off and provision is made against debts considered doubtful,

2.7 Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Jamiyat hos legal or contractual obligation es a result of past cvent, it is
probable that an outflow of resources wall be required to settle the obligation and reliable estimate of the amount can
bz made.

28 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash comprises cash in hand and at banks.

2.9 Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized on the accrual basiz except donations, which are recorded on receipt basis.

e B 126)
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JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI

JAMIYAT SABIRA CLINIC & DIABETIC CENTRE
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Surplus

Adjustments For Non Cash Charges
Depreciation

Prior Year Adjustment

Liabilities no more payable

r

Surplus before changing in Working Capital

{Increase) / Decrease In Current Assets
Stock
Advances, Deposits, Prepayments & Receivables

Increase / (Decrease) in Current Liabilities
Inter Institutional Pavables

Charity Advance

Expense payvable

Cash Generated From Operating Aclivilies
Cash Flow From [nvesting Activities
Fixed Capital Expenditure

Cash used m financing Activities

Cash Flow From Fianancing Activities
Loans

Cash Generated from#{used in) financing Activities

Met Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the bigning of the year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the Year

ZASHAIKH & CO

Secetary

Hon. retary

125)

President

2016 015
Rupees Rupces
163363481 ] [ 490,059.90 |
1,633,634.8] 490,059.90
41,830.1% 23,389.10
. 2,500.00
- 1,027,925.54
41,830.19 1,053 814 .64
1,675,463.0d 1,543,874.54
5,544.00 (10,014.00)
58,584.00 f_] 92,572.00)
64,128.00 (202,286.00)
(58.584.00) (978,083.54)
- (206, 000.00 )
(202,898.00) 16,450.00
(261, 482.00) (1,167,633.54)
1LAT8,111.00 173,655.00
{207 800.00Y] | - ]
(207,800.00) -
(168,000,003 | 118, 000.00 |
(168,000.00) 118,004.00
L102311.00 2491 ,655.00
561,549.27 269 804 27
1,663 B60.2T 561,349.27
Mazim ance
LY
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LASHAIKH & CO

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELII (REGD) KARACHI
JAMIYAT SABIRA CLINIC & DIABETIC CENTRE
INCOME & EXPENDITURE FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

2016 015
Mutes Rupees Rupees
INCOME
Fatients Care Income 11 4.606,574.00 2,986,044.03
Donations 16.916.00 20,238.00
Medicines from Imdad Fund 1910, 5946, 04 65,830.00
Contribution From B.H.Y Hospital for Lab Collection 42,000.00 39,000.00
4.916,086.00 3,011,112.05
EXPENDITURES
Medicine & Consumables 270,853.00 238,35%.00
Salaries and Benehts 12 1,740,468.00 1,308,531.00
Dectors Professional Charges 13 542,702.00 552,603.00
Administrative & General Expendilure 14 608,428.19 42705715
Contribution to Cenfral Ofice - 30,000.00
Jamivat Health Council Contribution 120, 000.00 63,600.00
3,282,451.19 2.621,052.15
Met Surplus/{Deficit) from Operating Activites 1,633,634.81 490,055.90

‘~ C_ 0ol
Finm’mf ’ Mazim Flnsmoe
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ZASHAIKH & CO

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI

JAMIYAT SABIRA CLINIC & DIABETIC CENTRE
BALANCE SHEET AS AT JUNE 30, 2016

2016 2015
Rt Rupees Rupees
FUNDS & LIABILITIES
Funds 3 207.212.06 0721206
Reserves 5019510 50,195.10
Accumulated Surplus’ (Deficit) 4 1,218,227 85 {415,406.95)
Loans 5 S0,000.00 218,000,00
Current Liabilities
Inter Institutional Payables f - 58.584.00
Accrued Expenses & Other Payhles 7 76,417.00 279.315.00
T6,417.00 337,899.00

2,302.052.01 1,057,899.21
ASSET
Oporating Asscts 8 176,471.74 210,501,594
Current Assets
Stock 13,460.00 15,000 0
Advances, Deposils & Receivables 9 248,260.00 306,844.00
Cash & Bank Balances 10 1,663,860.27 561,549.27

1.5925,380.27 B87,397.27

2.302,052.01 1,007 899 21

s 7

Hon, Ingasurer

123)

President

£ MM
M CN;??M Fina?i:-.

s

7

U |
sl ﬁ
2015-16 y ._-.-.-_....u.J

|



L

Z. A.. SHAIKH & CO Phones: 35673529- 35210577

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Fax  92-21- 35676591
260 PANORAMA CENTRE
FATIMA JINNAH ROAD,
KARACHI- 74400

AUDITORS” REPORT

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD.)
KARACHI — JAMIYAT SABIRA CLINIC & DIABETIC CENTRE which comprise of the Balance Sheet of the Clinic as at
June 30, 2016, the Income & Expenditure Account and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements.

The Managing Committee are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements In accordance with the approved accounting standards as applicable In Paklstan, and for such
internal control as the managing committee determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an epinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the approved auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedure to abtaln audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment Including the assessment of
the risk of material misstatement of the financlal statements, whether due to fraud er error in making those risk
assessments, the auditor consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and falr presentation of
the financial statements, in order to design audit procedure that are appropriate In the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by managing committes, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provided a basis for our
audit opinion.

Opinlon

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly in all material respects the financlal position of the clinlc
as at30™ June 2016 and its financial performance and its cash flow for the year then ended In accordance
with the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan.

Z.'A. SHAIKH & CO
oater 21 NOU 2016
Place: Karachi

Audit engagemeant partner
Imran Ahmed Zaki
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ZASHAIKH & CO

e 2015
Rupees Ropees

Administrative & Geaeral Expeises
Conveyance & Carlage 6,91 5.00 12.695.00
Ambulance Patrol & Gas 48, 157.00 1561200
Electric Charges 133 86800 96.199.00
Water & Sewerage Charges 7231200 #4,219.00
Sui Gas Charges 141,040.00 189,240,00
Telephone Charges 50444 00 A5, 006,00
Tntermet Expenses - 250.00
Postage & Stamips 270.00 H15.00
Elcotric Maintanance 18,350:00 22,529.00
Repair & Mien,-Building 174,532.00 2,355.00
Repair & Mian. -Furnilure 4.785.00 2,100.00
Repair & Mian -[nstt/Equip 23.410.00 18,175.00
Repair & Main-Generaior T9,520.00 &d 68200
Repair & Main.-AC 6,300.00 -
Fepnir of Dental Unit 33,650.00 1.550.00
Fepair & Maintenance-Ambulance 5Ta50,00 7, 280,00
Medical Accessories & Others 28,220,00 13.115.00
Fuel for Generator 47 755,00 45.710.00
Computer Maintenance ¢ Intemet Expense 577000 1,300.00
Washing/Laundring 10,2900 467500
Clesning 12,777.00 5.787.00
Printing & Stationery | 1250600 62,005.00
Photostot 274100 2.624.00
Publicity & Advertisement 2.839.00 4 500,00
Renewal Fee 3.070.00 411900
Security Expenses 300,000.00 253, 720,00
Lab Expenses 157.125.00 62, 081000
Entertainment 1,290.00 1,650.00
Uniform & Other items 1, 500000 .B22.00
Bank Charges 3,368.00 4,574.00
Mise, & (sencral 35,6%4.00 H21LTR
Depreciation I58,171.42 175 746.03

1.739,013.42 126740981

These financial statements have been authorized for issue on i E- Nm" :]ﬂ IE in the meeting of the

Mamaging Commitiee of Jamiyat Punjabi Saudagran-e Delhi (Regd }

Fim{hﬁf:r?_’# ¢

37

Hon, Treasurer
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11

12

Advances, Deposits, Prepaymeits & Receivables

Deposits

With Holding Tax On Telephone
Accounts Receivable

Charity Receivable

Cash & Bank Balances
Cash in hand
Cash at Bank

Patients Care Income
VWards & Departmental Income
Dactorg Professional Fes

Mise, Income
Miscellaneous Income

Salaries & Allowances
Dispensary

X-Ray

Lab

Administration

StalT Tremment
Contribution to SESS

Consultation Charges

Dental

X-Ray

Maternity Home/O. T'Ward/Gryneacobogy
Ultrasound

ENT

Eye

Prediatric

BMO

Somologist

Circumcision

-.Lu{)..‘-lilr _
2015-16 Jﬂg“y’ﬂﬁ]
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LASHAIKH & CO

2016 2015
Rupees Rupees
54,165.00 54,165.00
- 440500
154,053.00 152.919.00
117,915.50 369,010.50
126,133.50 TE0 45050
21,015.00 530400
349164.48 183268 48
370,179.48 188,572.48
4,905,016.00 2,799,735.24
1.B64.075.00 1.645,795.00
B,B58,091.00 4.445,530.24
30000 ] [ ]
304,00 -
1,791,651.00 1,624 574.00
117,.998.00 107,112.00
103,203.00 6,926,00
1,233,131.00 1.065,262.00
140, 78100 97351.00
38 880.00 29,160.00
3,424 644.00 3,010,385.00
= o
414, 064,00 254 199,60
22,000.00 16,000.00
72,321.00 140,292,00
44, 785.00 13,975.00
10,923.00 T901.00
2304800 3.795.00
389, 506.00 322, 289.00
35,453.00 .
173,732.00 190,517.00
47,570.00 162,355.00
Igsalim.m I,l 1 1&21ﬁ
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Funds

Hospital Fund
Ambulance Fund
Water Cooler Fund

Accumulated Surplus/ (Deficit)

Opening Balonge
For the year

Z.ASHAIKH & CO

Add: Payable o Jamiyal Health Council no more payeble
Revoiving Fund of Jamiyat Health Couneil no more pavab)

Inter Institutional Loans
Abdul Khalig Allahwala Town

Central Office

Ioter Institutional Payables
Jamiyat Health Council

Central Office

Accrued Expenses & Other Paybles

Accrued Expenses

118)

2016 2015
Rupees Rupees

2,548,823.70 2,548,823.70
1227500 12,275.00
TAX5.00 732500
256842370 256842370
(5,350,013,.52) {7.444,229.55)
331,817.58 {1,312,779.57)
(5.018,195.95) {8.757.009.12)

- 3,306,905 60

- 100,000.040

- 3,406,995 60
[5,018,155.95) (5,350,013 52)
2,74%,900.00 2,737,500.00
1,363,402.00 1.465,000.00
4,113,302.00 4,202 000.00

- 5.642.00

330,197.00 350,197.00

30,1970 230, 53900
156,279.00 | | 561 469.00 |
156,279.00 501,469.00
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ZASHAIKH & COQ

Abdul Khalig Abdul Razzak Hospital
Motes to the Aceounts
For the Yeur Ended June 30,2016

I. Legal Status and Operations:
Tt was formed by the resolution of the Managing Committee of the Jamiyat in 1951 to provide medical services to public

2. Significant Accownting Polickes:

2.1 Accounting Convention;
These accounts have been prepared on historical cost conveniion and going on concem basis.

2.2 Basis of Preparation:
These financial statemsents have bean prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards, as applicable in

Pakistan, Approved accounting standards comprise of Accoonting and Financial Reporting Standard for Small
Sized Entities {S5Es) issued by the Institute of Charterad Accoutants of Pakistan.

2.3 Fixed Assets:
These are staled ot cost less depreciation. Depreciztion s charped on the reducing balance method. Full vear
depreciation is charged on additon during the year but no depreciation is charged on deletion. Maintenonce and
normal repairs are charged to income as and when incwred

2.4 Capital Work in Progress:
Work in progress sigaufics lnstorical cost of the propect witil such projects are comipleted and become operabional.

2.5 Stock and Stores
These are velued as cost determined on first in first out basis,

26 Accounts Receivable and advances;
Enown bad debts, if any, are written: off and provision is made against debis considersd doubdtfil.

2.7 Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Jamiyat has legal or contracrual ohligation as & result of past cvent, it is
probable that an oniflow of resources will be required w seitle the obligation and reliable estimate of the amount can
he made

2.8 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash comprises cash in hand and at banks.

2.9 Revenue Recognition
Revenue iz recognized on the accrual basiz except donations, which are recorded on receipt basis.

117) Err.



L ASHAIKH & CO

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI {(REGD) KARACHI
ABDUL KHALIQ ABDUL RAZZAK HOSPITAL
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016.

2016 2015
Rupees Rupees
Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Surplus / (Deficit) 33181758 | {1,312, 779.57)
33181758 (1.312,779.57)
Adjustments For Non Cash Charges
Depreciation 158,171 42 175,745.03 |
Liability no mare payable - 3.406,995 60
Impairment of Assets - -
158,171.42 3,582, 740,63
Surplus/ (Deficit) before changing in Working Capital 459 989.00 2,269,961.06
(Increase) / Decrease [n Current Assets
Stock (12,319.00) (8,537.00)
Staff Welfare Fund towards Central Office (163.300.00) (253,318.65)
Advances, Deposits, Prepayments & Receivables 234,366.00 (283,846.00)
T8, 737.00 (545,701.65)
Increase / {Decrease) in Current Liabilities
Inter Instituwtional Payvables (25.642.00)
Staff Welfare Fund 163,31 1.00
Charity Advance -
Expense payabic (435,190.00} i
{25752 1.00} (4,077,057.41)
Cash Generated Fromy (used In) Operating Activities 271.205.00 (2,352, 798.00)
T
Inter Institubuional Loans (89,598.00)] | 1.920,000.00 |
Cash from Financing Activities (89,508.00) 1,820,000.00
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 181.607.00 (432,798.00)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the bigning of the year 188,572.48 621,370.48
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the Year 370,179.48 13355?1_45_
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ZASHAIKH & COQ

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
ABDUL KHALIQ ABDUL RAZZFAK HOSFITAL
INCOME & EXPENDITURE FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

2016 015
Notes Rupees Rupets
INCOME
Patients Care Income 11 6,8559,090.00 4.445,530.24
Misc, Income 12 30400 -
Donations 30,395.00 3.341.00
Medicines from Imdad Fund 383.386.00 146,335.00
Contribution From BH.Y Hospital for Lab Colleclion 42,000.00 39,000.00
7.315,177.00 4,639 20624
EXPENDMTURES
Medicine & Consumahles 4015, 29E.00 JBS,868.00
Salaries and Benefits 13 3,425,644.00 3.010,385.00
Dectors Professional Charges 14 1,233,404.00 1,111,323.04
Administrative & General Expenditure 15 1,739,013.42 1,267 40981
Contribulion to Central Office - &0, (R0
Jamiyat Health Couneil Contribution | B0.000.00 117, (100,00
6.983.359.42 5051 085.81
et Surplusi{Deficit) from Operating Activites 331,817.58 (1,312,779.57)

E &5 C \mbw
Finonce Manger . 0] e . Mazim Finance
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Hon. Trgasurer Hori Secretary
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LASHAIKH & CO

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI

ABDUL KHALIQ ABDUL RAZZAK HOSPITAL
BALANCE SHEET AS AT JUNE 30, 2016

Notes 2016 2015
Rupees Rupees
I BILI
Funds 3 2,568,423.70 2,568,423.70
Feserve For Replacement 40,825.00 40,825.00
Accumulated Surplus/ (Deficit) 4 {5,018,195.95) (5,350,013.52)
[nter Institutional Loans 5 4.113,302.00 4,202, 90,0
Current Lizbilities
[nter Institutional Payables [ 330,197.00 355,839.00
Staff Welfare Fund 2 500, 100,46 3 345 789.46
Accrued Expenses & Other Paybles 7 156,279.00 591,469.00
2,005 576,46 3201 (197 46
4.690,931.21 4,755,232.64
ASSET
Operating Assets b 1,423,542.82 1,581,714.25
Current Assets
stock 48,872.00 36,553.00
Staff Welfare Fund towards Central OfTice 2531203.41 2,367,893.41
Advances, Deposits, Prepayments & Receivables 9 326,133.50 SE0,499.50
Cash & Bank Balances 10 370,179.48 188,572 48
3.276,388.39 3,173,518.39
4,699.931.21 4,755 232.64

~ C\mﬁuﬂf
Finance Ma:gjdj_ . Y . Mazim Finance
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Z- A- SHAIKH & CD Phones: 35673529- 35210577

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Fax  192-21- 35676551
260 PAMORAMA CENTRE
FATIMA JINNAH ROAD,
KARACHI- 74400

AUDITORS' REPORT

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of JAMIYAT PUNIAB| SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD.)
KARACHI — ABDUL KHALIG ABDUL RAZZAK HOSPITAL which comprise of the Balance Sheet of the Hospital as at
June 30, 2016, the Income & Expenditure Account and Cash Flow 5tatement for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements.

The Managing Committee are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan, and for such
internal control as the managing committee determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from materfal misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financlal statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit In accordance with the approved auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whather the financial statements are free of material misstatemeant.

An audit involves performing procedure to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's Judgment Including the assessment of
the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due teo fraud or error in making those risk
assessments, the auditor consider internal control relevant to the entlty’s preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements, in order to design audit procedure that are appropriate In the clrcumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal contral. An audlt also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by managing committee, as well as evaluating the owverall presentation of the finandal
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained Is sufficlent and appropriate to provided a basis for our
audit opinion.

Cpinion

In our opinien, the financial statements present fairly in all material respects the financial position of the
Hospital as at30" June 2016 and its financial performance and its cash flow for the year then ended In
accordance with the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan,

2 A Shidc
Z. A. SHAIKH & CO

Chartered Accountants

Date: | NOV 201
Place: Ita%chl 0 ﬁ
Audit engagement partner

I Ahmed Zakl T
roran Ahme 113) @Eggﬁﬂ
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1% Administrative & General Expemses
Convenayncs
Ambulance Petrol ! CNG
Electric Clearges
Sui Gas Charges
Telephone Charges
Postage & Stamps
Electric Maintenance
Repair & Maintence - Generator
Repair & Maintence - Building
Repair & Maintence - Furnifure
Repair & Maintenoe - InstEqip
Repair & Maintenance - Ambulance
Computer Accessories
Fuel For Generator
Washing & Laundering
Frinting & Stationary
Phetocopy
Publicity & Advertisment
Ambulance Insurance
X-Ray Licence Fee
Security Sarvices
Janitorial Services
Laboratory Chrges
Entenainmeri
Water Tankers
Bank Charges
MMisc & General
Bad Dbt Expense
[mpamrment of Assels

Depreciation

16 Tnter institwtional Contributions
Jamiyat Health Coumetl Contnbution
Contibation to Inter Instiftional Collection Points

LA SHAIKH & CO

2016 15
Rupees Rupees
B4, 550 0,600
107,824 65,607
T.047 240 5,854,289
G0, E50 355,650
248,710 182,359
3,100 9370
- 182,352
&4,061 105,585
L0232 (a5 3z6l4
216478 92,603
1340, 161 1,040,572
51,637 41,126
260,518 112504
300,028 234,633
35,232 327435
659,657 764,737
26,658 30423
- 13,64%
- 10,587
4,093 3,936
1.987.596 2,038,320
2310351 1,874,845
3492277 3,214,004
1615 8721
549 542 73,100
192461 17399
GO1,087 40T 6TE
43,320
B34
2474,115 2257463
23,855 520 19, 831 667
E4000:0.00 G675, 000,00
1 GE, 00000 156, 00400
1,008, 00000 23 1,0:00,00

These financial statements have been authorized for issoe on l B N[}v 2[] 15 in the mecting of the

Managing Commuties of Jamiyat Punjabi Saudagran-e Diefhi (Regd )

- ot

Hospital A::Duntﬂnt nance
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ZASHAIKH & CO

2016 2015
Rupees. Rupees
Stocks & Stores
Medicines 976,556.37 L 160520
X-Ray Films 57,702.16 388,572
Dailysis Medicines 140773777 843,513
Gensral Stock 240200 226,042
Stationary 169.515.44 10,120
2613914 2707167
Advances, Deposits,Prepayments & Receivabbes
Advances to Stff 374,621 125,000
Advance Tax - Utilivies 3182403 2,901,811
Deposits 232 &40 232840
Prepavments 73,048 -
Accounts Receivables & others 2 595 289 2,808 592
458,201 6,158,043
Cush & Banks Balances
Habib Bank Lid 4,806,320 18,249 445
HBEL{Z23081) 1,195,604 0. B66, D40
HEL{3022°T9001 B6532)(DMS) 23,430,900 515043
Cash in hand 237625 2ol
Peity Casly Imprest &3 -
3670542 16591 347
Patients Care [Bcome
Wards & Departmental [nceme 53,859,370 44,143,254
Dheciors Professional Fec 50,158,956 44,712,705
104,018,526 88,855,939
Misc, Income
Sale of Scrap [ 407844 | | 242,717 |
407 844 242,717
Dialysis Adminstrative & General Expenditure
Eleciricity 1,269,062 1,304,991
Repair & Maintenance - [ustruments B3 515 239205
Fuel For Generatar 5237 58.658
Laundaring B3.813 13482
Entertainment 63965 118,585
Dialyziz Exp. 6,191 69 899
Depreciation 1,136 409 1262677
2080, 232 3,183,498
Medicine & Consumables
Medicine Congumprion %, 166,425 6,690,687
X-Ray Films & Chemicals Consimpdion 1,195,820 97T
Criher Consumables 490 205 591,622
10,852 450 8,260,042
Salaries and Bencfits
Salaries & Allownanes 26,916,636.00 21,768, 209.00
EOBRI 65 340,00 52.800.00
SESEI 38.040.00 36,480.00
RO Incentive 5705000 26, BOR. 00
1 21,884, 28500

111)
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ZASHAIKH & CO

2016 M5
Rupees Rupees

Funds
Hospital Fund 14,434,508 13,954,508
Hopzital Fund Provided by C/A0 5454 970 5,454,570
Constructions 10,000,000 10,0060, 000
Aquization of Blood 18416 18416
CCU Fund 3,747,836 3,787.836
Lift nsatllation Fund 00,000 800,000
Air Conditioner Fund 45,1000 85,100
Ambulance Fund 450,956 450,956
Electnic Water Couler Fund 6,750 6,750
Benovation Fund 1,600,000 L1600, 000
Bye 0.T Bstablishment Fund 2,850,325 2,850,325
Dialyeis Equipment Fund 13,332,250 13,332,250

52,820,111 52,341,111
Accumulated Surplus’ (Deficit)
Dpening Balance 17,525,341 5872844
Dificit / {Surphes) for the period 18,392,416 13,952,497

36,217,757 17,825,341
Accrued Expenses & Other Paybles
Accounts Payables 18,250 6,950
Bills Payables 3,455,729 4,398,722
Salary Payable 111,719 3.468.651
Consultant Charges. Payable 5 452,305 7,571,316

B 238,000 15 345 660

109)
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LA SHAIKH & CO

BEGUM HAJ YOUSUF HOSPITAL
Motes to the Accounds
For The Year Ended June 30, 2016

1. Legal Status and Operations:
It was formed by the resolution of the Managing Commitiee of the Jamiyat in 1954 to provide medical services to
public. Since 2005, it is govermad by the BH.Y, Management Board,

2 Significant Accoanting Policies:

2.1 Accounting Convention:
These accounts hiave been prepared on historical cost convention and going on eancam hasi.

2.1 Basls of Preparation:
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards, a3 applicable i
Pakistan. Approved secounting standards comprise of Internationsl Financial Reporting Standards for Small and
Medium Sized Entities (IFR for SME) issued by LASH as adopted in Pakistan by Council of Institute of Chartered
Acecoutanis of Pakistan,

2.3 Fized Assets:
These are stated nt cost less depreciation. Depreciation is charged on the reducing bulance method. Full year
depreciation is charged on addition during the year but no depreciation is charged on deletion. Maintenance and
normal repairs are charged to income a5 and when incurred.

24 Capital Work in Progress:
Wark in progress signifies historieal cost of the project until such projects are completed and become operational,
2.5 Stock and Stores

These are valued as cost determdined on first in first owt basis,

2.6 Accounts Receivable and advances:
Known had debts, if amy, are written ofT and provisien is made against debts considered doubtfol.

2.7 Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Jamivat hes legal or coniracioal obligation as a result of past event, it is
probable that an outflew of resources will be required 1o settle the oblipation and relinble estimate of the amount can
be made.

2.8 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash comprises cash in band and at banks,

2.9 Revenue Recopnition
Revenue is recopnized on the accrial basis except donations, which are recorded on receipt basis,

e | 108)
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JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI

BEGUM HAJI YOUSUF HOSFITAL
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014,

Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Surplus

Adjustinents For Non Cash Charges
Depreciation
Impairment of Assets

Surplus before changing in Working Capital

(Inerease) / Decrease In Current Assets

Stocks

Inter institutional Receivables

Advances, Deposits,Prepayments & Receivables

Increase / {Decrease) in Current Liabilities
Inter Institutuional Payables

Advances & Deposits

Expenses Payable

Cash Generated From Operating Activities

Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Fixed Capital Expenditures
Investment

Cash used in Investing Activitics

Cash Flow From Financing Activities

Hospital Fund

Inter Institutuional Loans

Cash generated from (used in) Fiancing Activities

Net Increase [ {Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the bigning of the year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the of the Year

Holgfet Acxountan g s oy

ey

Hon.

ZASHAIKH & CO

28,891,947.00

2016 015
Rupees Rupees
18,392,415,9] 13,952,497.44 |
18,392.415.91 13,952 497 44
3,610,524.09 3,520,139.46
8.374.00 5
3.618,898.09 3,520,139.45
22.011.314.00 17,472,636.90
9325497 {1,1E7,058.007
- 1,538,726.10
{299,958.00) {290,611.00)
(206,703.03) a1,057.10
- {71,040.00)
(56.350.00) 702,708.00
(6,207,666.00) 3,348.511.00
(6,264,016.00) 3,980,179.00
15,540,594 97 21,513873.00
(4,242.000.00) (9,207,620.00)]
{10,000.000.00) {10,000,000.00)
{14,242 000.00) {19, 207,620.00)
480 (H0.00 9, 142,536.00
- {2,778,705.00)
480.000.00 6,363,831.00
1,778,594.97 B,670,084.00

20,221,863.00

|
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LA SHAIKH & CO

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI

BEGUM HAJI YOUSUF HOSPITAL

INCOME & EXPENDITURE FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

2016 2015
Neafes Rupees Rupees
INCOME
Dialysis Patients Care Income 20,170, 848.00 15,433.011.00
Patients Care Income (Rest of the hospital) 10 104,018,326.00 BE,855,959.00
Medicines from Imdad Fund - Q8. 320.00
Misc. Income 1 407.544.00 242.717.00
124.597.018.00 104,630,207.00
EXPENDITURES
Dialysis Unit Expenditure
Medicine & Consumables 8,350,298.00 7,409 440.00
Salaries and Benefits 1.150,598.00 1,071,143.00
Doctors Professional Charges 300,000.00 295,000.00
Administrative & General Expenditure 12 2.080,231.89 3,183.497.54
12,781,127.89 11,259,080.54
Expenditure Rest of the Hospital
Medicine & Consumables 13 10,852, 450.00 £.260,042.00
Salaries and Benefits 14 27,077,066.00 21,884,289.00
Doctors Professional Charzes 31,623, 860.00 28.297.637.00
Administrative & General Expenditure 15 23.855.520.20 19.831.667.01
Contribution (o Central Office - 150,000.00
Inter institutional Contributions 16 1,008.000.00 33 1,000.00
94.,416,896.20 79,254,635.01

Total Expenditure 107,198,024.09

91,213,715.56

Met Surplusi Deficit) from Operating Activites 17,398,993.91 13,416,491.44
Other Income

Income from Financlal Activities 903 422,00 556,006.00
Net Surplus/( Deficit) 18,392.415.91 13,052 497 44

o=

Finance Manger

Hosp:%l '
\

.y
Hon. Tregsurer
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ZASHAIKH & CO

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
BEGUM HAJI YOUSUF HOSPITAL
BALANCE SHEET AS AT JUNE 30, 2016

Notes 2016 2015
Rupees Rupees
FUNDS & LIABILITIES
FLINDS 3 S52.B21,111.00 52.341,111.00
Accumulated Surplus/ (Deficir) 4 36,217,737.21 17,823,341 40
Current Liabilities
Advances & Deposits 1,226,066.00 1,282 416.00
Accrued Expenses & Other Paybles 5 9,238,003.00 15,445 662,00
10,464, 069.00 16,728,085.00
55.502,937.31 §6,894,537.40
ASSET
Operating Assets 6 39,760,280.60 39,137,160.40
Current Assets
Stocks 7 2,613,013.74 2,707,167.00
Advances, Deposits, Prepayments & Receivables ] 6,458,201.00 6,158,243.00
Investment 20,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
Cash & Bank Balances 9 a0,670,541.97 28,801,247.00
54,742,656.71 47,757,357.00
00 502,037.31 $6,894,537.40

N @ o
Ha Acenuntant . Finarlce‘ﬂ?iﬁ--ger_—_ 0 ecetary Nazim Fiﬁgg;:
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Z. A. SHAIKH & CO Phones: 35673529- 35210577

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Fax  :892-21- 35675591
250 PANORAMA CENTRE
FATIMA JINMAH ROAD,
KARACHI- 74400

AUDITORS' REPORT

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of JAMIYAT PUNJABI SALDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD.)
KARACHI = BEGUM HAJI YOUSUF HOSPITAL which comprise of the Balance Sheet of the Hospltal as at June 30,
20186, the Income & Expenditure Account and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory Information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financlal Stataments.

The Managing Committee are responsible for the preparation and falr presentation of these financlal
statements in accordance with the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan, and for such
internal control as the managing committee determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financlal
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conductad our
audit in accordance with the approved auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the finandial statements are free of material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedure to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment including the assessment of
the risk of material misstateament of the financlal statements, whether due to fraud or error in making those risk
assessments, the auditor consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of
the financlal statements, in order to design audit procedure that are appropriate in the crcumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectlveness of the entlty’s Internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by managing committes, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficlent and appropriate to provided a basls for our
audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present falrly in all material respects the financial position of the
Hospital as at30™ June 2016 and its financial performance and its cash flow for the year then ended in
accordance with the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan.

2.1 Shiphes
Z. A. SHAIKH & CO
Chartered Accountants
pate: 2 | NOV 1016
Place: Karachi
Audit engagement partner
Imran Ahmed Zaki

SR 104)
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ZASHAIKH & CO

2016 015
Rupees Rupees

Inter Institutional Receivables

Central Office 214.440,00 26559500
Saudagar B.50:0.00 -
Abdul Khaliq Abdul Razzak Hospital - 564200
Jamivat Sabira Clinie & Debiter Cenlre - 58.584.00
Asin Maryam Batla Hospital - S42.00
MY . Chandi walal Clinic 531900

22L040.00 336,082.00
Inter Institutional Contributions

Jamiyat Sahira Clinic 120, D0 06 6360000
Abdul Ehaliq Abdul Rareak Hospital 1 80,0000 117.000.00
B.H.Y Hospital B0, 000 0 675,000.00
Bilgsess Memorial Hospital 120,040, 00 63.600.00
Asia Maryam Batla Hospital 120, 000,00 65, 100,00
MY Chandiwala Clinic 120, 000,00 63,600.00
1,500, (0. O 07, G00.00
Salarics & Allowances 115422900 100299800
Staff Treatment 42.671.00 2354400
Conveyance & Cartage 10,334.00 13,984,00
biobile Charges 3,000.00
Postage & Stamps 1,330.00
Printing & Siationery 1,560.00 -
Publicity & Advertisement 2.400.00
Miscellaneous &Crensral Exp. 1.470.00 3. 770.00
1,213,285, T H155,046.00

Imcome from Fi i

Profit from Bak [ 6,708.49 | [ 2.257.77 |

These financial statements have been authorized for issue on | B H‘[N ?ﬂ IE in the mesting of the
Managing Committee of Yamivat Punjabi Sandagran-e Delhi (Regd.)

N C\[lu@g...
Finance Manger - g MNazim Finance
»
\o? -

.
Hon. Treasurer eral ary Prieiden —
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LA SHAIKH & CO

Jamiyat Health Council
Notes to the Accounts
For The Year Ended June 30, 2016

I. Legal Status and Operations:
Tt waz formed by the resolution of the Managing Committee of the Jamiyat in 1985 to supervise and control affaics of
hospitals/dispensanies/clinics of te Jamiyal

2. Siguificant Accounting Policies:
2.1 Aceounting Convention:
These accounts have heen prepared on histarical cost convention and going on concern basis.

2.2 Basis of Preparation:
These financial statements have been prepared in sccordance with approved eccounting standards, as applicable in
Pakistan. Approved accousiing standards comprise of Accounting and Financial Reporting Standard for Small
Sized Entitics (53Fs) issued by the Instituie of Chanered Accowtants of Pakistan,

23 Accounts Recelvable and advances:
Enown bod debts, if any, are written of f and provision is made againgt debis considered doubtful.

2.4 Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Jamiyat bas legal or contractual obligation as a result of past event, it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be reguired 1o settle the obligation ond relinble estimate of the amount can
e made,

2.5 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash comprizes cash in hand snd ot banks.

2.6 Revemue Recognition
Bevenue 8 recognized on the accrunl basis except donetions, which are recorded on receipt basis,

2016 2015
Rupees Rupees
3 Funds
Jamiyat Health Coaneil Fund 1,573 38K 50 1573888 50
Khasoosi Moswneen Fund 10,200, 00 10, 2EHL00
Mariam Batla Matemnity Home Fund 2325 000,00 225,000,040
Manzoor Allah Wala Dispersary Fund 40,335 50 440.335.50
1.B49 424400 1,849 424.00
4 Deficit
Opening Balance 1 A3L01021) (694, 854,15}
Trenster from Manzoor Allalvwala Dispensary . -
For the Year 32342049 23,151.77
{1,108,589.72) (671,702.38)
Add: Liability of Central Oifice no more payable 6,849.418.51
{1,108,549.72) 6,177.716.13
Less: Receivables Written OIT
Abdul Khalig Abdul Rerzak Hospital - 3.306,995.60
Jamiyat Sabira Clinic & Debitec Centre - STTHLE5.54
Bilquees Memorial Hospital - 3,174,805.20
Revolving Funds - 150,000.00
2 7 609, 72634
(L 108 383 731 (1,432,010.21)
5 Inter Institutional Payahles
Qabrustan Sub-Commilles [ 12,500.00 | | -
13,500.00 .
ki Accrued Expenses & Other Paybles e
Accrued Expenses ( = |1 5,591.00 |

a_’-a',t Al : ]
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Cash Flow From Operating Activities

Surplus

Liability of Central Office no more payable

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELH] (REGD) KARACH]I

Recevables Written OFF

{Increase) / Decrease In Cument Assets

Inter Institutioal Receivables

Increase £ {Decrease) in Current Liabilities

Expenses Payable

Inter Institutioal Payables

]

ZASHAIKH & CO

{Cash penerated from {used in) Fiancing Activities

Cash Flow From Investing Activilies

Revolving Fund

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the bigning of the year

Cash ang Cash Equivalents at the end of the Year
Fi

st

ce hManger
\ o
Hon, Theasurer

.

JAMIYAT HEALTH COUNCIL
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016,
2016 2015
Rupees Rupees

32342049 23,151.77

o 6,849,418.5]
- (7,609,726.34)
32342049 (737,136.06)
| 113,142.00 | | 7,258,847, 34 |

113,142.00 7,258 847 34
(5,591.00) {36,246.00)
12,500.00 (6,600,623.51)
6,909.00 {6,656,869.51)
44347149 (175,178.23)
- |1 150,000.00 |

- 150,000.00
443,471 49 (23,178.23)

B6.773.14 111,951.37

331,244 63 \

Ommf

Mazim Finance
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L ASHAIKH & CO

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
JAMIYAT HEALTH COUNCIL

INCOME & EXPENDITURE FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

INCOME
Donations
Inter Institutional Contributions

EXPENDITURES
Operating Expenses
Met BurplusiDeficit) from Operating Activites

Other Income
Income from Financial Activities

Met Surplus Deficit)

Maotes

1

ek

//J{%ﬁ’/

s 100)

2016 2015
Rupees Rupees
30,000.00 28.000.00
1, 50000000 [,047,900.00
1,530 (010 0 1,075,900.00
1,213,288.00 | | 1,055,046.00 |
1,213,288.00 1.055,0:d46.00
316,712.00 20,854.00
6,708.49 2.297.77
32342049 23.151.77

N\t _—
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ZASHAIKH & CO

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
JAMIYAT HEALTH COUNCIL
BALANCE SHEET AS AT JUNE 30, 2016

— 2016 M5
Rupees Rupets
FUNDS & LIABILITIES
Funds 3 1,845.424.00 1,849,424.00
Deficit 4 (L, 10%589.72) (1,432,010.21)
Current Liabilitics
Inter Institutional Payables 5 12,500,00 -
Accrued Expenses & Other Payhles [ - 5,591.00
12,500.00 559100
753,334.28 423,004.79
ASSET
Current Assets
Inter Institutional Receivables 7 222.940.00 336,082.00
Advance Tax 149.65 149.65
Cash at bank 530,244.63 85, 773.14
733,334.28 423,004,732
753,334 28 423 004,79

‘C___{-':‘"F M"' @ﬂm (e~

Finance Manger g Mazim Finance
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Z- A- SHAIKH & CO Phones: 35673529- 35210577

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Fax  :92-21- 35676591
260 PANCRAMA CENTRE
FATIMA JINNAH ROAD,
KARACH |- 74400

AUDITORS REPORT

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of JAMIYAT PLMJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELH| {REGD.)
KARACH| = JAMIYAT HEALTH COUNCIL which comprise of the Balance Sheet of the Health Council as at June 30,
2016, the Income & Expenditure Account and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policles and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements.

The Managing Committee are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with the approved accounting standards as applicable In Pakistan, and for such
Internal control as the managing committee determines Is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responslbillty Is to express an opinlon on these financlal statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the approved auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. Those standards reguire
that we comply with ethlcal requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financlal statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing precedure to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures In the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's Judgment Including the assessment of
the risk of material misstatement of the flnancial statements, whether due to fraud or error in making those risk
assessments, the auditor consider internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements, in order to design audit procedure that are appropriate In the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s Internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting peolicies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by managing committee, as well as evaluating the owverall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtalned s sufficlent and appropriate to provided a basis for our
audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly in all material respects the financial position of the Health
Council as at30™ June 2016 and fts financial performance and Its cash flow for the year then ended in
accordance with the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan.

Z.h - Shuiheo
2. A. SHAIKH & CO
Chartered Accountants
pate: 9 | NOV g
Place: Karachi 016
Audit engagement partner
Imran Ahmed Zaki

SR 98)



Jamiyat

Punjabi Saudagran-e-Delhi
Statement of Audited Accounts of

el
L2

Health Institution \

Jamiyat Health Council
Begum Haji Yousuf Hospital
Abdul Khaliq Abdul Razzaq Hospital
Jamiyat Sabra Clinic & Diabetic Centre
Asia Maryam Batla Hospital

Bilquees Memorial Hospital
M.Y. Chandiwala Clinic

AUDIT REPORT

2015-2016



LASHAIKH & CO

2016 2015
Rupees Rupees

Operating Expenses
Salarics & Allowances 182 900,00 229.900.00

StafT Treatment T00.00 1,700.00
Convevatce & Cartage 6, 100,00 £ 150.00
Electric Charpes 187,785.00 251,494.00
Warter Charges 13,178.00 13, 226,00
Gus Charges 5,100.00 ‘
Postage & Stamps 240.00 400,00
Repair & Maintsnance of Building 10,370.00 13,580,00
Repair & Maintenance of Furminne S00.00 5.550.00
Printing & Stationery 3,540.00 1,171.00
Audit Fee 5,180.00 6,030.00
Bank Charges 4.843.02 1,102.00
Cleaning & Maintenance 2.450.0d0 T.585.00
Miscellaneous &General Exp. 950,00 5.083.00
Daonation Foods / Rashan 160,007 .00 210,325.00
Drepreciation 160,55 178,39

596,601.57 TH5,574.38
1 8 NOV 2016

These financial statements have besn authorized for issue on in the meeting of the

Managipg Commitiee of Jamiyat Punjabi Saudagran-e Delhi (Regd.)

on. Admfffistrator

Hon. urer
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LASHAIKH & CO

{WAQF) HAFIZ MUHAMMAD TAHIR BOARD
MNotes to the Accounts
For The Yeur Eaded June 30, 2016

1 Legal Status and Operations:
It was created In 1578 as a privale rust in Kawalpindi, a= per will of Al-baj Hafiz Mohammed Tahir, after his death, for

praviding food, clothing and books (o the students having Eduaction of Arabic/Quaranic/ Relegious as such the property
bearing number 1218 and 1254 sinuated in RAwalpindi City bedog use a3 Musafar Khana bad been handed over o the
Jumiyat Punjabi Saudagaran-B- Delhi Karachi.
2 Significant Aceounting Policies:
1.1 Accounting Coanvention:
These accowms have been prepared on historicul cost convention and going on concern basis.

2.1 Basis of Preparation:
These financial statcimenta heve been prepaned in sceordanes with spproved accounting standards, ns applicable in

Pakdatan. Approved accounling stamdards comprise of Accoamling and Financial Reportmg Standard for Small
Sized Entitzes (S5Es) issued by the Instilule of Chartered Accoutants of Pakistan,

2

1

Fixed Assets:

These are sialed s cost less depreciaion. Deprecialion is charged on the reducing balance method, Full year
depreciation i3 charged on addition duriog the year bul no deprecation is charged on deletion. Muinienance and
normol repaira are charged to ibeome as and when incusred

2.4 Investments:
Investment are imitially recognized on trade-date enat, comprizing of consideration paid and cost of tranzaction, For
lisled securities, closmg quotations of stack exchanges on tast working day of the aceounting vear are congidered for
determining famr value, while for ungueted securities fair value is determined considering hreak-up valus of the
gecorities. Tee classifications mode on the bosis of intended purpose for holding such Investments. These are

mezsured at a balance sheet date on the following basis.
These are siated at amortized cost less impainment boss, if any, recognized to reflect irrecowverable emounts,
impairment losses are charged o income and expenditure accounl

Held for trading:
Thiese are recognized al far value and changes m carrying values are included in income and expenditure acoount.

Avniluble for sale

These are stated at fair vahee and changes in eacrving valugs are recopnized in equity until investment is sold or
detzrmined to be impaired at which time the cumulntive gam or Joss previously recopnized m gty is included in
income and expenditure account for the year,

2.3 Accounts Receivaldle:
Enown bad debts, if any, are written off and provision i= made against debis considered doubeful,

2.6 Provisions
3 Provisions are recognized when the Jamivat has legal or contractual obligetion as & resalt of past evend, it is
probable that an cutflow of resowrces will be requiced (o s2itle the obligation and reliable estimaie of the amoont can
be made.

2.7 Cash and Cazh Equivilents
Cash comprizes cash in hand and s banks.

2.4 Revenue Recognition
Revenue is geerated on the cash basis rom Musafar Khaoa Wagf Hafiz Muhammad Tahir siteated in Rewalpindi

e %) 94)
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ZASHAIKH & CO

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
(WAQF) HAFIZ MUHAMMAD TAHIR BOARD
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2016.

016 2015
Rupees Rupees
Cash Flow From Operating Activities _
Surplus | 46313343 | | 176,332 61 |
463,133 43 176,332 61
Adjustments For Mon Cash Charges
Depreciation I 160.55 | | 17639 |
160.55 178.3%
Surplus before changing in Working Capital 463,293.98 176,511.00
Increase / (Decrease) in Current Assets
Account Receivable (450,000,009 | {550,000.00)
(450, 000.00) (550,000.00)
Increase / (Decrease) in Current Liabilities
Expenses Payable (5,298.00)] | 63,446.00 |
(6,298.00) 63,446.00
Cash Generated From{used in) Operating Activities 6,995 98 (310,043.00)
Net Increase / {Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 6,995.98 (310,043.00)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the bigning of the year 11,227.10 32127010
Cush arl Cash Equivalents at the end of the Year 1822308 [ AL

n_Administrator

Finan anger rr
6

Hon, Tt r
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LA SHAIKH & CO

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
(WAQF) HAFIZ MUHAMMAD TAHIR BOARD
INCOME & EXPENIMTURE FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Noies 2016 2015
Rupees Rupeces

INCOME
Receipt From Musafir Khana (WHMT) | 1,059,735.00 | | 931,707.00 |
Bawalpindi 1,039.735.00 931,707.00
EXPENDITURES
Operating Experses 4 | 506,601.57 | | 755,174.39 |

396,601.57 755,374.39
Net Surplus{Deficit) from Operating Activies 463,133.43 176,332.61

-
Fiﬂ% ‘@ﬁ?ﬁ) on.Administrator

Hon. Trelsurer Hunm LChairman
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ZASHAIKH & COQ

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
{(WAQF) HAFIZ MUHAMMAD TAHIR BOARD
BALANCE SHEET AS AT JUNE 30, 2016

2Me 15
Nigted Rupees Rupees
FUNDS & LIABILITIES
General Fund
Accumulated Balance 496,386.59 320,053.98
Surplus for the year 463,133.43 176,332.61
059.520.02 495,386.59
Transfer to Building Fund - -
939.520.02 496,3166.59
Reserved for the Building 2,840,000.00 2,840,000.00
Current Liabilities
Expenses Payabla 60, 148.00 66 446.00
3,859,668.02 3,402,332.59
ASSET
Opersting Assets 3 1.444.94 1.605.49
Current Assets
CDR 2,840,000,00 2,840,000.00
Central Office 1,000,000.00 550,000.00
Cash at Bank 18,223.08 11.227.10
3,858,223.08 3.401,227.10
3,859,668.02 340283259

L]
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Z- A- SHA'KH & Co Phones: 35673529- 35210577

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Fax  193-21- 35676591
Z60 PANORAME CENTRE
FATIMA JINMAH ROAD,
KARACHI- 74400

AUDITORS' REPORT

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of JAMIYAT PUNIABI SAUDAGRAM-E-DELHI (REGD.)
KARACHI — (WAQF] HAFIZ MUHAMMAD TAHIR BOARD which comprise of the Balance Sheet of the board as at
lune 30, 2016, the Income & Expenditure Account and Cash Flow 5tatement for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policles and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements.

The Managing Committee are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan, and for such
internal control as the managing committee determines Is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from materlal misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility Is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the approved auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financlal statements are free of material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedure to obtaln audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment including the assessment of
the risk of material misstatenent of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error In making those risk
assessments, the auditor consider internal contral relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of
the financlal statements, In order to design audit procedure that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's Internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropristeness of accounting policles used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by managing committee, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained Is sufficlent and appropriate to prowvided a basls for our
audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinlon, the financial statements present fairly in all material respects the financial position of the board
as at30"™ June 2016 and its financial performance and Its cash flow for the year then ended In accordance
with the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan.

o L G i )
Z. A. SHAIKH & CO ,
Chartered ts
Date: @ | HBE il lEl
Place: Karachi

Audit engagement partner
Imsan Ahmed Zaki
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ZASHAIKH & CO

Haji Fayaz-ud-din Ahmed Fund
Mates to the Accounts
For The Yeur Ended June 30, 2016

. Legal Status and Operations:
It was cstablished In 1975 by the resolution of the Mansging Committee for providing financial assistance, stipends,
scholarships, awards for tempotal and religious education, social and economical wplift of the persons belonging fo Punjabi
Saudagaran Cormunicy,

2. Significant Accounting Policies:
2.1 Accounting Convenlion:
Theze socounts have been prepared on historical cost convention and going on concern basis,
2.2 Basis of Preparation:

These financial siatements have boen prepared in accordance with approved aceounting standards, as applicable in
Palastan. Approved accounting standards comprise of Accounting and Financial Reporting Standard for Small

Sized Entities (S5Es) dzsued by the Institate of Chartered Accoutants of Pakistan,

2.3 Investments:
Imvestment are mitially recognized on trade-date cost, comprisme, of consideration paid and cost of ransaction, For
listed securities, closing quotations of stock exchanges on last working day of the accounting year are considered for
determining fair valee, while for unguoted securitizs,fair value is determined considermg break-up value of the
securities. lis classifications made on the basis of inlended purpose for holding such Investments, These are
measured at a balance sheet date on the fellowing basis

Held 1o Maturity
These are stated at amorlized cost less impairment loss, if any, recognized to reflect irecoverable ammmis,
Impairment losses are charged to income and expenditune account,

Held for trading:
These are recognized at fair value and changes in carrving values are included in income and expend:iture account,

Avpilable for sale

These are stated at fair value and changes in carrying values are recognized in eguity unkil mvesument is sold or
determined to be impaired at which time the cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in equity is incleded in
imeome and expenditure account for the vear,

2.4 Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Jamiyat has legal or contractual obligation as a result of past evenl, it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be reguired to settle the obligation and relioble estimate of the amount can
be made.

2.5 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash comprises cash n hand and at banks.

2.6 Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized on the accrual basis except donations, which are recorded on receipt basis, Dividend income
is recognized, when the right to receive dividend is established.

These finapcial starements have been authorized for issue on 1 ﬂ ND” 2‘[]15 in the mesting of the
Managing Committee of Jamiyat Punjabi Saudagran-z Dethi (Regd. )

Mazim Finance

President

o
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JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI {(REGD) KARACHI

HAM FAYYAZ-UD-DIN AHMED FUND

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016,

Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Surplus

{Increase)} / Decrease [n Current Assets

Inter Institutical Recevables
Dividend Receivable

Cash Generated From/ {used in) Operating Activi

L ASHAIKH & CO

ties

Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalenis
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the bigning of the year
Cash Equivalents at the end of the Year

Cash

2016 2015
Rupees Rupees
| 128,354.25 | | 125,649.25 |
128,354.25 125,649.25
(59,324 25) {57,642.50)
(65 .460.50 (64,928.75)
(125,284.75) {122,571.25)
3,069.50 3,078.00
3,069.50 3,078.00
36,696.75 33,618.75
30,766.25 36,696,175

88)
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ZASHAIKH & CO

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
HAJI FAYYAZUDDIN AHMED FUND
INCOME & EXPENDITURE FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Notes 2016 2015
Rupees Rupecs

INCOME
Income From N.1LT.Units [ 130,389.25 | | 127,684.25 |

130,389.25 127,684.25
EXPENDITURES
Contribution to Central OfTice 2,000.00 2,000.00
Rank Charges 35.00 35.00

2,035.00 2,035.00

Met Surpius/(Deficit) from Operating Activites 138.354.25 125,649.25

- e

nec‘fl

I
Finance Manger Mazim Fina
{,;"f/.
r
Hon, Jrer H eral Secretary
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LASHAIKH & CO

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
HAJI FAYYAZUDDIN AHMED FUND
BALANCE SHEET AS AT JUNE 30, 2016

2016 2015
HeE Rupees Rupees
FUNDS & LIABILITIES
Industrial Home Fund 60,000.00 60,000.00
Fair Market Reserve 914,080.75 BE3,500.25
Accomulated Fund
Opening Balance 3,254 496,19 3.128,846.94
Surplus for the vear 128 35425 125,649.25
3,382,850.44 3,254, 496,19
435693119 4,197.9%6.44
ASSET
Unleased Plot ALK AW . Town 25,000.00 25.000.00
Investment in N.LT.Units 1,135,521 1,104,940
Current Asseis
Central Office 1,026,254 94 2,066,430 60
Dividend Receivable 130,389.25 G4,928.75
Cash at Bank 319.766.25 36,6%96.75
3,196,410.44 3,008,056.19
4,356,931.19 4,197,996.44

Finmoe¥amgmr o+ ) | é\ﬂmﬂh&,

0O Mazim Finance

President
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z. A- SHAIKH & CO Phones: 35673529 35210577

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Fax  :92-21- 35676591
260 PANDRAMA CENTRE
FATIMA JINNAH ROAD,
KARACHI- 74400

AUDITORS' REPORT

Wae have sudited the accompanying finandal statements of JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD.)
KARACHI — HAJI FAYYAZ-UD-DIN AHMAD FUND  which comprise of the Balance Sheet of the fund as at June 30,
2016, the Income & Expendfture Account and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory infarmation.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements.

The Managing Committee are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan, and for such
internal control as the managing committee determines Is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility Is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the approved auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit Involves performing procedure to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment Including the assessment of
the risk of material misstatement of the financlal statements, whether due to fraud or error In making those risk
assessments, the auditor consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements, in order to design audit procedure that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectlveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes ewvaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by managing committee, as well as evaluating the overall presentatlon of the financlal
statements.

We belleve that the audit evidence we have obtalned Is sufficlent and appropriate to provided a basis for our
audit opinion.

Cpinlon

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly in all material respects the financial position of the fund
as at 30" June 2016 and its financial perfarmance and its cash flow for the year then ended In accordance
with the approved accounting standards as applicable In Pakistan.

2ot SR e
Z.A. SHAIKH & CO
Chartered Accountants
Date:

Place: Harazchll NDV ZU IE
Audit engagement partner
Imran Ahmed Zakl
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4.1

Reserves

Fair Market Reserve

Reserve For Construction

Reserve For Establishment of School
Reserve For Scholarships

Reserve For Scholarships

Opening Balance
Add: Surphus for the year allocated

Less: Diistribution during the year

Advances, Deposits, & Receivables
Karachi Gas Co.

KE.ES.C.

Dividend Receivable

Cash & Bank Balances
Cash in hand
Cash at Banks

Administrative & General Expenses
Salaries & Allowances
Ebectricity Charges

Sui Gas Charpes

Telephone Charges

Postage & Stamps

Printing & Stationery

Eleciric Maintenance

Repair & Maintenance
Repair of Mator Water Pump
Conveyance

Property & OtherTaxes

Water Tax

Bank Charges

Miscelleneous & General Exp,
Depreciation

Cleaning

LASHAIKH & CO

i1

W16 2015
Rupees Rupees

11,690,412.43 11,1859.403.E9
31903642 32903642
1,615,868.10 1,615,368.10
7.927,502.67 7,389,841.92
21,562 B15.62 20,524,150.33
T.389.841.92 5.617.087.05
843, 160.75 1,969 344 87
8.233,002.67 7,586,441 92
305,500.00 196,600 00
T027 50267 TIR0 A1 02
9,275.00 927500
200.00 200.00
& DOR, 775,93
9.475.00 1. 008.250.93
223140 210000
6,603,984 1.67 4,749,883 56
6,606,213, 67 4,751 983.56
280,300.00 273, 800.00
115, 765.00 131,550.00
67.521.00 55,540.00
13,540.00 8, 7R0.00
. 200.00
41006 [,146.00
6,950.00 7,730.00
134, 486,00 2,770.00
3,690.00 750,00
8.370.00 6,280.00
50.,238.00 47.245.00
27.5996.00 28.940.00
413512 1,007.80

2,160.00 .
4,143.593 460436
LB, 430,00 1436000
— T3R.1505 T84, 70316

These financial statements have been authorized for issue on I B I'j“]u Eﬂ_m_mﬂsnmnﬁug of the

Managing Committes of Jemivat Punjabi Saadagran-e Delhi (Regd,)

Finance Manger / O
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ZASHAIKH & CO
Heji Mubammad Yousuf Siddigol Memorial Fund
Motes to the Accounis
For The Year Ended June 30, 2016.
1. Legal Status and Operations:

It was established In 1974 by the resolution of the Managing Comminee for providing financial mspistance, stipends,
scholasships, awards for temporal and religions education, social and cconomical uplift of the persons belonging to Punjabi
Saudagaran Commumnily.

2. Significant Accounting Palivies:
2.1 Accounting Convention:
These accounts have been prepared on historieal cost convention and going on concern basis.
2.2 Basis of Preparation:
These financial siatcments have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards, as applicable in

Pakistan, Approved accounting standards comprise of Accounting snd Financial Reporting Standard for Small

Sized Entities (SSEs) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accoutants of Pakistan.
23 Fixed Assets:
These are stated at cost less deprecistion. Depreciation is charged on the reducing balance method. Full year

deprecintion is charged on sddition during the year but no depreciation is charged on deletion. Maintenance and

normal repairs are charged to income as and when meurred.
24 Capital Work in Progress;
Work in progress sipnifies historical cost of the project until such projects ere completed and become operational.

1.5 Investments:
Imvestment are initially recognized on rade-dute cost, comprizing of eonsideration paid and cost of transaction. For
Tisted securities, closing quotations of stock exchanges on Jast working day of the secounting year are considered for
derermining fair value, while for unquoted securities, fair vehie is determined considering break-up value of the
securities. Its olassifications made on the basia of intended purpose for holding such Investments. These are
mensured al a balance sheet date on the followeg basis.

Held to Maturity
These are slajed at amortized cost less impairment loss, if any, recopnized to reflect imecoverable amounts,
impatnment losses are charged to meome and expenditure account.

Held for tading:
These are recognized st fair value and changes in carrying values are included in income and expenditure account.

Available for sale

These are stated at fair valve and changes in carrying values sre recognized in equity until investment & sold or
determined 1o be impaired at which time the cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in cguity is incleded in
ineorne and expenditure aceount for the year,

26 Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Jamiyat hes legol or contraciual obligation as a result of past event, it is
probahie that an outfiow of resources will be required to ssttle the obligation dnd relisble estimate of the amount can
be made,

2.7 Cayh and Cash Equivalents
Cesh comprises cash in hand and at banks,

2.8 Revenue Recognition
Hevenue is recogmized on the accrual besis except donations, which are recorded on receipt basis. Dividend meome
ia recognized, when the right to receive dividend is established.

2016 015
Rupees Rupess
3 Capital Fund
Opening Balance 4,05 L,ws.sj 3,636,145.83
Add: During the Year 359,050.00 415,350.00
441104583 3,051,995 83

g sl JE%WI 82)
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ZASHAIKH & COQ

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACH]
HAJI MUHAMMAD YOUSUF SIDDIQUI MEMORIAL FUND
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016,

2016 2015
Rupees Rupees

Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Surplus | B43,160.75 | | 1,969,344 87 |

£43,160.75 1,969,344 87
Adjustments For Non Cash Charges
Depreciation | 414393 | 4,604.36 |

4,143.93 4,604.35

Surplus before changing in Working Capital 847,304.68 1,973,249.23
(Increase) / Decrease In Cumment Asscis
Advances, Depasits, & Receivables | 598,775.93 | | (99877593}

928,775.93 (998,775.93)
Increase f (Decrease) in Current Liabilities
Inter Institutioal Payables | (44,200.50)] | {206,283.50)]

(44,200.50) (206,283 50)
Cash Generated From Operating Activities 1,801, 880.11 768,880 80
Distribution Of Scholarships 305,500.00 196,600.00
Net Cash In Flow From Operating Activities 1,496,380.11 572,289.80
Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Capital Fund 355,050.00 415,850.00
Loans . .
Cash from Financial Activities 359,050.00 413,850.00
Cash Flow From [nvesting Activitics
Fixed Capital Expenditures - (8,100.00)
Lioans (1,200.00) (621,830.00)
Cash used in Investing Activities (1,200.00) {629,530.00)
Met Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,854,230.11 358,20%.80
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the bigning of the year 4,751,983.56 4,393,773.76
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the Year 6606213 67 41?5] 083 54

C
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L ASHAIKH & CO

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
HAJI MUHAMMAD YOUSUF SIDDIQUI MEMORIAL FUND
INCOME & EXPENDITURE FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Notes
INCOME
Donations
Miscellaneous Proceds

EXPENDITURES
Administrative & General Expenses 8
Contribution to General Fund (Central

(ffice)

Met Surplus/{Deficit) from Operating Activites
Other Income
Ingome From Financial Activities

Net Surplus/(Deficit)

Finance Manger ’
% ‘

Hon. Trdasurer Corotary

Gt s 80)

N il

2016 2015
Rupees Rupees
&11,000.00 931,000.00
1,046.00 -
£12,046.00 931,000.00
738,135.05 384,703.16
292,512.00 336,712.50
1,030,647.05 921,415.66
(218,601.05) 9,584.34
1,061,761,80 1,959,760.53
843,160.75 1,969,344.87

C_\mw

Nazin: Figanee™
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ZASHAIKH & COQ

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
HAJI MUHAMMAD YOUSUF SIDDIQUI MEMORIAL FUND
BALANCE SHEET AS AT JUNE 30, 2016

Notes 1173 2015
Rupees Rupees
FUNDS & LIABILITIE
Capital Fund 4,411,045.83 4,051,995.83
Reserves 21,562,819.62 20,524,150.33
Current Liabillties
Contribution Payable w0 General - -
Fund {Central Office) 292,512.00 336,712.50
252,512.00 336,712.50

2626637745 24,912,858.66
ASSET
Operating Aszets 37,295.35 41,439.28
Losn 1,009,880.00 1,008,680.00
Current Assets
Investment in MN.LT.Units (Availahle for Sale) 18,603,513.43 18,102,504.89
Advences, Deposits, & Receivables 4 475.00 1,008,250.93
Cash & Bank Balances 6,606,213.67 4,751 983.56

25,219,202.10

23,862,739.38

26,266,377.45

24,912,858 66

s

Mazim Finance

President

.
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z- A- SHAIKH & CO Phones: 35673523 35210577

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Fax  :92-21- 35676591
260 PANDRAMA CENTRE
FATIMA JINNAH ROAD,
KARALHI- 74400

AUDITORS' REPORT

We have audited the accompanying financlal statements of JAMIYAT PUNIABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELH| (REGD.)
KARACHI = HAJ MUHAMMAD YOUSUF SIDDIQUI MEMORIAL FUND  which comprise of the Balance Sheet of the
fund as at June 30, 2016, the Income & Expenditure Account and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended,
and a surmmary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financlal Statements.

The Managing Committee are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financal
statements in accordance with the approved accounting standards as applicable In Pakistan, and for such
internal control as the managing committes determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Respensibility

Our responslbility Is to express an opinlon on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the approved auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. Those standards reguire
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financlal statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedure to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures In the
financlal statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment induding the assessment of
the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error In making those risk
assessments, the auditor consider internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements, in order to design audit procedure that are appropriate In the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
Includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by managing committee, as well as evaluating the owerall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provided a basis for our
audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly in all material respects the financial position of the fund
as at 30" June 2016 and its finandial performance and its cash flow for the year then ended In accordance
with the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan.

2.A° Shhes
Z.A. SHAIKH & CO
Ehgrtered Accountants
pate: 2 | NOV 201§
Place: Karachi
Audit engagement partner
Imran Ahmed Zaki

Gt s 78)
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ZASHAIKH & COQ

2016 2015
Rupees Rupees
Advances, Deposits, & Receivables
Deposit (Sui Southern gas) 10000 100.00
Madarsa 7.1 955,269.57 944,683.13
Advance 500,000.00 S0, 0000
Rent Receivable 176,046.00 163,194.00
1,631,415.57 1,607.977.13
7.1 Madarsa
Orpening B alance o944 683.13 a00,143.50
Add: Deficit for the year T2 10, 586.44 44,539,623
955,269.57 944,683.13
7.2 Madarsa fncome & Expenditure
Less:
Salanieg - 33.396.00
Depreciation 10 586,44 11,143.63
10,536.44 44,539.63
Deficit for the yesr {10,596.44) [44,539.63)

These financial statements have been authorized for issue on j 8 Ni W é | 15 in the meeting of the
i ittee of Jamiyat Punjabi Sandagran-e Defhi (Regd )

Finance Maj% ‘ M Qﬁ?:ﬁ'km:{

Hon, Trkasurer

1 at

2
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President
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Accumulated Surplus’ (Deficit)

Opening Balance
For the year

Less: Rent Written OfF

Appropriations

Imdad to Relatives

Imdad for Tabligh-e-Deen
Imdad for Taleer-ul-Curan

Closing Balance

Accerued Expenses & Other Payhles
Imdad Payable

Unidentified Rent Beceived from Court
Advance Rent & Deposit

75)

ZASHAIKH & CO

016 s
Rupees Rupees

40,000,000 40,000.00
318,190.00 318,190.00
32,000.00 32,000.00
_{%%%_ 66, 182.03
) 45637203
192,086.71 120,871.54
192,096,71 120,871.54
- 51,840.00
19L,196.71 &9,031.54
05,048 35 3451597
48,024, 18 17,257.5%
48.024.18 17,257 89
192,096.71 69,031.54
1,172,915.01 080 81E30
208.841.00 208.841.00

54000000 -
1,921, 756.01 1,189,659.30

U |
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LA SHAIKH & CO

Peetal Wala Trust
Nates to the Accounts
For The Year Ended June 30, 2016

I. Legal Status and Operations;
It was established in 1972 as a private trust and handed over (o the Jamiyal Punjubi Saudagaran-E- Delhi, for uplift of
deserved relatives, propagation of Islam and teaching of Quran Sharesf and Sunnah,

2. Sigmificant Accounting Policies:

2.1 Accounting Convention:
These accounts have been prepared on historical cost convention and geing on concern basis,

2.2 Basis of Preparation:
These financial statements have been prepared in secordance with approved accounting standards, ss applicable in
Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of Accounting and Financial Reporting Standard for Small
Sized Entities (S5Es} issusd by the Institute of Chartered Accoutants of Pakistan.

2.3 Fized Asseis:
These are stated at cost less depreciation. Depreciation is charged on the reducing balance method, Full year
depreciation is charged on addition during the year bul no deprecistion iz charged on deletion. Maintenance and
normal repairs are charged to income as and when incurred.

24 Investments:
Investment are initially recognized on radc-datc cost, comprising of consideration peid and eost of transection. For
listed securitics, closing quotations of siock exchanges on last working day of the accounting year are comsidered for
determining fair valug, while for unquoted securities,fir value iz determined considering break-up value of the
securitics. Tis classifications made on the basis of intended purpose for holding such Imvestments. These are
measured at & balance sheet date on the following basis.

Held to Maturity
These are stated at emortized cost less impairment loss, if any, recognized to reflect imecoverable mmounts,

impairment losses are charged to income and expenditure account.

Held for trading;
These are recognized at fair vabue and changes in carmying values are included in income and expenditure account.

Available for sale

These are stated at fair value and chenges in carying values are recognized in equity until investment is sold or
determined 1o be impaired ax which time the cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in equity is included in
income and expenditure account for the year.

2.5 Accounts Receivable:
Krown bad debis, if any, are written off and provision is made agsinst dehts considered doubtful

2.6 Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Jemiyar has legal or contrectual obligation as a resull of past event, it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and relishle estimats of the amount can
he made,

2.7 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash comprises cash in hand and &t banks.

2.8 Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized on the sccrual basis except donations, which are recorded on receipt basis. Dividend imcome
is recognized, when the tght to receive dividend is established,

e B 74)

e e

L



ZASHAIKH & CO

JAMIYAT PUNJAEI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD} KARACHI
PEETAL WALA TRUST
INCOME & EXPENDITURE FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Notes 2016 205
Rupees Rupees
INCOME
Rental Income 203,252.00 170,442.00
203,252.00 170,442.00
EXFENDITURES

Legal Expenses - 40,000.00
Depreciation 99219 1,048.36
Contribution to Central Office 10,163.00 §,522.10
11,155.29 49,570.46

r
Net Syfplusi(Deficit) 192,096.71 120.871.54

3 ; Qll.l HU.LL,/
F’W Magim Finance

i&\/ 2 h,:’
er L]

Hon. Trgasurcr Hon. ral Secretary President
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ZAGHAIKH & CO

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI

PEETAL WALA TRUST

BALANCE SHEET AS AT JUNE 30, 2016

FUNDS & LIABILITIES
Funds

Accumulated Surplus/ (Delicit)

Current Liabilities
Accrued Expenses & Other Paybles

ASSET
Operating Assets

Current Asselts

Advances, Deposits, & Receivables
Central Office

iﬁ;

Hon. Trkasurer

Finan

a_’-a',t Al : ]
2015-16 Jegr;ﬁf-
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2016 2015
Netey Rupees Rupees
3 456,372.03 436,372.03
4 > =
5 | 1,921,756.01 | | 1,189,659.30 |
1,921,756.01 1,189,639.30
2,378,128.04 1646,031.33
6 219,3359.01 230917.75
7 1,631,415.57 1,607,977.13
527,373.45 {192.863.55)
2,158 785.02 1,415,113,58
2,378,128.03 1,646,031.33

P R N
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Z- A- SHAIKH & CO Phones: 35673529- 35210577

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Fax  :92-21- 35576591
260 PANORAMA CENTRE
FATIMA NINNAH ROAD,
KARACHI- 74400

AUDITORS" REPORT

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD.)
KARACHI — PEETAL WALA TRUST  which comprise of the Balance Sheet of the trust as at June 30, 2016, the
Income & Expenditure Account and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibllity for the Financial Statements,

The Managing Committee are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with the approved accounting standards as applicable In Pakistan, and for such
Internal control as the managing committee determines [s necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit In accordance with the approved auditing standards as applicable In Pakistan. Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedura to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
finandial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment Including the assessment of
the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error in making those risk
assessments, the auditor consider internal control relevant ta the entity's preparation and fair presentation of
the financlal statements, in order to design audit procedure that are appropriate In the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by managing committee, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provided a basls for our
audit opinion.

Opinion

In our ueinlnn. the financial statements present fairly In all materlal respects the financlal position of the trust
as at 30" June 2016 and its financial performance and its cash flow for the year then ended In accordance
with the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan.

2 A SM/[ Lot
Z. A, SHAIKH & CO
Chartered Accountants
Date: | o
Place: Ki!gl:hi Nﬂw Al Iﬁ
Audit engagement partner
Imran Ahmed Zaki
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ZAGHAIKH & CO

2016 2015
Rupees Rupees
8 Advances, Deposits, & Receivables
K.E.S.C. Deposit 4,355 .00 $,355.00
Southern Ges Deposit 195.00 195.00
Rent Receivable 352,380,040 306,090.00
Advance Rent & Deposit 50,000,00 50,000.00
Withholding Tax 1,567.20 1,567.20
412 497 20 186,207 20
9 Cash & Bank Balances
Cash at Bank 131,073.85 322,040.95
Cash in Hand  4,173.00 1,254.00
135,246.95 323,294,595
I Rental Incomie
Rental Income Rashidia ‘r'lﬂs_]:Ld Shops 248 90:0.00 23E.510.00
Rental Income from Shops Masjid Al-Naseer 198,115.00 .
Rental ineome from house 48.000.00 =
495,015.00 238, 510.00
1 Danations
Donations 1, 372.500.00 1,686,363.00
Box Collection [,119.351.00 1,234 08000
3 492,151,00 2,930,443.00
12 Administrative & General Expenses
Salaries & Allowances 2,303,120.00 2031, 791.00
Electricity Charges 444,658.00 330,423.00
Sui Gas Charges £9,440.00 28,410.00
Masajid Maintenance 110,321.00 115,140.00
Convevance Allowance 58,750.00 35 80000
Printing & Stationery . 1,500.00
Water Tax 38.075.00 33.426.00
Water Tankers 738,150.00 52,000.00
Fuel for Generator 6,930,080 10.097.00
Repair & Maintenance of Generator S00.00 210,00
Hepair of Motor Waterpump 20,395.00 17,080.00
Repair of Furniture & Fixiure 10, 280,00 15,390.00
Repair of Equipment 9.870.00 1,150,060
Electric Maintenance 56.813.00 26,373.00
Cleaning 30,203.00 36,888.00
Rent Expenses 120,000,00 125,000.00
Miscellaneous & General Exp. 11705600 204,073.00
Bank Charges 685,00 1,923.25
Depreciation 14,167.30 14,597.0
1,651 B13.30 3085 2371.25
ancinl statements hive e uthocized for e o | § NOV 2018 in the mesting of the
Committee of Jamiyat Punjabi Saudagran-e Delhi (Regd.)
( | @ st~
I
F"tnmczﬁﬁ;:w_;,.[_ Nazim Finance
Hon, Tre r President
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Masajid Sub-Committes
Motes to the Accounts

For The Year Eaded June 30, 2016

1. Legal Status and Operations:
It way formed by the resolution of the Managing Commities of the Jamiyat in 1982 to look after affaims of mosques.
2. Significant Aceounting Policles:

2.1 Accounting Convention:
These accounts have been prepared on historical cost convention and going on cofcenn hasis.

2.2 Basis of Preparation:

ZAGHAIKH & CO

These fmancial statements have been prepared in sccordance with approved sccounting standards, as applicable in
Pakisten. Approved accounting standards comprise of Accounting and Financial Reporting Standard for Small
Sired Entities (35Es) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accoutanis of Pakistan,

2.3 Fixed Assets:

These are stated at cost less depreciation. Deprecintion s chasged on the reducing balance method, Full vear
depreciation is charged on addition during the year but no depreciation is charged oo delction. Maintenance and

normal repains are charped to meome a5 and when incurred.

24 Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Jamiyat hos legal or contractunl obligation &2 4 result of past event, it is
probabla that an outflow of resources will be required to gettle the obligation and reliable estimate of the smount can

be made,

2.5 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash comprises cash in hand and at banks.

2.6 Hovenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized on the accrual basis except donations, which are recorded on receipt basis.

Funds

Mazajid Constraction Fund
Madarsa Fund

(husal Khang Fond
Mukhtus Fund

Water Cooler

Deficit

Opening Balance
Prior Year adjusment
For the year

Inter Institutional Payables
Central Office

Khudcja Marksct

Abdul Khaliq Allalwala Town

Accroed Expenses & Other Paybles
Mukhies for Jaynnmar
Expenses Payable

2016 2015
Rupees Rupees
458.11 #5411
100,00 1,000.00
51,000.00 51,000.00
25,5300.00 25,500.00
20,360.00 20,360.00
YR 71K 11 S8, 71811
(L,641,580.1T) {2,072,781.92)
18,000.00 -
1715473 431.201.75
(1,795 527 i X
2,028,542 45 2.028,542.45
118,852.74 135,202.74
16,462 .00 52.462.00
2, 163=I55 7.19 4,216,207.19
7,420.00 7.420.00
2538200 2.710.00
32,802.00 10,130.00




ZASHAIKH & CO

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELII (REGD) KARACHI

MASAJID SUB-COMMITTEE
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016,
2016 2015
Rupees Rupees
Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Surplus / {Deficit) ( (171,947.30) | 431,201.75 |
(171,947.30) 431,201.75
Adjustments For Won Cash Charges
Depreciation 14,167 30 14,597.00
Prior Year Adjusments 18,000.00 -
32,16730 14,597.00
Surplus / (Deficit) before changing in Working Capital (139,780.00) 245,798.75
(Increase) / Decrease In Current Assets =
Advances, Deposits, & Receivables [ (46,290,001 | (29,658,001
(46,290.00) {29,6558.00)
Increase / (Decrease) in Current Liabilities
Expenses Pevable 22,672.00 (134,4564.00)
Advance Rent 18,000.00 -
Inter Institutioal Payables (52,350.00) (43,205.00
(11,678.00) (177.673.00)
Cash Generated From/{used in) Operating Activities (197,748.00) 238,467.75
Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Fixed Capital Expenditures | (10,300.000] [ (2,400,000
Cash used in Investing Activities (10,300.00) (2,400.00)
Cash Flow From Financing Actrvities
Tenants Security Deposits | 20,000.00 ] | =]
Cash from Financial Activites 20,000.00 -
Wet Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (188,043.00) 236,067,775
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the bigning of the year 323,294.95 87,227.20
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the Year 135,246 85 323,754 05

. Iﬂﬂr”w}/ S-S g é’]ﬁmf
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ZAGHAIKH & CO

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
MASAJID SUB-COMMITTTEE
INCOME & EXPENDITURE FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2016

2016 2015
oles Rupees Ruopees
INCOME
Rental Income 1] 495,015.00 238,510.00
Madarsa Proceeds 159,800.00 191,900.00
Miscellaneous Income 2,800.00 16,000.00
Donations 11 24592,151.00 2,930,443.00
Grant from Khudeja Market 290,100.00 135,620.00
3,479, 866.00 1516,473.00
EXPENDITURES
Administrative & Qeneral Expenses 12 3,651,813.30 3,085,271.23
3,651, 813.30 3,085271.25
Met Surplus/{Deficit) from Operating Activites (171,947.30) 431.201.75

Finence Manger iy D@M\I\DP\@B‘ Chlmwf

.

Hﬁj Hon G redary

Presidem
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ZASHAIKH & CO

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
MASAJID SUB-COMMITTTEE
BALANCE SHEET AS AT JUNE 30, 2016

2016 2015
Netey Rupees Rupees
FUNDS & LIABILITIES
Funds 3 98, T15.11 98.7T18.11
Accumulated Surplus/ (Deficit) 4 (1,795,527.47) (1,641,580.17)
Deposits
Tenants Security Deposits 157.400.00 137.400.00
Current Liabilities
Inter Institutional Payables 5 2,163,857.19 2,216,207.19
Advance Rent 18,000.00 B
Accrued Expenses & Other Paybles 6 32,802.00 10,130.00
2,714,659.19 2.226.337.19
675,249.83 820,875.13
ASSET
Operating Assels 7 127,505.68 131,372.98
Current Assets
Advances, Deposits, & Receivahles B 412,497.20 366,207.20
Cazh & Pank Balances 9 135,246.95 323,254,895
547,744,15 689,502.15
675.249.83 320!3?5.] 3

= > |\
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Za A- SHAIKH & CO Phones: 35673529- 35210677

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Fax  :92-21- 35676591
260 PANORAMA CENTRE
FATIMA JINNAH ROAD,
KARACHI- 74400

AUDITORS REFORT

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAMN-E-DELHI (REGD.)
KARACHI — MASAJID SUB COMMITTEE which comprise of the Balance Sheet of the Sub Committee as at June 30,
2016, the Income & Expenditure Account and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information,

Management's Responsibllity for the Financlal Staterments.

The Managing Committee are responsible for the preparation and falr presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan, and for such
internal control as the managing committee determines Is necessary to enable the preparation of financlal
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or arror.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility Is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the approved auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit Involves performing procedure to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures In the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment including the assessment of
the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error in making those risk
assessments, the auditor consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements, in order to design audit procedure that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by managing committee, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provided a basis for our
audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly in all material respects the financial position of the Sub
Committee as at30™ June 2016 and its finandial performance and its cash flow for the year then ended in
accordance with the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan,

& A %M o~
ZYa. SHAIKH & CO
Chartered Accountants
Date: v
Place: Ha?‘ad'li \.D"; .{[]PE
Audit engagement partner
Imran Ahmed Zaki

o s 64)

Wmads cminan e



Jameskt] \\.. SOUEUN] WD z [F]
_ VT :SQ {
il \A VPETA) g -areifepmeg wgefum,g sriinmp g srsnuo L
o u_._._.h.__uﬂt_hu—__.u_w_.ﬂ — ﬂﬁ_h&oﬁ_ n,_._ ﬂa...._—c__.__.:v_.uﬂom_haﬂ__.gg_: _l_..._.: : p._nh._._.
: 0 AON 8
SVERL 6] IR0 EE | BrOuE’L FLAREIE D0'TEL'GEE 2 (0 EXE HEE SI0T TV ECL
19 185 [#1 B TR L] L L z biy DHE G [ e T 25k BEE G T L0
CLLET Y LETTE 650K ETR ) 5L oXOITL Q0BT sdag ausmary|
DRRT'T PEDOE'E £ 1zl 1 RL0'E E O OKSS 00T0E'S RIS
T P6E FTL B1LTLLRL ELREY'L i LT sl e M TISTiE ik ady [FEH jo Boiponga
BIOLMNOL B0 UYL CLOCALI LD d1vH QLOTDD AL LI D
RO SV i il AHL H0d spuEipy PaRmy £y Ay 150 By WAL
AT NOLLWIIAA4A0 15000
SLISEY INILYHIID
£ON ALON
LANUYW ¥ I0NHH

Q2% HAlYHE Y 2

)
8.
(o



L

o

n-’:;{.}..‘-l?lv' : ]
2015-16 Jegi*ﬁf-“

Wmads cminan

ZAGHAIKH & CO

Khudeja Market
Notes to the Accounts
For The Year Ended June 3, 2016

1. Legal Status and Operations:
It was formed by the resolution of the Managing Committee of the Jamiyat in 1982, Tts income is contributed to Masajid
Sub-Committes.

2. Bignificant Accounting Policies:

2.1 Accounting Convention:
These accounts have been prepared on historical cost convenlion and goig on concerii basis,

2.1 Basis of Preparation:
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved sccounting standards, as applicable in

Pakastan, Approved accounting standards comprise of Accounling and Financial Reporting Standard for Small
Sized Entitics (S5Es) issued by the Institute of Charered Accoutints of Pakistan

2.3 Fixed Assets:
These are stated ot cost less depreciation. Depreciation is charged on the reducing balance methed, Full year

depreciation is charged on addition during the year but no depreciation i charged on deletion. Mainienance and
normal repairs are charged to income a3 and when incurmed.

24 Rent Heceivable:
Known bad debts, if any, arc written ofT and provision is made against debts considered doubtful,

2.5 Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Jamiyat hos legal or cootraclual obligation a3 a mesull of past event, il &
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settfe the obligation and reliable estimate of the amount can
be made,

2.6 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash comprises cash in hand and at banks,

2.7 Revenue Recognition
Revenue 13 recognized on the accrual basis excepl donatwons, which ace recorded on receipt basis

62)
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ZASHAIKH & CO

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI

KHUDEJA MARKET SUB-COMMITTTEE

INCOME & EXPENDITURE FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

2015
Rupees

139,620.00

139,620.00
7,860.48

147 480,48

(7.860.48)

2016
Motes Rupeses

INCOME
Rental Income 250,100.00
EXPENDITURES
Grant to Masajid Sub-Committes 250,100.00
Diepraciation TA67.45

297,567.45
Met Surplusi{Deficit) from Operating Activites (7467.45)

Finance Man;

61)
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ZAGHAIKH & CO

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI

EUNDS & LIABILITIES
Surplus/(Deficit)

QOpening Balance

Prior year adjustments

for the year

Deposits
Security Deposits

Current Liabilities
Advance Rent

ASSET
Operating Assets

Current Assets

Rent Receivable
Masajid Sub-Committee

Fm.arl.m: Mangcr

QQ‘"/

n—’-:;{.}..‘-lilv' : ]
2015-16 Jegr;ﬁf-

KHUDEJA MARKET SUB-COMMITTTEE
BALANCE SHEET AS AT JUNE 30, 2016

2016 2015
Nates Rupees Rupees

(125,886.20) {118,025.72}

90,578.00 -
(7.467.45) {7.860.49
(42,775.66) (125,886.20)
403,000.00 403,000.00
9,000.00 40,134.00
369,224.34 317.247.80
3 141,881.60 149,349.06
108,4530.00 32,696.00
11%,852.74 135,202.74
22734274 167,898.74
369,224.34 317,247.80

Hu cretary

60)
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Z. A- SHAIKH & co Phones: 35673529- 35210577

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Fax  :92-71- 35676591
260 PANORAMA CENTRE
FATIMA JINNAH RDAD,
KARACHI- 74400

AUDITORS" REPORT

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI [REGD.)
KARACH! — KHADUA MARKET SUB COMMITTEE which comprise of the Balance Sheet of the Sub Committee as at
June 30, 20186, the Income & Expenditure Account and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting peolicles and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements.

The WManaging Committee are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan, and for such
internal control as the managing committee determines s necessary te enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Cur responsibility Is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the approved auditing standards as applicable in Fakistan. Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit Invelves performing procedure to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financlal statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’'s judgment including the assessment of
the risk of material misstatement of the financlal statements, whether due to fraud or error in making those risk
assessments, the auditor consider internal contral relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements, in order to deslgn audit procedure that are appropriate In the drecumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s intemnal contrel. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by managing committes, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained Is sufficlent and appropriate to provided a basis for our
audit opinion.

Opinlon

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly in all material respects the financial position of the Sub
Committee as at30" June 2016 and its finandal performance and its cash flow for the year then ended In
accordance with the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan.

2. A ShdAe
Z i SHAIKH & CO
Chartered Accountamts
Date: 2 | NOV EUIEI
Place: Karachi

Audit engagement partner
Imran Ahmed Zaki
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ZASHAIKH & CO

Rashidia Library Sub-Committes
MNotes to the Accounis
For The Year Ended Jume 30, 2016

I. Legal Status and Operations:
1t was established in 1966 by the resolution of Managing Commites,

2. Skgnificant Accounting Policies:

21

Accounting Convention:
These pecounts have bean preparsd on historical cost convention and going on concern bosis

1.2 Basis of Freparation:

2.3

24

2.5

245

These financial sistements have heen prepared in accordance with approved accounting stendards, as epplicable in
Pakistan, Approved accounting standards comprise of Accounting end Financial Feporting Standard for Small
Sized Entities (35Hs] issuad by the Inatitute of Chartered Accoutants of Pakistan.

Fixed Assets:

These are sipted at cost less depreciation. Depreciation iz charged on the reducing balanes method. Full year
depreciation iz charged on addition during the year but no depreciation is charged on deletion. Mainkenanc: and
normal repairs are charged to income as and when ncurred.

Investments:

Investment are initially recognized on rade-date cost, comprising of consideretion paid and cost of transaction. For
listed securities, cloaing quotations of stock exchanges on last working day of the accounting year ane considered for
determining fair value, while for unquoted sccuritics, fair value i determined considering break-up value of the
securitics. s classifications made on the besiz of intended purpose for holding such Imvestments. Thess are
masured af & balance sheet date on the following basis.

Held to Matuarity
These are stated &l pmoctized cost less impairment loss, if any, recognized to reflect irrecowversble amounts,

impairment bosses are charged 1o income and expenditure account,

Held for trading;
These are recognized at fair value and changes in carrying values are included in income and expenditure aceount,

Available for sale

These are stated at fair valoe and changes in carmying values are recopnized in equity unti] investment is sold or
determined o be impaired at which time the cunnlative gain or loss previously recognized i equity is included m
income pnd expenditure account for the yoar.

Cash and Cagh Equivalents
Cash comprizes cash in hand and #1 banks.

Revenue Recognition
Rewenue is recognized on the accrual basia except donations, which are recorded on receipt basis. Dividend income

15 recognized, when the nght o receive dividend is established.

el e )
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ZAGHAIKH & CO

JAMIYAT PUNJARBI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
RASHIDIA LIBRARY SUB-COMMITTTEE
INCOME & EXPENIMTURE FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

2016 2015

Mojse Rupees Rupess

INCOME
Dongtions - -

EXPENDITURES
Electric Charpes - 3
Impairment Of Assets - -
Dwxpreciation - -

Wet Gain{Loss) from Operating Activites - -
Other Income
Income From Financial Activitics
Gain on Disposal of WIT Units

et Burplus{Deficit) from Operating Activites = =

Hon. Treasurer

k8] 56)

L



ZASHAIKH & CO

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI

FUNDS & LIABILITIES

Library Fund
Fair Market Reserve

Surplus
Opcning Balance
for the year

ASSET

Corrent Assets

Deposit (KLE.5.C.)
Central Office

Finance Manper

Hon. T

RASHIDIA LIBRARY SUB-COMMITTTEE
BALANCE SHEET AS AT JUNE 30, 2016

2016 2015
Dt Rupees Rupees
10,000.00 10,000.00
10857215 108,572.15
108,572.15 108,572.15
118,572.15 118.572.15
45.00 45.00
118,527.15 118,527.15
118,572.15 118,572.15
1133’?2.]5 118,572.15

% Ay

Mazim Finance

55)

U |
atfa e ﬁ
2015-18 . -'-=-'—---I~J

o]



L

Z-u A- SHA."{H & co Phones: 35673529 35210577

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Fax  92-21- 35676591
260 PANDRAMA CENTRE
FaTidia JINNAH ROBD,
KARACHI- 74400

AUDITORS' REPORT

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of JAMIYAT PUNJAB| SAUDAGRAN-E-DELH| (REGD.)
KARACHI — RASHIDIA LIBRARY SUB COMMITTEE which comprise of the Balance Sheet of the Sub Committee as at
June 30, 2016, the Income & Expenditure Account and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policles and other explanatory Informatlon.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements.

The Managing Committee are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
staternents in accordance with the approved accounting standards as applicable In Pakistan, and for such
internal control as the managing committee determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinlon on these financlal statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit In accordance with the approved auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement,.

An audit involves performing procedure to obtain audit evidence abaut the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment Including the assessment of
the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error in making those risk
assessments, the auditor consider internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements, in order to design audit pracedure that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policdes used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by managing committee, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We belleve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficlent and appropriate to provided a basis for our
audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present falrly In all material respects the financial position of the Sub
Committee as at30™ June 2016 and its financial performance and ts cash flow for the year then ended In
accordance with the approved accounting standards ac applicable In Pakistan.

Z. A SHAIKH & CD
Do FRE0 016
Place: Karachi

Audit engagement partner
Imran Ahmed Zaki
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Prepuyments & Account Heceivables
Advance to Staff
Prepaid Tracker Foe

Cash & Bank balances
Cash in hand
Cach at Bank

Administrative & Gereral Expenses
Snlaries & Allowinces

Printing & Stabionery

Publicity & Advertisement
Cenveyance

Telephone! Mobile Chargss
Registration Expenses

Bank Charges

Tracker Fee

Photeopy expense

Hepair & Maintenance
Miscallaneous & Cienera] Expenses
Bad Debi. Expenac

Depreciation

o]

ZASHAIKH & CO

2016 2015
Rupees Rupees
8,075.00 -
- 5,360,00
8.075.00 5,360,00
6,985.00 6,120.00
151 86931 21976031
158,854.31 33588031
B53,427.00 T79.820,00
36,574.00 57.225.00
26,750.00 -
1,735.00 509500
M 9,900.00
. 435,400.00
1,628.00 1,280.75
5.300.00 14, 761.00
- 580.00
1,258,333.00 1,703,336,00
17,640.00 15,515.00
- 18,000.00
201,561.47 25195184
7.443,008.47 9,292,864.59

These financial statemenis have been authorized for issae on | ﬂliﬂ! EHE in the mecting of the
Managing Commitice of Jamivat Punjabdi Saudagren-¢ Delhd (Regd.)

o
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ZASHAIKH & CO

Jamiyat Punjabi Saudagran-e-Delhl (Regd.) Karachi
Community Welfare Projeci
Motes to the Aecounts
For The Year Ended June 30, 2016

I. Legal Stutus and Operations:
It was formed by the reselution of the Managing Commitiee of the Jamiyat.

2. Bignificant Accounting Policies:

1,1 Accounting Conventlon:
These aceounts have been prepared an historical cost convention and going on concern basis,

2.2 Basis of Preparation:
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards, a3 applicabie in
Pukistan. Approved accounting standards compriss of Accounting snd Financial Reporting Standard for Small
Sized Entitics (S5Ea) issued by the Instinee of Chertered Accontants of Pekigtan,

2.3 Fixed Azsets:
These are stated at cost less deprecintion. Depreciation is charged on the reducing balance method Foll year
depreciation s charped on addition during the year but oo depreciation is charged on deletion. Mainiensnce and
normal repairs are charged to income a8 and when incurred.

2.4 Accounts Receivable:
Known bed debits, if any, are written off and provigion is made apainst debts congidered doubtful,

2.5 Provisions
Provizions are recognized when the Jamivat has legal or contractual obligation as a mesult of past event, it is
prubable that an outflow of resounces will be reguired to sedile the obligation end reliable estimaie of the amoumt can

be made.

2.6 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash comprises cash in hand and at hanks,

2.7 Bevenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized on the acorua] basis except donations, which are recorded on receipt basis.

2016 2015
Rupees Rapees
3 Defieit
Cipening Balance {11,136,815.32) (9,055,196.73)
for the year (68,782 47) 041,618.59
(11,821,597.80) {11,13681537)
4 later ITnstitutional Loans
Central Office 1,530,498.00 1,204, 498,00
Ahdul Khalig Allahwala Town 3. B10,000.00 3,810,000.00
5340,498.00 5.014.458.00
5 Inter Institutional Pavables
Central Office | 1,096,027.00 | 1096,027.00
L6, 027,00 096,027,
& Accrued Expenses & Other Paybles
Accounts Payable 39524800 231,272.00
Expenses Payable 18,000,00 B9.066.00
413,248.00 320,338.00

51) EEE.



ZAGHAIKH & CO

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
COMMUNITY WELFARE PROJECT
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016.

16 1015
Rupees Rupees
Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Deficit [ (684,782.47)| | {2,041,618.59)|
{684, 782.47) (2.041,618.59)
Adjustments For Non Cash Charges
Depreciation | 201,561.47 ] [ 251,951.84 |
201,561.47 251,951 .84
Deficit before changing in Working Capital (483,221.000 (1,789,666.75)
(Increase) / Decrease In Current Assels
Inter Institutioal Recervables - 115,093.00
Advances, Deposits, & Receivables (2,715.00) 19.661.00
(Z,715.00% 134,754.00
Increase / (Decrease) in Current Liabilities
Inter Institutioal Payables = (32,900.00)
Expenses Payable G2,910.00 43,161.00
9291000 10,261.00
Cash used in Operating Activities (393,026.00) (1,644.651.75)
Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Inter Institutioal Loans | 326,000.00 | | 1,270,000.00 |
Cash from Financial Activites 126,000.00 1,270,000.00
Met Increase / {Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents {67.026.00) {374,651.75)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the bigning of the year 125 88031 600,532.06
Cash angy Cash Equivalents at the end of the Year 13585431 728 B80 31

/”/’
Finance Manger aj/ i

Hon. Treasurar
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ZASHAIKH & CO

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
COMMUNITY WELFARE FROJECT
INCOME & EXPENDITURE FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2016

413 [ s
Nibes Rupees Rupees
INCOME
Bus Fare 4.036.435.00 3.727.874.00
EXPENIMTURES
Diesel/Oil 2,278,209.00 2,446,628.00
Administrative & General Expenses 10 2,443 008 47 3,292 B54.59
Contribution to Central Office - 30.000.00
4,721217.47 5 76945250
Met SurplusfDeficit) from Operating Activites {684, T82.47) (2.041,618.59)

.- c@ﬁﬁ& Ot
Finance Mang;/ tary Mazim Finance
¢

Hon, ‘&p::r | Hon, ‘E‘U}A

~
President
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ZAGHAIKH & CO

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
COMMUNITY WELFARE PROJECT
BALANCE SHEET AS AT JUNE 30, 2016

Notes 2016 2015
Rupees Rupees
FUNDS & LIABILITIES
Funds 5,545,000.00 5,9435,000.00
Accumulated Surplus/ (Deficit) k] (11,821,597.80) {11,136,815.32)
Inter Institutional Loans 4 5,340,498.00 5,014, 498.00
Current Liahilities
Inter Institutional Payables 5 1,006,027.00 1,096,027.00
Accrued Expenses & Other Paybles 6 413, 248.00 320,338.00
1,508,275.00 1,416,365.00
973,175.20 1,239.047.68
ASSET
Operating Assets 7 B06,245.89 1,007,.807.37
Current Assets
Prapayments & Account Receivables g £.075.00 5,360.00
Cash & Bank balances g 158.854.31 225,880.31
166,929,531 231,240.31
8973,175.20 1,239,047.68

-
Finance Ma? ] o Mazim Finance
/ ’

Han.Theasurer
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Z- .A.- SHAIKH & CO Phones: 35673529- 35210577

CHARTERED ACCOQUNTANTS Fax  :92-21- 35676591
260 PANORAMA CENTRE
FATIMA JINNAH ROAD,
KARACHI- 74400

AUDITORS' REPORT

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD.)
KARACHI — COMMUNITY WELFARE PROJECT which comprise of the Balance Sheet of the project as at June 30,
2016, the Income & Expenditure Account and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements.

The Managing Commlttee are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan, and for such
internal control as the managing committee determines Is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the approved auditing standards as applicable In Pakistan. Those standards require
that we comply with ethlcal requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtaln reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedure to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financlal statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment including the assessment of
the risk of material misstatemant of the flnancial statements, whether due to fraud or error in making those risk
assessments, the auditor consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements, in order to design audit procedure that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinlon on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by managing committee, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained s sufficient and appropriate to provided a basis for our
audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinlon, the financial statements present fairly in all material respects the finandal position of the
project as at30™ June 2016 and its financial performance and its cash flow for the yeesr then ended in
accordance with the approved accounting standards as applicable In Pakistan.

2 SRR

Z. A, SHAIKH & CO
Chi:ﬂerenl Accountants
pate: 2 | NOV 2016
Place: Karachi

Audit engagement partner
Imran Ahmed Zaki
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ZASHAIKH & CO

016 015
Rupees Rupees
9 Advances, Deposits, & Recefvables

Advances 12,230.00 -
Aceounts Receivable - 17, 500,00
12.230.00 17,500.00

10 Cash & Bank Balances
Cash at Bank 287,193,092 680,180,592
Cash in hand 5,295.00 4,540.00
292,488,592 684,720,592
—_—
11 Administrative & General Expenses

Salarics & Allowances 1,595,198.00 14T8,972.00
Electricity & Maintenance - 4, 790.00
TelephoneMobile 100,06 12,800.00
Conveyance 472500 17,620.00
Printing & Stationery 268500 27.85%.00
Fhotostat - 32000
Miscellansous & General Exp, 34%0.00 T.465.00
Repair & Maintenance 3,597, 185.00 3,012,533.00
Tracker Service - 24, 150.00
Repair of Coffin Carrier 20,500.00 5.275.00
Rocpair & Maintenance of Motor 5 5.650.00
Computer Maintenance & Accessories 250,00 60,00
Cleaning - 445.00
Publicity Advertisement - 1,190.00
Internct Chargrs - 26,506.00
Fegistration Expenses - Q07,600.00
Bank Charges 2.198.00 209575
Bad Drebt. Expense 3.500.00 81,300.00
Depreciation 13.366.46 16,662.20
5,243,197 46 5,640,882 95

These financial statements have been authorized for issue an I E Hi !J s E. in the mesting of the
i1 i Committes of Jamiyat Punjabi Ssudagran-e Delhi (Regd.)

I L;F_:- ) M
2

Hon. Tredsurer
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ZAGHAIKH & CO

Jamivatl Funjabi Ssudagran-e-Delhi (Regd.) Karachi
Service Van Sub-Committee
Maotes to the Accounts
For The Year Ended June 30, 2016

I. Legal Status and Operations:
Tt was formed by the resolution of the Managing Committee of the Jamiyal.

2. Significant Accounting Policies:
2.1 Accounting Conveniion:
These accounts have been prepared on historical cost convention amd going on concem basis.
2.2 Basis of Preparation:
These financial statements have been prepared m accordance with approved accounting standards, s applicable in

Pakistan, Approved accounting stondards comprise of Accounting and Financial Reporting Standard for Small

Sized Entities ($5E5) issuad by the Institute of Chartered Accoutants of Pakistan.
2.3 Fined Assets:
These are stated at cost less depreciation. Depreciation is charged on the reducing balance method. Full year

depreciation is charged on addition during the year but no deprecistion is charged on deletion. Muintenance and

normal repairs are charged to income as and when incurmed,
24 Accomnts Receivable:
Enown bad debts, if any, are written off and provision is made against debts considered doubtlul.
2.5 Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Famiyat has legal or comracual obligation as a result of past event, it is
prohable that an outfow of resources will be requimed to setile the obligation and reliable estimate of the amount can
be made.
2.6 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash comprises cazh in hand and at hanks,
2.7 Revenue Recopnition
Revenue is recognieed on the averusl basis except donations, which are recorded on receipt basis.

2016 W15
: Rupees Rupees
3 Funds
Bervice Van Fund 13,100.00 13, 10000
Service Van Mo. 3 Fund 315,000.00 315,000.00
Service Vin Mukhtus Fund 58,750.00 54,750.00
Coffin Carrier Fund 28 500.00 28.500.00
415.350.00 415.350.00
Deficit
Opening Balance (B,761,302.21) (6,361,732.26)
for the year (1,071,339.46) (2.399,565.95)
9,832 841.67) (5,761, 302.20)
Loans
Central Office 1,766, 400.00 E64,400.00
Abdul Khalig Allshwala Town 6,580,000.00 6,580,000.00
3,346, 400.00 7,444 400.00
Inter Institutlonal pavables
Central (ifice 1,262, 108,89 | | 1,262,108.89 |
Aecrued Expenses & Other Paybles
Aunanal 659,00 659,00
Mukhtus Fund 468,00 5.468.00
Account Payable 132 864,00 22509300
Expenses Payable 47,200.00 154 300,00
186, 191.01) 427,520.00

a_’-u,g Al : ]
2015-16 Jegrﬁf-
N [P ——

44)

L



ZASHAIKH & CO

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
SERVICE YAN SUB-COMMITTEE
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016,

2016 2015
Rupees Rupees

Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Deficit [ (1.071,539.46)] | {2,399,560.95}

(1,071,539.46) (2,399, 565.95)
Adjustments For Non Cash Charges
Depreciation 13,366.46 16,662.20
Impairment of Assets - -

: 13,386,446 16,662.20
Deficit before changing in Working Capital (1,058,173.00) (2.382,907.75)
(Increase) / Decrease In Current Assets
Inter Institutioal Receivables - 1,B61.00
Adwvances, Deposits, & Receivables 5,270.00 130,745.00

5,270.00 132,606 00

Increase / (Decrease) in Current Liabilities
Expenses Payable (241,322.00) 93,346.00

Inter Institutioal Payables {143,683.00)
(241,325.00) {50,337.00)
Cash used in Operating Activities (1,294,232.00) (2,300,638.75)
Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Inter Institutioal Loans [ 902,000.00 | | 2,100,000.00 |
Cash from Financial Activites Q0200000 2,100,000.00
Net Increase / (Decrease} in Cash and Cash Equivalents (392,232.00) (200,638.75)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the bigning of the year 684,720.92 B85,359.67
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the Year LM EE R GEd,

C s

Mazim Finance

Finsm;::u;‘lf::;‘/y.r/.r Fice vart

Hon. Tréasurer ¥ President
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ZAGHAIKH & CO

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
SERVICE VAN SUB-COMMITTEE
INCOME & EXPENDITURE FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

2016 2015
Nate Rupees Rupees
INCOME
Service Van Proceeds | 5,898.240.00 5,088,000.00
Donations - 10,000.00
Miscellaneous Proceeds - 20,000.0:0
5,898,240.00 5,118,000.00
EXPENDITURES
Petrol! Diesel 1,726,582.00 1,841,.687.00
Administrative & General Expenses 11 5243197 46 5,640,882.95
Contribution to Central Office - 35,000.00
6,969,779.46 7,517,569.95
Met Surplusi Deficit) from Opcrating Activites (1.071,539.46) (2,399,569.95)

™™

Nazim F'Lnanﬁ'.‘-r

Hon.T)
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ZASHAIKH & CO

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
SERVICE VAN SUB-COMMITTEE
BALANCE SHEET AS AT JUNE 30, 2016

6 018
Npiae Rupees Rupees
FUNDS & LIABILITIES
Funds 3 415,350.00 415,350.00
Accumulated Surplus! (Deficit) 4 (9,832,841.67) (8,761,302.21)
Inter Institutional Loans 3 §,346,400.00 7,444 400.00
Cuarrent Liabilities
Inter Institutional payables 6 1,262,108.89 1,262,108.89
Accrued Expenses & Other Paybles T 186,191.00 427,520.00
1,448,290, 89 1,689,628.89
377.208.22 TEEO0T6.68
ASSET
Operating Assets 3 T2489.30 85,855.76
Current Assets
Advances, Deposits, & Receivables 9 12,230.00 17,.500.00
Cash & Bank balances 10 292 488,92 684,720,892
304,718.92 702220192
377,208.22 TRE.076.68

b e o
inarmte Manger . Mazim Finance
"f//ﬂ , WAz

Hon. Tréasurer Sem&m President
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Z. A. SHAIKH & CO Phones: 35673529- 15210577

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Fax  :92- 21- 35676591
260 PANORAMA CENTRE
FATIMA JINNAH ROAD,
KARACHI- 74400

AUDITORS' REPORT

We have audited the accompanying finandal statements of JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAMN-E-DELHI (REGD.)
KARACHI — SERVICE VAN SUB COMMITTEE which comprise of the Balance Sheet of the Sub Committes as at June
30, 2016, the Income & Expenditure Account and Cash Flow Statameant for the year then ended, and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements.

The Managing Committee are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with the approved accounting standards as applicable In Pakistan, and for such
internal control as the managing committee determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Cur responsibility Is to axpress an opinion on these financlal statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the approved auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. Those standards require
that we comply with ethical reguirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit Involves performing procedure to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment including the assessment of
the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error In making those risk
assessments, the auditor consider internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and falr presentation of
the financial statements, in order to design audit procedure that are appropriate In the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by managing committes, as well as avaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We belleve that the audit evidence we have obtained Is sufficlent and appropriate to provided a basis for our
audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly in all material respects the financlal position of the Sub
Committee as at30" June 2016 and its financial performance and its cash flow for the year then ended in
accordance with the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan.

2-A-Shite
Z. B, SHAIKH & CO

Chirtered Accountants

pate: 2 | NOV 2016
Place: Karachi

Audlt engagement partner
Imran Ahmed Zaki

(5 40)
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Receivable from Sub-Commirtees
Jamival Health Coungil

Advances, Deposits, & Receivables
Advances

Deposits

Withholding Tax

Tadfeen Recelvable

Profit from Bank

Cash & Bank Balances
Cash in hand
Cash at Bank

Administrative & General Expenses
Salaries & Allowances

Electric Charges

Electric Maintenance

Drecoration

Plantation

Qubrustan Maimtenance

Repair of Equipments

Fepair of Safety TankMotor Waler Pump
Printing & Statiomery

Conveyance & Cartage

C.M.G Charges

Becurity Services

Hoardings

Dirinking ‘Water

Publicity & Advertisement

Bank Charges

Miscellanecus & General Exp.

Bad Debts

Depreciation

These financial statements have been authorized for issue on

o]

ZASHAIKH & CO

2016 015
Rupees Rupees
12,500.00 | | -
- 119,815,040
16.550.00 16.550.00
1,13%.46 L13% 46
29160000 395, 300,00
54744 | 166864
309.837.30 52447314
- — w
1264000 8.645.00
149 812.17 B10,285.23
16245217 E1E930.23
3,074, 787.00 2,385911.00
25199300 256,179.00
18.190.00 201,081.00
5,000.00 -
22,7%0,00 4,850.00
33048200 61,126.00
20,760.00 17, 000060
145, 700.00 1,600.00
19,135.00 19,025,00
31,805.00 16,948.00
S02.00 -
425 000,04 343200000
- 11,200.00
- 134, 005,00
B.210.00 5.400.00
B2R.70 120.75
15,394.00 33.253.00
109,815.00 -
:'4_-;?[:*119_3_” 3877625
4,784,571.53 4.316,675.00

Managing Commitlee of Jamivat Punjabi Saudagran-¢ Delhi (Repd.)

I-'mnnue Manger

A/

Hon. Trdasurer

I BHD‘J 2ﬂllﬁ1'|-.1uu:lm:':t'mg1:ri'IJ:|v.:

C law s

Mazim l'man-:-u

S Qe
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Surplus/Deficit
Opening Balance
For the year

Loans
Abdul Khalig Allahwala Town
Central Office

Acerued Expenses & Other Paybles
Expenses Payvable

Mukhtus for Tajheez-o-Takfeen

Mukhtas for Drinking Weter

Free Dispensary
Opening Balance

Leas: Expenditure
Transferred to Imdad Fund
Closing Balance

Inter Institutioal Payables
Central OfTicz

o]

ZASHAIKH & CO

2016 b 11) 1
Rupees Rupees
(1.211,321.78) (634,407 65)
(1,436,378.73) (576,214.13)
[2,647.700.51) ([211.32178)
506,353.00 506,383.00
S, 000, 00 26:0,000.00
1,065, 383,00 7o, 38300
47 438.00 21138700
112,500.00 A
6,481,00 :
166,419.00 FIELEE N
44.635.00 44,635.00
[ 2463500 | -]
= 44,635.00
| 97052006 | | 970,920.06 |
770,920.06 T70,920.06

37)
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ZAGHAIKH & CO

Jamiyat Punjabi Saudsgran-e-Delbi (Regd.) Karachi
Cabrustan Sub-Committee
Motdes to the Accounts
For The Year Ended June 33, 2016

1. Legal Status and Cperations:
Tt was formed in 1950 by the resclution of the Managing Commitiee of the Jamiyat 1o look afier the affairs of graveyards.

2. Sigaificant Accounting Policies:

2.1 Accountlng Convention:
These accounts have been prepared on historical cost convention and poing on concorn basis,

2.2 Basis of Preparation:
These Onancial stalements have been prepared in accordance with 2pproved accounting standards, as applicable m

Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of Accounting and Financisl Reperting Standard for Small
Sized Entities (S5Es) issued by the [nstitute of Charlered Accoutants of Pakistan.

2.3 Fixed Assets:
These are stated at cost less depreciation. Depreciation is charged on the reducing balance method. Full year
depreciation is charged on addition during the year but no depreciation is charged on deletion, Maintenance and

normal repairs are charged to income s and when incurred.

24 Capital Work in Progress;
Work m progress signifies historical cost of the project until such projects are completed and become operational,

2.5 Accounts Receivable:
Koown bad debis, if any, are written off and provision is made against debis considered doubtful.

2.6 Provisions
Provigions are recognized when the Jamiyat has legal or contractual obligation as a result of past event, it is
probable that an outflew of resources will be required to sentle the obligation and reliable estimate of the emount can
he made.

2.7 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cagh comprises cash in hand and at hanks,

2.8 Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized on the accrual basis excepi donations, which are recorded on receipt basis,

2016 015

Funds Rupees Rupees
Qabrustan Shafigpura Fumd 368,1360.28 T6HR,136.38
Shafiqpura Masjid Fund B0,000,00 B0,00:40.00
Shafigpura Well Construction Fund 4200000 A42,000.00
Shamspura Fund LOTE, 700,00 1OLE.F00.00
Tank & Boring Fund 22000000 221,000.00
Tevelopment & Construction Fund 160,000, 00 160, 000,00
Yousufpura Well Construction Fund 235,000.00 235.000.00
Plantation Fund 184, 000,00 184, 000,00
Mukhtus Fund Bagh-¢ lsmail Chawda 266,550.00 166, 550.00
hukhms Fund for Boaring Bagh-c [smail Chawla 136,000,000 136,000.00
Mubkhtus Fund for Water Tank 200,000, 00 200,000,040
Drispensary Fund 219 000,00 219,000.00

3630384538 343038638

ifle 36)
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JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI

]

ZASHAIKH & CO

QABRUSTAN SUB-COMMITTEE
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016.
016 lois
Rupees Rupees

Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Deficit (1,436,378.73)] [ {576,914.13)]

(1,436,378.73) (576,914.13)
Adjustments For Non Cash Charpes
Depreciation 300,179.83 318,776 25
Prior year adjustments - .

300,179.83 3B, 776.25

Surplus / {Deficit) before changing in Working Capital

(Incresse) £ Decrease In Cumrent Assats
Inter Institutical Receivables
Advances, Deposits, & Receivables

Increase / {Degrease) in Current Liabilities
Expenses Payvable

Free Diispensary

Free Dispensary

Inter Institutioal Payables

Cash Used in Operating Activities

Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Fixed Capital Expenditures
Cash used in Investing Activities

Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Capital Fund

Inter Institutional Loans

Cash from Financial Activities

Net Inerease / {Decrease)} in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the bigning of the year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the Year

[

Finance Mﬂ\n:;‘

Hon. Trgasurcr

(1,136,198 90)

(258,137.88)

{12,500.00) B 400.00
214,635.84 156,094 53
202,135,584 240,494.53
(44,968.00) {10,752.00)
(44,635.00) »
. 315.00
{89,603.00) (10,437.00)
(1,023,666 05) (28,0%0.35)
(132,812.00) | -
(132.812.00) =
200,000.00 F
300,000.00 .
S00,000.00 .
(656,478.06) (28,080.35)
£18,930.23 847,010.58
162,452.17 B15,930.23
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ZAGHAIKH & CO

JAMIVYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
QABRUSTAN SUB-COMMITTEE

INCOME & EXPENDITURE FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

2016 2015
Nuew Rupees Rupees
INCOME
Tadfeen Proceeds & Ahatabandi 4,914,300.00 4,390,500.00
Donations 118.450.00 340,135.00
Tickets Sate Proceeds 448,400.00 257,700.00
Miscellaneous Proceeds 17.800.00 11, 150.00
J.H.No.9 (Rashidia Library Building) 270,100.00 256,200.00
5,769,050.00 5,255,685.00
EXPENDITURES
Tadfeen & Ahatabandi 2,435832.00 1,525,403.00
Administrative & General Expenses 13 4,784,571.53 4,316,675.00
Contribution to Central Office - 30, 000,00
7.220,403.53 SA72.078.00
Wet Surplus/{(Deficit) from Operating Activites {1,451,353.53) (616,393,000
Other Income
Income From Financial Activities 14,974.80 18,278,837
Liability no more payable - 21,200.00
Net Surplus/(Deficit) (1,436,378.73) (576,014.13)
O mﬂmjhf

Mazim Finance

Prasident

a_’-a',t Al : ]
2015-16 Jegr;ﬂf-
o ekl

34)



]

ZASHAIKH & CO

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
QABRUSTAN SUB-COMMITTEE
BALANCE SHEET AS AT JUNE 30, 2016

Notes 1016 2015
Rupees Rupees
FUNDS & LIABILITIES
Funds . 3 3,630,386.38 3.430,386.38
Accumufated Surplus 4 {2,647.700.51} (1,211,321.78)
Loang 5 1,066, 383,00 766, 383.00
Current Liabilities
Accrucd Expenses & Other Pavbles & 166,419,000 211,387.00
Free Dispensary 7 - 44,635.00
Inter [nstitutioal Payables ] BT(,L920.06 G70,920.06
1,137,339.06 1,226,942.06
3,186,407.93 4,212,389.66
ASEET
Operating Assets 9 2,701 ,618.46 2,868,980.29
Current Assets
Inter Institutioal Receivables 10 12,5000 (0 -
Addvances, Deposits, & Receivables 11 309.837.30 824.473.14
Cash & Bank Balances 12 162,452.17 £18,930.23
484,789.47 1,343,403.37
3,186,407.93 4212 389 66
O B v
FinanM Mazim Finance
A v
Hon, Treasurer Hon, clary
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Z. A. SHAIKH & CO Phones: 35673529- 35210577

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Fax  :592-21- 35676591
260 PANORAMA CENTRE
FATIMA JINNAH ROAD,
KARACHI- 74400

AUDITORS' REPORT

We have audited the accompanying financlal statements of JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAMN-E-DELHI (REGD.)
KARACHI — QABRUSTAN 5UB COMMITTEE which comprise of the Balance Sheet of the Sub Committee as at June
20, 2016, the Income & Expenditure Account and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Managements Responsibility for the Financial Statements.

The Managing Committee are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financlal
statements in accordance with the approved accounting standards as applicable In Pakistan, and for such
internal control as the managing committee determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility Is to express an opinlon on these financlal statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the approved auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. Those standards require
that we comply with ethlcal requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedure to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment including the assessment of
the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error in making those risk
assessments, the auditor consider internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and falr presentation of
the financial statements, in order to design audit procedure that are appropriate In the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinlon on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by managing committee, as well az evaluating the averall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtalned Is sufficlent and appropriate to provided a basis for our
audit epinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly in all material respects the financial position of the Sub
Committee as at30™ June 2016 and its financial performance and its cash flow for the year then ended in
accordance with the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan.

Z. A, SHAIKH & CO
Chartered Accountants
pate: 2 | NOV 216
Place: Karachi

Audit engagement partner
Imgan Ahmed Zakl



Advances, Accounts Receivable & Qthers
Accounts Receivable

Advences

Profit From Bank

Imter Imstitutional Receivable
Abdul Khalig Allahwata Town

Cash & Bank balances
Cugh in Hand
Cash ot Bank

Adminisirative & General Expenses
Salaries & Allowances
Stationery

Conveyance & Cartage

StafT Medical Treatment
Computer Muinienance

Bank Charges

Functicn

Mizcellaneous & General Exp.
Saudagar Distribution Charges
Entertainment

Wehsite Expense

Software Expenscs
Depreciaiion

These financial statements have been authorized for issues on I E Nﬂu 2“ mm the mesting of
the Managing Cammittee of Jamiyal Punjabi Saudagrun-c Delhi (Regd )

Finsnce Marger . *
At

Hon.
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ZASHAIKH & CO

2016 1015
Rupees Rupees
1,478,450.00 1.342,757.00
T.720.00
6,451.56 6,004.20 |
1,492,621 54 1,948 61 20
500000 ] | -]
50K, () -
——
3000.00 250,00
3,009,167 93 2,275,043.20
3,102 17T 93 4,275,283 20
74397500 621 680,00
2160000 L 600.00
14,695.00 15,060.00
22.018.76 16,659%.00
35,176.00 24,677.00
1.026,14 213400
- 10,000.00
183,00 431,00
49093900 514, 189,00
= 14,595.00
- L0667 .00
28,800.00 3,600.00
7,243.59 L0, 195,10
1,345 316,40 L3 52710_
—
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ZASHAIKH & CO

Saudugar Sub-Committes
Motes to the Accounts
Far The Year Ended June 30, 2016

I. Legal Stutus and Operntions:
It was formed in 1950 by the resolution of the Managing Committes of the Jamiyat to look after the affars of Monthly

Saudagar.
2. Significant Accounting Pollcies:

2.1 Accounting Convention:
These accounts have been prepared on historical cost convention and going on concern basis

2.2 Basis of Preparstion:
These financial stalements have bezn prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards, as applicable in
Pakistan, Approves accountng stendards comprise of Accounting and Financial Reporting Standerd for Smull
Sized Entities (SSEs) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accoutants of Pakistan,

2.3 Fized Assefs:
These are stated at cost less depreciation, Depresiation is charged on the reducing balance method Full year
depreciation ta charged on addition during the year but no depreciation is charged on debetion. Maintensnce and
normal repeirs pre charged 1o income ns and when incurred,

2.4 Accounts Receivable:
Enown bad debts, if any, are written off and provision is mode agamst debis considered doubtful.

2.5 Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the JTamiyat has legal or contractual obligation as a result of past event, it i probable

that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation und reliable estimate of the amount can be made:

26 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash comprizes cash in hand and at banks.

2.7 Revenue Recognition
Fevenue is recognized on the accrual basis except donatsonz, which are recorded on recsipt basis.

2016 2015
Funds Rupees Rupees
Shoba-e-Tasneaf-0-Taleef 14,51 1,00 14.511.00
Mukhtus Fund S.150,00 515000
Yad-e-Rafigan 5575400 55,754.00
7541500 7541500
Surplus / (Deficit)
Opening Balanee 4015 858 47 3,197,093.76
for the year 242 982.50 822,764.71
4,262 84057 4019 15847
Accrued Expenses & Other Paybles
Advances from Customers 161,900.00 -
Avcrued Expenses 1077, 386,00 153,403.00
With-holding Tax - 562000
769,286.00 159,083 .00
Inter Imstitutioal Payables
Central Oifice 3 B69.T6 (2,946.24)
Jamivat Health Counil 2,500.00 -
12,6916 (254624 )

29)
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ZAGHAIKH & CO

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI

SAUDAGAR SUB-COMMITTEE
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016.
1016 15
Rupees Rupees

Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Surplus [ 242,982.50 ] [ §22,764.71 |

242 982,50 822,764.71
Adjustments For Non Cash Charges
Depreciation ‘ | 7,243.59 | | 10,195.10 |

7.243.59 10,195.10

Surplus before changing in Working Capital 250,226,009 £32,959.81
{Increase) / Decrease In Current Assels
Advances, Receivable & Others 456,139.64 (81,450,207
Inter Institutional Receivabie (5,000,000 -

451,139.64 (81,490.20}
Increase / (Decrease) in Current Liabilities
Expenses Payable 110,203.00 (48,385.00%
Inter Institutioal Pavables 15,316.00 (479,154.00)

125,519.00 (527,739.00)
Cash Generated From Operating Activities 826,884.73 223,730.61
Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Fund | - |1 20,000.00 |
Cash from Financing Activities - 20,000.00
Met Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents B26,884.73 243,730.61

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the bigning of the year 2,275,293.20 2,031,562.59
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the Year LI T77.03 2,775,393.30

C e

MNazim Finance
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ZASHAIKH & CO

JAMIYAT PUNJARBI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
SAUDAGAR SUB-COMMITTEE

INCOME & EXPENDITURE FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

INCOME

Annual Subscription
Life Surprust
Advertisements
Sales

EXPENDITURES
Mewsprint & Art Paper
Printing
Binding/ Pasting
Photo Films & Block
Postage & Stamps
Proof Reading Expense
Administrative & General Expenses
Bad Debts
Contribution to Central Office

Met SurplusiDeficit) from Operating Activites
Other Income

Income From Financial Activities

Met SurplusiDeficit)

Hon. wrer

MNotes

11

o_ﬁ."h

Cretary

27)

2016 2015
Rupees Rupees
313,035.00 362410000
50,000.00 ”
3,343,480.00 3,024,800.00
£70.00 1,905,00
3,747,185.00 3,389,115.00
274,400.00 246,700.00
917,610.00 1,014,620.00
13,370.00 10,970.00
1,080.00 2,860.00
= 46,525.00
12,245.00 51,021.00
1,346.316.49 1,245,527.10
B91,577.00 -
120,000.00 30,000.00
3,576,798.49 2.648.223.10
170,386.51 740,881,890
72,595.09 81,872.81
242,982.50 822,764.71

C o
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ZAGHAIKH & CO

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
SAUDAGAR SUB-COMMITTEE
BALANCE SHEET AS AT JUNE 30, 2016

FUNDS & LIABILITIES
Funds ;
Accumulared Surplus

Current Liabilities
Accrued Expenses & Other Paybles
Inter Institutioal Payables

ASSET
Operating Assets

Current Assets

Advances, Receivable & Others
Inter Institutional Receivable
Cash & Bank Balances

f.-;up..‘-l:lv- % ]
2015-16 z
| - o

Wmads cminan

Motes
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2016 2015
Rupees Rupees
75.415.00 75,415.00
4,262,840.97 4,019,858.47
269,286.00 155,083.00
12,369.76 (2,946.24)
281,655.76 156,136.76
4,619,911.73 4,251,410.23
2011224 2735583
1,452,621.56 1.948,761.20
5,000.00 -
3,102,177.93 2,275,293.20
4,599,799.49 4,224,054.40
4,619,911.73 4,251,410.23




Z- A- SHAIKH & co Phones: 35673529 35210577

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Fax  :93-21- 35676591
260 PANDRAMA CENTRE
FATIMA JINNAH ROAD,
KARACHI- 74400

AUDITORS" REPORT

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI [REGD.]
KARACHI — SAUDAGAR SUB COMMITTEE which comprise of the Balance Sheet of the Sub Committee as at June
30, 2016, the Income & Expenditure Account and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financlal Statements.

The Managing Committee are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with the approved accounting standards as applicable In Pakistan, and for such
internal control as the managing committee determines is necessary to enable the preparation of finandial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility Is to express an opinion on these financlal statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the approved auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedure to obtaln audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment Including the assessment of
the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error in making those risk
assessments, the auditor consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of
the financlal statements, in order to design audit procedure that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s intemal contrel. An audit also
Includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by managing committee, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtalned Is sufficlent and appropriate to provided a basis for our
audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly in all material respects the financial pesition of the Sub
Committee as at30™ June 2016 and its financial performance and its cash flow for the year then ended In
accordance with the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan.

Z A Shddes
Z.A. SHAIKH & CO

Chartered Accountants

Drate: i1
Place: Karacgi i HDU 2 lﬁ
Audit engagement partner
Imran Ahmed Zaki
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ZAGHAIKH & CO

2016 205
Rupees Rupees
Charity Medicines through
Abdul Khalig Abdul Razzak Hospital 373.205.00 714,606,00
M.Y Chandiwala Clinic 114.218.00 21,078.00
Agia Maryam Batla Hespital - 50,664.00
Bilquees Memorial Hospital 3 4,600.00
Charity Medical Treatment - 13,670.00
386.423.00 304 618.00
32, 750,060.00 29,862,017.00
These financial stalements have been anthorized for isspe on lE_'mlhcmwr,mg,qf
theManaging Committee of Jamivat Punjabi Sandagran-e Delhi !ﬂgﬂ.}

e

Finance Manger “
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Cash at Banks

Habib Bank Delhi Colony
Meezan Bank

Bank Al-Habib

Habib Bank Bhitai Colony
Banklslam Pakistan

HBL Islamic

UBL Ameen

Bank Al-Falah Bahadurabad

Donations Imdad & Imdwd Mukhius
Donations

Tickets Sale Procesds

Mukhtus for WozaifTzali Wearail®
Mukchtus For Shadi Dukhiran

Mukhtus For Charity Dialysis Centre
Mukhtus for Rashan

Mulchtus for Hospitals { Health Council
Mukhtus for Education' Talimi Wazail
Mulchius for Medicing

Transferred from Eifalat Fund

Financial Assistance
Mustuthly Wazail

Yakmnsht lanat

Allocation to Talim Fund
Hangami Invdad Distributions
Ainat For Loan Payvments

Charity Treatments

Charity Allecated to

Begum Haji Yousuf Hospital &
Dialysis Ceatre

Abdul Khalig Abdul Rureak Hospital
Jamiyat Sabira Clinic & Diabetic Cenire
Bilguees Memorial Hozpital

Asia Marvam Batla Hospital

M.¥ Chandiwala Clinic

Charity Medicines to

Dialysis Cenfre

Abdul Khaliq Abdul Ragzak Hospital
Jamiyat Sabira Clinic & Diabetic Centre
Bilguees Memarial Hospital

Asia Maryomn Baila Hospital
MLY.Chandiwala Clinic

Health Units

ZASHAIKH & CO

2016 2015
Rupees Rupees
549, 855.00 1,103,149.00
22,737.560.73 14,096,983.92
4,960 452 54 4,877 288 94
355,527.00 561,904.00
574,834.19 55493457
1.457,886.72 10,971,735.11
2,282 04280 2402,110.73
4,282,883.74 4,039,184.74
38,607 34101
108,758,553.00 107,730,024.00
- 2,610,000.00
4,800,000.00 4,262 500.00
3,040, 790.00 2,644,000.00
3,207 400,00 2.235 000,00
5,638,026.00 1,525285.00
4.472,6590.00 4.987,704.00
13,933,500.00 4.676.250.00
5 5,500.00
237,774.00 z
144,988 73300 130,676,263.00
30.606,600.00 38,728 600,00
7.125,000.00 7.075,000.00
13,933,500.00 G,000,000,00
1,073, 728.00 F
- 180,700.00
61,738,828.00 51,084,300.00
5.810,164.00 8,177,065.00
12.620,84E.00 14,938, 261.00
3,859.875.00 1,765,870.00
2.739.955.00 1,089.835.00
1,899,684.00 1.183,445.00
2,056, 100,00 533,110.00
= 785,315.00
39.9%6,626.00 28.472.904.00
3 98.520.00
383,386.00 146.335.00
190,596.00 65,830.00
165,770.00 84.481.00
1,404, 779.00 384,903.00
g 154,629.00
232, 4R0.00 149 757,06
2,377.011.00 1,084,495.00

23)
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Inter Institutioal Recelvables

ZAGHAIKH & CO

2016 015
Rupees Rupees
Mulkhins Liabilities
Distribution against Aksat-g hMak anat 556,820.00 440,820.00
B.H.Y. Machines & X-Fay Plant 291,675.00 291,675,00
Rawalpindi Branch 20,000.00 20,000.00
Housing 150,000, 00 150,000.00
Yahya Soot wala Hospital 100,000.00 E
hiadarsa Abi Bin Kazb 25,920.00 25,920.00
Madrass Majlis-e-Tyas 5,000,000.00 5.000,000.00
Haji Fazl-c-[lahi Fakhr-c-Qoum 100,000.00 31,526.00
Jamiyat Education Board 9,347 500.00 4,720,000.00
Masajid Sub Committes 3,000.00 3,000.00
Dialysis Patient (Mon-Muslin) 141,333.00 141,333.00
Tadfesn & Service Van 7.500.00 T0,000.00
(Qarz-e-Hasnz Instalments 20.000.00 -
Taleem Ul Curan 4,000.00 4,000.00
Zelf Finance Scheme 5.891,350.00 5,721.350.00
BHY Hospital I1CU - 300,000.00
Suspense = LG10,194.00
Dialysis Machines BHY Hospital 128.325.00 128,325.00
House Mainicnance 490,000.00 450.000.00
zz!ﬁgum 19,148, 143.00
.1 Hajl Fazl-¢-Hahi Fakhr-e-Qoam R e
Opening Mukhitus Fund 31,526.00 6,831.00
Add: Donation during the year 620,050.00 100.000.00
651,576.00 106.831.00
Lezs: Expenses During the vear 551,576.00 75,305,00
100, 0060.00 31,526.00
5.2 Tadleen & Service Yan
Opening Mukhtus Fund 700, DA 00 71,500.00
Add: Donation durmg the year 1040, 500,04 200,000.00
170, 500.00 271,500.00
Less: Expenses During the year 163,000.00 201,500.00
7.500.00 70, 000,00
Loans
Bolten Market Fund [ 75.000.00 | | 75,000.00 |
?Siﬂw.ﬂﬂ ?SEDEI-U.UD
Advances, Deposits, Prepayments &
Other Receivables
Prepaid Wazaifl 3,072 200.00 2,862, 600.00
Profit from Banks 25,358,738 30007065
Withholding Tax 15540127 108,767 98
Allottees For Construction of 4 Houscs 1046, 250,00 106,250.00
3,549 21005 33716

Central Office [ - ] 2,886,017.51 |
- 2,886,017.51

k8] 22)
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Imdad Sub-Commitice
Maotes to the Accounts
For The Year Ended Juae 3, 2016

1. Legal Status and Operations:
It was formed in 1949 by the resolution of the Managing Committee of the Jamiyat to carry oul financial assistance W poor
and needy persons.

2. Significant Accounting Policies:

2.1

Accounting Convention:

]

ZASHAIKH & CO

These accounts have besn prepared on historical cost comvention and poing on concern basis.

2.1 Basis of Preparation:
These financial statements have been prepared m accordance with approved accounting standards, as applicable in
Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of International Financial Reporting Standards for Small and
Medium Sized Entities (IFR for SME) issued by 1ASB as sdopted in Pakistan by Council of Institute of Chartered

Accoutanis of Pakistan.

2.3 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash comprises cash in hand and at banks.

2.4 Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized on the accrual basis except donations, which are recorded on receipd basis.

31

IMDATD FITND
Opening Balance
Excess of Income ¢ (Expenditures) Onver Recoipts

Kifalat Scheme Fond

Opening Balance

Doduitions

Tozal Pand Available for Distribution
Less: Payments

Tranzfzrred to Imdad Fund

Balance

Accrued Expenses & Other Paybles
Charitics Payable

Accounts Pavable

Wazaif & Yakmuwsht Aianat Payable

Charities Fayable

AJF_AR Hospital

Axia Mariyam Batla Hospital
B.H.Y Hospital

B.H.Y Hospital Dislysis Centre
Jamivat Sabira Clinic

Bilguees Memarial Hospital

5.2 Accounts Payable

Sahara Enterprises
Dranyal Medical & General Store
Ansari Medicos

21)
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2016 015
Rupees Rupees

T6,649.737.15 36415961.10
29,237,320.62 40,233 776.05
108 BET,057.77 76,045,737 15
237,774.00 (273,726.00

- 957, 000.00
237,774.00 T17.274.00

- 479,500.00

237.774.00

- 237.774.00
3,004,467.00 3,200,756.00
34,955.00 47 287.00

- 32,000.00

3,035 422.00 3.280.043.00
117,915.00 369,010.00
159, 500,00 129.000.00
5TRE13.00 924,738.00
1,735,934.00 1,536,608.00
242 365.00 2325950.00
170,140.00 1545000
3,004,467.00 3,200,756.00)

- 4,250.00

- 5,608.00

- 37.429.00

- 47,287.00

L |
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JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD)} KARACHI

ZAGHAIKH & CO

IMDAD SUB-COMMITTEE
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014,
2016 2015
Rupees Rupees
Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Net Increase / (Decrease ) in Fund [ 29,237,320.62 | | 40,233,776.05 |
29,237 .320.62 40,233,776.05

(Imcrease) £ Decrease In Current Assets
Advances, Deposits, Prepayments &
Other Receivables (171,521.42) (1,251, 6606.48)
Inter Institutioal Receivables 2,885,017.51 (2,818,017.51}

2,714 496.05 (4,069,683,99)
Increase / (Decrease) in Current Liabilities
Expenses Payable {230.621.00) (49,226,000
Mukhtus Liabilities 3,128,280,00 3,794,550.00
Inter Tnstitutioal Payables - {213,982.49)

2,888.655.00 3,531,341.51
Cash flow from Operating activities 3484047571 39,695,433.57
Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Inter Institutioal Loans 2 3,838,733.00
Investment in MMC (35,000, 000.00) {21,000,000.00)
Cash used in Investing activities (35,000,000.00) (17,161,267.00)
Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Kifalet Scheme Fund (237.774.000] | 517,500.00 |
Cash from/ (used in) Financing Activities (237,774.00) 517,500.00
Met [nerease in Cash and Cash Equivalents {397,298.29) 23.051,666.57
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the bigning of the year 38,607,341.01 15,555,674.44
Cash apd Cash Equivalents at the end of the Year 38210,042.72 607 34T,

Fimcm;n'g; - GM
J,’P/ |

Hon. 8 cretary
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ZASHAIKH & CO

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
IMDAD SUB-COMMITTEE

INCOME & EXPENDITURE FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

RECEIFTS
Donotions Imded & Imdad Mukhtus

EXPENDITURES
Financial Assistance
Rashan Expenscs
Charity Medical Treatments
Bank Charges

Increases (Decrease ) in Fund
(Other Income
Financial Income

Met Increase / (Decrease ) in Fund

Hon, Treasurer

MNotes

11

12

13

19)

2016
Rupees

144,988,733.00

2015
Rupees

130,676,263.00

144,988,733.00 130,676,263.00
61,738,828.00 51,984,300.00
15,468,189.00 14,652,204.00
42,750,060.00 29 862 001700
4,346.13 2.196.25
119,961,423.13 96,500,717.25
25,027,309.87 34.175,545.75
4, 210,010.75 6,058,230.30
29,237,320.62 40,233,776.05

iy

Mazim Finance
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ZAGHAIKH & CO

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI

IMDAD SUB-COMMITTEE

BALANCE SHEET AS AT JUNE 30, 2016

FUNDS & LIABILITIES
Funds ,
Imdad Fund

Kifalat Scheme Fund
Abadkari Fund

Current Linhilities
Accrued Expenses & Other Paybles
Mukhtus Liabilities

ASSET
Loans

Current Assels

Advances, Deposits, Prepmments &
Other Receivables

Imter Institutioal Receivables
Investment in MMC

Cash at Banks

a_’-a',t Al : ]
2015-16 Jegr;ﬁf-
o o

MNotes

o L

10

18)

2016 2015

Rupees Rupees
105,887,057.77 76,649,737.15
- 237,774.00
630,350.00 630.350.00
106,517 .407.77 T7.517.861.15
3,039,422.00 3.280,043.00
22,277423.00 19,148,143.00
25,316,845.00 22,428,186.00
131,834,252.77 99,946,047.15
73,000.00 T5,000.00
3,549.210.08 3,377,688.63
- 2,886,017.51
90,000,000.00 55,000,00.00
38,210,042.72 38,607,341.01
131,759,252.77 00 871,047.15
131,834,252.77 9%,946,047.15

Oﬁllﬁw}x
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Z- A- SHA' KH & CD Phones: 35673529- 35210577

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Fax  :92-21- 3567591

260 PANORAMA CENTRE
FATIMA HMNAH ROAD,
KARACHI- 74400

AUDITORS' REPORT

We have audited the accompanying financial statements aof JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI [REGD.)
KARACHI = IMDAD SUB COMMITTEE which comprise of the Balance Sheet of the Committes as at June 30, 2016,
the Receipts & Expenditure Account and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policles and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements.

The Managing Committee are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements In accordance with the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan, and for such
internal control as the managing committes determines Is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on thesa financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the approved auditing standards as applicable In Pakistan. Those standards require
that wa comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audlt involves performing procedure to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financlal statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment including the assessment of
the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error in making those risk
assessments, the auditor consider Internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements, in order to design audit procedure that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by managing committee, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained Is sufficient and appropriate to provided 2 basis for our
audit opinion.

Opinlon

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly in all material respects the financial position of the
IMDAD S5UB COMMITTEE as at30™ June 2016 and its financlal performance and its cash flow for the vear
then ended In accordance with the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan.

2-A S LA
Z. A. SHAIKH & CO
Comr I 01
Place: Karachi

Audit engagement partner
Imran Ahmed Zaki
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ZAGHAIKH & CO

2016 s
Rupees Rupees
Balance B/F 1109837600 10,128, 715.00
Legal Fee & Expenses 807,341.00 183,500.00
Repair Of Inst & Equipments G, | 700D 39,400 04
Computer Accessories/Maint, 121,194,040 104, 719,00
Software Expenze 172,955.00 4650000
Petrol/Deiscl-Gencrator 111,0:00.00 119,520.00
Repair OF Building - 207 36200
Repair Of Fumnitur & Fixture 5,110.000 198000
Audit Fee 68, 6:00.00 63,500 0
Ot of Pocket Expenses 25 400.00 18,200.00
Petral CNG-5uzuki Pickup A7T,111.00 43,147.00
Repairs-Suruki Pickup 38,068 00 3.885.00
Reparr of Gencrator 33,065.00 45, 600.00
Taxes Suruki Pickup 23,000.0: 13.415.00
nsurance of Vehicals 10,907, 00 10,9700
Rank Charges 169814 64380
Intemet Charges #7.186.00 11596400
Lehore Branch Coffin Carrier Expenscs 44.920.00 -
Misgellaneous & General Bxp. 224.620,49 210,795,040
Coniritation to EOB] 66, 768.00 57201600
Commssion Charges 283,019.00 22297200
Depreciation 3,943,592.05 3,876,456.66
17,270,104.68 15.516,797.46
21
Ismail Allahwala School TPA,974.00 -
Majam Girls School 523.464.00
Mubammead Ismail Manital wala School T09,937 .00
MMuhammad Arnif Glassware wala School 564,395.00 -
2672,770.00 =
22 Income From Financial Activities
Income from Investmentis 1,272.015.06 1,120,514.76
Income From [slamic Saving Accounts 211828725 7,353,739.30
3,390.30Z2.31 B.474.254.00
23 Gain on disposal of Fixed Assets
Disposal af Hi-Roof - 41722005
Disposal of Ambilance - 263,114.45
- A80.334.50

These [inancial staternents have been authorized for 1ssue on 1 B NDU jﬂ IE in the mesting of the

ManagingCommitiec of Jamivat Punjabi Saudagran-c Delhi (Regd.)

™

Finance ®anger  ~ _ tary Mazim Finance
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v
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[nter Insiitations] Coatributions
Abdul Khalig Allahwala Town
BHY Hospital

Abdul Khaliq Abdul Razzak Hospital
Asia Maryam Batla Hospital

MY Chaticli Wala Clinie

Iamiyat, Sahira Clinic

Bilguees Memorial Hospital
Saudagar Sub-Commitics

Service Van

Cabrustan

Community Welfare Froject

[zmail Allahwals See, School
Majam Girls School

M. Arl Glass ware wala School

M. Ismail Manital wala Girls School
Peetal Wala Trust

Hayi Fayyaz-ud-Din Ahmed Fund
HM. ¥ousuf Memorial Fund

Administrative & General Expeses
Salaries and Allownances
Annual General Mesting
Anoval Report

Zakat Report & Compaign
Staff Medical Treatment
Printing & Stationery
Fublicity & Advertizement
Telephone Charges

Sui Gas

Water tax

Office Rent

Electricity

Electrict Maintenance
Cleating

Comveyance

Postage & Stamps
SimaMobile Cards
Fhotostat

Entertainment

Security Services

Balance C/F

o]

ZASHAIKH & CO

15)

2016 2015

Rupees Rupees
120, (R0 0 75 D000
- b5, 0000
: a0, (0000
- 30, 000 0
- 303, 000,00
- 30,0600.00
- 300, 000.00
120,000.00 30,000.00
- 35,00k, 00
. 30, 000.00
- 30,0000
- 30,000,040
= 30,000.04
- 30,000 00
- 30,0000
10, 163.00 8,522.10
2.000.00 2,000 00
282 512.00 336,712.50
544,675.00 907,234 60
6,372 570,00 5. 760.847.00
1,021,299.00 $75,145.00
250,640,00 190, 870,00
567.359.00 678, 170.00
437 819.00 179.877.00
B7.230.00 196,009.00
£.239.00 108, 600,00
54,200.00 38.230.00
33,340.00 500000
6, 830,00 740500
16, 80000 &, B0 O
971, 760.00 524,795.00
3958400 i, 534.00
54,149.00 42,361.00
[dd, 13006 98,966.00
15,652.00 21,617.00
E9,855.00 128,932.00
137.521.00 142 B84.00
- 25,449,040
789.012.00 1,020, 80000
11098, 376,00 1012871500

U |
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ZAGHAIKH & CO

1016 2015
Rupees Rupees
Deposits
K.ES.C. (M.AMfGW. W .School) 6, 300,00 6,800.00
K.ES.C, (JH Mo, 5) 0,00 5000
K.ES.C. {Central Office) 0,00 20,00
K.ES.C (JHNo. 7) 320.00 320.00
Telephons 10,250,00 10,230.00
QUBEE 250000 2 500,00
Wi Tribe _4,500.00 4,500.00
24.510.00 24 510.00
Advance Tax
Meezan 17,686.19 13,058.79
HEL Islamic 155,068.59 -
Bank Al-Habib 837881 -
181,135.99 13,058.7%
Advance Talimi Wazail
Majem Dehli Punjabi Boys School - 38050000
Wajam Dehli Punjabi Girls School - 523 464,00
Ismuil Allah wala Boys Sec.Schoal - 394 474 Dt
M. Ismail Manital Wala Girls School - T09.957.00
M. Arif Glassware wala Boys School - £454,395.00
- 2,672,770.00
1,175, 862.99 3.113.241.79
15 Cash & Bank Balances
Cash In Hand 1,843.00 1.630.00
Bank [slami 4367504 23,174.1%
Bank Al-Habib 337744948 G73,611.29
Megzan (Ceniral Offics) 438247022 376739764
Meezan {USS 200} 19,730.00 20,340,00
Bank Alfalah Bahadurebad 335335697 3,122 95697
Burj Bank 96,553.84 600, 782.19
HBL Islamic - SWF 4,052,548,03 2.204,907.20
UBL Ameen 650 56727 662 32807
15,987, 194.75 11,077,127.54
18 Hental Income
Jarmiyat House Mo, 3 1,020, 704.00 068, 548.00
Jamiyat House Mo, 5 199 (E0.00 Z208.560.00
Jumiyat House No. 6 24%, 140,00 209,670.00
Jamiyat House No. 8 1560, 0:00.00 1.560,000.00
Jamiyat House No. 13 14,976.00 14,976.00
Jamiyat House No. 16 §29 340,00 424450000
Allahwala Town Shops 366,325.00 I75.875.00
Allahwala Town Flats 67,270.00 fith, 060,00
4,007 ,335.00 3,828,139.00
17 Subs¢ riplions
Lifz Membership Fro 43.470.00 18.630.00
Membership forms& Cards Sale 3,040,00 1,535.00
Membership List Book 21,550.00 21, 5000
64 (60,00 41 665.00
18 Dunations
General Fund -Daonations B6T, 30000 2,202 44000
Donation for AGM 200, 000,00 154 850,00
Donation for Istaghal-¢ Ramzan 65, 00000 -
Donntion for Prize Distributions = - 50,000.00
1,222 300.00 2,407 090,00

G B 14)
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Work in Progress
A K AR Girs Colbege
Mew Qabrustan Land

Loana,

Jamiyat Educational Board
AEAR Hospital

Servic Yan

Community Welfare Project
Cubrustan

Agia Marvam Batla Hozpital
M.Y Chandi Wela Clinic
Jamiyat Sabira Clinic
Bilguess bemorial Hespatsl

Receivable from Sub-Committee/Funds
Saudagar

(}ahrustan

Service Van

Masajid

Jamiyat Educational Board

H.M Yousuf Siddigi M. Fund
Community Welfare Projoct

Abdul Khalig Abdul Razzaq Hospital
MY Chandi Waln Clinic

Peetal Wala Trust

Account Receivable

Allottess OF 14 Hoozes A K AW Town
Allottess OF 20 Plinths A K AW Town
Rent Receivable

Siaff Treatment Recoverable
Mizcellanesus

Profit From Ranks

Profit Beceivable on Investment
(Jarz-e-Hasna Recoverabls (Mote# 5.2)

FPre-payment, Advaaces, Deposits & Uther Receivable
Advance towards Syl

Advance towards AKAR Staff

Oither Advances

Advance-Repair of Schools

Advance-Mr Mansoor Ahmed

Advance=kr. Abdul Rehman

Advance - Pervven Akhtar

Advance-Renovation Jamiyat House

13)

ZASHAIKH & CO

2016 W15
Rupees Rupees

138,450,010 138, 450.00
8,171,749.00 T, 784,549.00
BATHISG00 T2, 0045.00
7.250,000.00 4,850,000.00
1,363,402.00 1.465,000.00
1,765, 400.00 A6 A00.00
1,530,498.00 1,20, 498.00
560,000.00 260,000.00
- 160,600.00
1,068,775 00 048,775.00
a 168, (0000
TES.980.00 | 128960 00
14,428 055.00 10,050,253 U
3,869.76 (2,946,.24)
970,920.06 970,920.06
1,262,108.89 1162,108.82
2,028,542 45 2,028,542 45
962, 180115 4222615
292.512.00 336.712.50
1,096,027.00 1,0M6,027.00
330,197.00 35019700
130,000.00 130,000.00
5 192,863,535
707635731 7.306.651.36
1,650.00 168000
43,650.00 43,650 00
| B38,568.00 1.180.276.00

20,224.00 5
- 46000
- 241 61268
- LI20514.76
TE4,000.00 467,500.00
1,688.132.00 3,055,703 44
620,264,00 A06,013.00
322.955.00 408 820,00
- 31,550.00
z 20,00 06D
- 4.000.00
= 20,000.00
3, 00000 112 520,00
30.000.00 18807000

U |
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Payable to Sub-Commitiee

Imdad Sub-Committee

Peetal Wala Trust

Rashidia Likrary

H.Fayyaz-ud-Diin Abmed Fund
Jamiyat Health Council

Waqf Hafiz Muharminad Tahir Board
Abdul Khalig A W.T Housimg Project

Advance Rent &Deposits
Advance Rent

Deposiis.

Tenant Security Depoalis
AW, Packages

Muhammad Tahir

Time Medico

Saad Mukhtar

Quarz-g-Miadi Security Deposit
Seaft Security Deposit

Shops Abdul Khalig Allahwala Town

o]

ZASHAIKH & CO

2016 2015
Rupees Rupees
- 2,886.017.51
2737345 -
118,527.15 118,527.15
3.026,254.94 2,966,430.69
21444000 2635,595.00
1 000,000.00 55000000
42,112,520.13 42.245,274.13
46,900 11567 49,031 844 4R
T2 E92.00 33.671.00
21,000.00 64,0000
- 210,000, 0
100, (00,00 100, 000,00
1,00k, (0000 1,000, 00004
300, 00000 -
50,000.00 S0,000.00
30,000, 00 30.000.00
162 000,00 150,0040.00
1,663, 000,00 1,604 000,00
i a7 671 0

¥

11)
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ZASHAIKH & CO

26 2018
Rupees Rupees
5.7 Boulten Markei Affectees Fund
Opening Balance 678,028.00 614,494.00

Receipis
Dronations in Pak Rupees - | b, DHD. DI
Exchange Gain/{Loss) (610_00) (2 466.00)
Balance AlE &7, 028,00

5.8 Muokhtus Funds

Mukhius for B.H.Y Hospital 28544500 1 06, 4.0
Mulchus for Laltain Wala Trust 060,000, 00 500,000.00
Mukhtus Fund for Flood Relief 154, 00400 154,000.00
hukhtus for Eid-e Cuurban Prize Distribution 5000000
Mulchtug for BHY (Gaeynea Table 200,000,00 =
BHY Dialysiz Patients -Non Zakat 498, 500.00 -
BHY Dialysis 16,000, 00 163, 00040
Mukhtus for Rashan 3,000,00 3,000.00
1,706,045 00 pER
59 Staff Welfare Fund
Mocea-ur-Rahman 153,782.00 7233800
Abduil Azecm 4995,654.00 Q2 454 00
Sohail Ahrmed 532,716.00 460,945.00
Mahmood-ur-Rehman 350, 894,00 312348700
Muohammad Yousuf 154 562 00 173,375.00
Mubammad Ali 10,996.00 10,996.00
Ehzan-ul-Karim 170,546.00 134,075,040
Madeem Akhtar 679.233.00 618,026.00
Muhammead Atesq 578,376,00 510,464, 00
Feroz khan 266600 2 60600
Muhammiad Abived 261,450.00 21860100
Muhammad Shakeel 128,B35.00 108,845,010
Dumish Jumeel 155,504.00 12961500
Khurram Salecm 158, 557.00 126,476.00
Zeeshan-ur-Rehman 133, 790.00 L12,075.00
Muhasrinad Qasim 133, 711.00 107,137.00
Abbas Ali Younus . G2, 138.00
Muhammad Asif Anf 90.276.00 H6,647.00
Abdullah Qamar 98 §72.00 7837100
Zig=ur-Fehman Shamsi 330,810.00 269 82900
Undistribwted 4,583.59 241767
MMuhammad Seleem Fai 7.252.00 T252.00
SWF AKAR Hospital 2.531.201.30 2367 89341
Muhammad Rizwan = 51,893.00
Muhammad Rumeez 5X086.00 I7,881.00
Danyal £.535.00 -
Irfan-ud-Din 10316.00 -
Atif Abbas 320,00 -
TRIL IGO0 R 605 7.0 R
6 Accumulxied Surplus
Opening Balance 78,814,088.44 75,569,515.15
Prior Year Adjustments (398,976.2T) 560.00
Surplus for the year {10,551,617.87) 9343180
17,863,454 30 15,663 506,55

Less: Receivable from JIIC written off - 6.849418.51]

10)




5.1 Khairat Fund

Opening Fund

Donations

Skin & Hides Sale Proceeds
Tatal Fund

Favments
Girant to Talimi Fund
Cloging Balance

5.2 Qarz-e-Hasna Fund

Opening Fund
Donations

Tatal Qarz-e-Hasna Fnd
Miadi Fund

Total Fund available for Distribution

less:

(Jarz-e-Hasna Recoverable
Orpening Balance

Issued during the year
Total

Less: Recovenes Dunng the vear

Balanoe Recoverable

Balance availabic for distribaution

5.3 Talimi Fund

Opening Balance
Donations
Donations-zakat mukhins
Grant From Khairat Fund

Talimi Wazsif Distribution
Closing Balance

5.4 Talimi Fund (Non-Zakat)

Openmg Halance
Donation

Talimi Waeaif Distribution
Clesing Balance

5.5 Murriage Fund {Non-Zakat)

Opening Balance
Donations

Tatal Fund

Imdad For Marriages
Clozing Balance

5.6 Merit Scholarship

Opening Balance
Donations

Total Fund

Scholarship Distribution
Closing Balance

ZASHAIKH & CO

i) 1] s
Rupees Rupecs
1,542 34321 1.332.343.21
10, (R0 00 10,000.00
1,690,980.00 3,176,343.00
3.045 335 01 4 TTR BRG]

l 1,690,280.00 3,176,343.00 |

930,078.00 G30,078.00
930,078.00 S30,078.00
13,000.00 13,000.00
T OTEDD O3 TFTR. 00
#67,500.00 306, 900,00
775,000.00 S00,000.00
1,242, 500.00 B96,900,00

| 45850000 ] [ 128 40000 |
TR (0000 46750000
35075 00 q75. 57800
3,663,573.46 5.598.690.30
- 32,858.00
13,933,500,00 6,000,000.00
1,600, 80,00 3,176,343.00
19,288 053 46 15,407 851 46
15,752, 480.00 11,744,318.00
358 Ta 40 366357346
1.764,470.68 1,354, 164,68
z SON0,000.00
1.764.470.68 1,854, 164.68
3 B2,604 .00

T763,470.68 AT

608,599 00 608,599 00
08,599 0 AR, 5549 00

BOR. 35000 GOE. 50900
14372500 AT, 00,00
4 176, 00000
145.725.00 584,600.00
. 4318 875.00
T3, 725.00 T43, 725 T’

U |
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ZAGHAIKH & CO

16 015
Capital Fund Rupees Rupees
Jamivat Houge Mo, | 199,568.47 199, 568.47
Jarmiyat House Mo, 2 3.136.201.67 3.136200.67
Jamiyat House No, 3 7.910,432.16 191043216
Jamiyal Housse Mo, 5 T8.108.79 7RIS TS
Jamiyat Housc Mo, 6 93,047,651 93047461
Jamiyat Houss Mo, 7 332.514.50 J3zs514.50
Tamiyat House Mo, 8 12264200 122,642.00
Jamiyat House Mo, 9 16,036.50 16,035.50
Jamiyat Housc Mo, 11 1,560,636.60 1,566,636.60
Jamiyar House Mo, 12 | 59,000.00 150,000,040
Jamiyat House Mo. 13 315751040 31575100
Jamivat Housc Mo 14 Tiid, S0 Teie, frid . (KD
M Arf Glassware Wala School 2,380,380.00 2. 380,380.00
Allahwala Town Shops Fund 1,545, 70000 1,545, 700,00
Ismail Allabwala Girls College 6, 300,000.00 6, 300,000.00
Girls College A K AW Town G00,000.00 BO0,B00.00
Asia Masium Batla M Heme 1,533,005.00 153300500
Jamiyat House (Faran Society) 53,292, 800.00 53,292 800.00
(Jabrustan Land Fund 7.848.750.00 TERR,750.00
Ambulance Fund 1,653,000.00 1633 000.00
Service Van Mo, 2 Fund 198, 000.00 198,000.00
Sweuki Ambutance Fund 35.000.00 35.000.00
Service vans Fund 12,104, 004.00 12 100, 0HLGO
Sweuki Pick Up Fund 344 0060, KEERIIL AL
Hi-Roof Fund 404 000.00 40 000,50
Generator Fund 420,200.00 420, 204000
Compater Fund 4200000 42.000.00
Multimedia & Accessories Fund 40,000.00 0,000, £
Taral 103,454,4I3.3-ﬂ_ 103,454 418.50
Reserve Fund
Extention of J.H.MNe. 3 1,676,000.00 1676, 00000
Acguisition of Mew Office S00,000.00 QiR (0000
Establishment of New Office 1, 50000000 1500, 000k
Computer Installmion 300,000.00 300, 0000
Reserve for A K_AR. Girls College 10,000, 000,00 10, 00, D0 O
Reserve for B.H.Y . Hospital 8,672, 380,00 B.672,350.00
Total s, 58, REEELDY
Oiher Funds
Khairat Fund 5.1 1.552343.21 1,542.343.21
(arz-e-Hazna Fund 32 930,078.00 H30,078.00
Crarz-e-Hazna Fund Miadi 52 13,000,040 13,006 G
Talimi Fand 53 352857346 3,661,573 46
Talimi Fund (Mon-Zakat) 54 [,764, 47068 1,764 47008
Marriage Fund (Mon-Zakat) 55 608, 595 (K A, 399 00
Merit Scholarship Funds 56 145, 725,00 145 T25.00
Boulten Market Affectees Fund 53 &77.418.00 67, 028.00
Mukhtus Funds 58 1,706,545 00 T73,000.00
Abadkari Fund 15,550,300.00 15,550, 30000
Stafl Welfare Fund 59 TR21.350.89 6.957.949.08
Aala Talimi Fund -Naon Zakat 3400000 -
Youth League Fund 348 452,83 34845283
Allah Wastey Fund 1,9K2,626.70 1982 626,70
ARS A Indusrial Home 1.021.972.00 1.021,972.00
Mardam Shumari 11042000 11042000
Fair value reserve 2,294 393,00 -
Furahmi-e-Rozgar 2.000.00 2,000,00

A, 85L 576,77 1 :
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ZASHAIKH & CO

CENTRAL OFFICE
MNotes to the Accounts
For The Year Ended June 30, 2016

I, Legal Status and Crperations:
The Jamiyat was formed in Pakistan in 1944 s a Social, Welfare, and Charitable Institution It is principally engaged in the
fields of education, health, social and economical uplifi of public in general, and Punjabi Saudagar Brathery in particular. Tt
is registered under Societivs Act 1860 and the Voluntarily Social Welfare Ordinance 1961, whereas approved under Sec
2(36) of Income Tax Ordinance 2001,

2. Significant Accounting Policies:

2.1 Accounting Convention:
These accounts have been prepared an historical cost convention and going on concemn basis,

1.2 Basis of Preparation:
These financial staiements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards, as applicable in
Paksstan, Approved sccounting standards compnise of Intemational Finencial Reporting Standards for Small and
Mediom Sized Entities (IFR for SME) issued by LASB as adopied in Pakistan by Council of Institue of Chartered
Accoutanis of Pakistan,

2.3 Figed Assets;
These are stated at cost less deprociation, Depreciation is charged on the reducing balance method. Full year

depreciation 15 charged on addition during the year but no depreciation is churged on deletion, Munenance and

normeal repairs are charged to income as and when meared,
2.4 Capital Work in Progress:
Work in progress sigmifies historical cost of the project until such projects are completed and become operational

2.5 Imvestments:
Investment are mitially recognized on trade-date cost, comprising of consideration paid and cost of ransaction. For
listed securitics, closing quotations of stock eochanges on last working day of the accounting year erg considered for
determining fir valoe, while for unquoted securities, for vadue 15 determined considering break=vp value of the
securitics, Iis classifications made on the basis of intended purpose for holding sweh [nvestmeents. These are
measured a1 @ balance sheet dule on the following basis.

Held to Maturity
These are stated at amortized cost less impairment loss, if amy, recognized o reflect irrecoverable amounts,
impainment losses are charged to income and expenditure account.

Held fior trading:
These are recognized at fair value and changes in camying values are included in income and expenditure account,

Available for sale

These are stated ot for valioe and changes m carrying values are recopnized i cquity until mvestment s sold or
determined to be impaired at which tims the cumuletive gain or loss previously recognized m squity is imcluded in
income and expenditure account for the vear,

2.6 Accomnts Hecelvable:
Enown bad debes, if any, are written off and provision is mads aguinst debts conzsidered doubtiul.

2.7 Provistons
Provisions are recognized when the Jamivet hag legal or contractual obligation as & result of past event, it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required 1o sedile the obligation md reliable estimate of the amount can
be made.

2.8 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash comprises cash in band and al banks,

29 Revenue Recognition
Bevenue 1 recopnized on the accrual basis except donations, which are recorded on receipt basis. [hvidend income
ig recognized, when the right 10 receive dividend is established.

R y )
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LA 5HAIKH & CO

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACITE
CENTRAL OFFICE
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016,

2016 2B15
Rupees Rupees
Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Surplus {10,551.61787 | 33431 80 |
(10,551,561 78T} 3343180
Adjustments For Mon Cash Charges
Drepreciation 3.943,592.05 3,876, 850.66
Prior year Adjustments (398,976.27) 560.00
Receivable from THC written off - (6,849 418.51)
3,544 51578 [2.972.001 85)
Surplus/{Dedicit) before changing in Working Capital (7,007 (:02.09) (2,B78,570.05)
(Increase] / Decrease In Current Assets
Inter Institutioal Receivables 230,294.05 6,812,992 46
Account Receivable I67.571.44 (576, 875.72)
Advances, Deposits, Prepayments &
Other Receivables 2,834 378 80 495,975 00
3532244 29 6,732.091 74

Increase / (Decrease) in Current Liabilities
Inter Institutioal Payables

(2,032,728 81)

2,070,220 33

Advance Rent &Deposits 08,221.00 54.621.00
Expenses Payable 57.827.00 (823,217.00)
(1,876,680.81) 1,301,624.33
Cush Generated From Operating Activities (5,351.43861) 5,155.146.02
Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Fixed Capilal Expenditures (4,660,028.00) (7.535.651.50)
Work In Progress (387 200.00) 414, 857.00
Inter Institutioal Loans (4,377,802 .00} {2,707, 753.00)
CHher Loans (819,210.00) -
[nvestments 15,705,707.00 {20,000,000.007)
Cash flow from (used in } Investing Activitics 5,461,467.00 (29,828,547 .50)

Cash Flow From Financing Activities

Other Funds 4.800,038.81 | | (2,981 ,EID.'IIIE
Cash flow from/ (used in) Financing Activities 4,800,038 81 (2,981.820.00)
Met Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 4.910,087.20 (27,655,221 48)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the bigning of the year 11,077.127.54 38,732,349.02
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the Year 15,987,194.74 P07 12754

w4
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ZASHAIKH & CO

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI

CENTRAL OFFICE
INCOME & EXPENIMTURE FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016
Notes 2016 015
Rupees Rupees
INCOME

Rental [ncome 16 4.007,335.00 3.828,139.00
Subscriptions 17 68,060.00 41,665 00
Annual Report 253,400.00 387 00K (WD
Mise. Income 2,611.50 116,966,140
Domations 13 1,222 300.00 2407,090.00

Contribution from Community Centre 710,000.00 -
Inter Institutional Contributions 19 544.675.00 GO7.234.60
6.808,381.50 7,778.094.70

EXPENDITURES

Administrative & (General Expeses 20 17.270,104.68 15,516,797.46
Skin/Hides Collaction Expenses 548,693.00 G0, 77200
Function & Sports day Expenses 252,734.00 324,682.00
Masalihati Board Expenses 6,000,00 6,000.00

Inter Institutional Grants 21 24672, 770.00 .
20,750,301.68 16,839.251.46

Met Surplus/{Deficit) from Operating Activites (13,941,520.18) (o 06l,156.76)
Other Income

Income From Financial Activities 22 3,390,302.31 B 474,254.06
Crain on Disposal of Fixed Assets 2] - 680,334 350
Met SurplusiDeficit) (10,551,617.87) 8343150

b P

Finance Manger 8]
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ZAGHAIKH & CO

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI

CENTRAL OFFICE
BALANCE SHEET AS AT JUNE 30, 2016
Notes 2016 2015
Rupees Rupees
FII BILITIES
Funds
Cupital Funds 3 103,464,418.30 103,464.418.30
Reserve Funds 4 23,048, 380.00 23,048 380.00
Cithar Funds 5 40,892,576.77 36,092,537 94
167,405.375.07 162,605,336.26
Accumulated Surplus 6 17.863,494.30 IR.814,088.44
Current Liabilities
Inter Institutioal Payables 7 46,999,115.67 49,071,944 .48
Advance Rent &Deposits 8 1,735.892.00 1.637.671.00
Accrued Expenses & Other Pavbles 398,552.00 340,725.00
4% 133.550.67 51.010,240.4%8
23480242904 __ 242,429.665.18
ASSET
Operating Assels & al,a10,925.00 60,894 48905
Goodwill-Rashidia Library 9,200.00 Q,200.00
Work in Progress Ti] £.310,199.00 7,927,959 0
Inter Institutioal Loans Ll 14.428,055.00 19,050,253.00
Other Loans 219,210.00 -
Long Term Investment (Al-Meeran MFPF Fund) 52,254 293,00 S0, 000 (0000
Current Asseis
Inter Instinutioal Receivables |2 707635731 730665136
Account Receivable 13 2,688,132.00 3,055,700.44
Other Receivables 14 1.178.862.99 411324179
Investments 70,000, 000.00 88,000.000_00
Cush & Bank Balance 15 15,987,194.75 11077,127.54
96,930,547.05 113,552,724.13
234;11]2;429.[}5 242;4195665. 13
FinameManger . © Nezim Eifince
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Z. A. SHA“{H & Co Phones: 35673529- 35210577

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Fax  :92-21- 35676591
260 PANORAMA CENTRE
FATIMA JINNAH ROAD,
KARACHI- 74400
AUDITORS' REPORT

We have audited the accompanying financlal statements of JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI {REGD.)
KARACHI - CENTRAL OFFICE which comprise of the Balance Sheet of the Central Office as at June 30, 2016, the
Income & Expenditure Account and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements.

The Managing Committee are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financlal
statements in accordance with the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan, and for such
Internal control as the managing committee determines Is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an oplnion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit In accordance with the approved auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perfarm the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financlal statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit Involves performing procedure to obtaln audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The proceduras selacted depend on the auditor's judgment Including the assessment of
the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error in making those risk
assessments, the auditor consider internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and falr presentation of
the financial statements, in order to design audit procedure that are appropriate In the clrcumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entitys internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by managing committee, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We belleve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provided a basis for our
audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly in all material respects the financlal position of the
Central Officel as at30™ June 2016 and its financial performance and its cash flow for the year then ended in
accordance with the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan.

Z-AShatr e
Z. A. SHAIKH & CO
Chartered Accountants

oate: 2 | NOV 2016
Place: Karachi

Audit engagement partner
Imran Ahmed Zaki
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Punjabi Saudagran-e-Delhi

Statement of Audited Accounts of

CENTRAL OFFICE \

Imdad Sub Committee
Saudagar Sub Committee
Qabrustan & Service Van Sub Committee
Community Welfare Project
Rashidia Library Sub Committee
Khadeja Market Sub Committee
Masajid-o-madarsa Sub Committee
Peetal Wala Trust
Haji Muhammad Yousuf Siddiqui Memorial Fund
Haji Fayyaz Ud Din Ahmed Fund
Wagqf Hafiz Muhammad Tahir Board
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- _ﬂ'_;‘ Jamiyat House: 9, Faran Society,

Jamiyat Haider Ali Road, Gulistan-c-Anis Club

Karachi: Ph: 021-34135826-29 F; 3493772
Punjabi Saudagran-e-Delhi

Statement of Accounts For
The Year Ended June 30, 2016

AUDIT REPORT

2015-2016

AUDITED BY:

L.A. SHAIKH & CO.

Chartered Accountant

259-260, PANORMA CENTER,
FATIMA JINNAH ROAD, KARACHI
P: 021-35210577-35673529, F: 021-35676591
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Jamiyat Punjabi
Saudagran Delhi
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Ph:34135826-29 , Mob: 0321-2898200 , 0333-2898500

Alc Title: Jamiyat Punjabi Saudagran-e-Delhi Alc Title: Jamiyat Punjabi Saudagran-e-Delhi
HBL (Islamic Banking) Online (D.M.S Branch.) Meezan Bank (Online) Alamgir Road Branch.
Alc No. 50227900186652 Alc No. 0100136134
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